Penallta House,
Tredomen Park,
¥strad Mynach,
Hengoed CF82 7PG

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Public Document Pack

Ty Penalita,

Parc Tredomen,
Ystrad Mynach,
Hengoed CFB2 7PG

A
CAERPHILLY

CEIINTY BOORONGH COIINCTL
EVNGDR BWREDBEISTREF SIRDL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am bob ymholiad ynglyn &’r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Amy Dredge
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 863100 Ebostl: dredga@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 24 Tachwedd 2016

Bydd cyfarfod Pwyllgor Cabinet Hawliau'r Tramwy yn cael ei gynnal yn ar Dydd lau, laf Rhagfyr,
2016 am 2.00 pm i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.

Prior to the meeting, site inspections will be convened at Ogilvie Terrace, Deri at 10.00 am, Warne Street,
Fleur-de-Lis at 11.00 am, New Bryngwyn Road, Fields Park, Newbridge at 11.40 am and Windsor
Avenue, Newbridge at 12.00pm. Members of the Committee have delegated powers to determine the
applications and are under a duty to act in a quasi-judicial capacity. In order to discharge that duty,
Members of the Committee must attend the site inspections and the meeting. (Please note appropriate
footwear will be required).

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

V& et

Chris Burns

PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

®)
o “QSQ

ein
dence may be inany Iang‘mge ——
O mat

AGENDA

Tudalennau

" Iz 2 2
W= ()[])=
L0 = TS

/

et
Gallweh oheby mewn unrhyw iaith NeY e




Atgoffir Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol:-

3 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu | Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Morgannwg Ganol A
Datganiad O Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Liwybr Yng
Nghymuned Gelligaer

1-10

4 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu | Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O
Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Liwybr Yng Nghymuned Bedwellty
11-314

5 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu | Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O
Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Liwybr Yng Nghymuned Trecelyn
(Parc Fields)
315 - 444

6 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu | Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O
Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Liwybr Yng Nghymuned Trecelyn
445 - 526

7 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu | Amrywio Map Diffiniol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O Hawliau
Tramwy Cyhoeddus Mewn Perthynas A Statws Y Liwybr Yng Nghymuned Abercarn A
Dargyfeirio Rhan O'r Hawl Tramwy

527 - 570

Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr K. James (Cadeirydd), Mrs B. A. Jones, D.V. Poole, T.J. Williams (Is Gadeirydd) a
R. Woodyatt,

Aelodau Ward Lleol: Councillors Ms J. Jones, Ms. P. Marsden. L. Ackerman, Mrs K.R. Baker, K. Dawson,
D.T. Hardacre a G. Johnston

A Swyddogion Priodol



Agenda Iltem 3

N
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BORODUIGH COOLFINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET - 1ST DECEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO VARY THE
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF THE
STATUS OF THE PATH (RESTRICTED BYWAY 367 IN THE
COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN) AND DIVERSION OF A SECTION OF
THE RIGHT OF WAY

REPORT BY: INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To confirm a correction to the Minutes of the Rights of Way Cabinet Meeting held on the
15™ September 2014, when a report on the above was considered.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report set outs details of a correction to the Minutes of the Rights of Way Cabinet which
needs to be addressed.

2.2 Following confirmation of the Minutes as a true record it was noted that a correction was
required to the Minutes as Recommendation 9(i) had been omitted and an incorrect Section of
the Highways Act 1980 had been quoted.

2.3 The Rights of Way Cabinet Committee has not met for some time which is the reason the
Minutes have been unable to be corrected earlier.

2.4 A Modification Order has been produced to change the status of Restricted Byway 367 in the
Community of Abercarn to a Footpath. Following the advertising of the Modification Order
objections were received to the Order and as the objectors would not withdraw their
objections the Order was sent to the Welsh Ministers to determine. The Planning
Inspectorate has arranged for the Modification Order to be considered by a Planning Inspector
at a Public Inquiry on the 7" February 2017.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act became law in April 2015. The Act is
about improving the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. It
requires the Authority to closely consider the long term aim to work better with people and
communities and each other, look to prevent problems and take a more joined-up approach in
our actions.

3.2 Links can be made to all seven of the Well Being Goals however of these four are probably
relevant, these being:-

Page 1



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

e Aresilient Wales
e A healthier Wales

e A Wales of cohesive communities
e A globally responsible Wales

Links can be made to include the other three Well Being Goals within the Rights of Way
improvement Plan and the Countryside Strategy:-

e A prosperous Wales
¢ A more equal Wales
e A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language:-

In addition to the Well Being of Future Generations Act the Rights of Way network has
significant links to a wide range of other Acts and Strategies notably the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000, the Countryside Rights of Way improvement Plan (2007), the
Caerphilly Countryside Strategy and emerging Caerphilly Active Travel Plan. The network
and usage of the network has links to various social, economic and environmental strategies.

THE REPORT

A copy of the Minutes of the Rights of Way Cabinet held on 15™ September, 2014 are
attached as Document No. 1.

Members were asked to consider two matters concerning the application. The first was
whether the status of the right of way should be reclassified as a footpath (as per Para 3.1 (i)
of the report) and secondly, whether the route should be diverted.

Although Members agreed to the following recommendation in 9 (i) of the report:-

(@ Supporting the application as made that the status of the Definitive Map and
Statement should be varied to change it from a Restricted Byway to a Footpath

this was not included in the minutes.

It has been noted that the report contained a further error in that it refers to Section 118 of the
Highways Act 1980, which is a stopping of the right of way, but should read refer to Section
119 for diversion of a right of way.

Members resolved to agree to the recommendation 9.1 (iii) and this was included in the
minutes. However, as the Members supported the application to vary the status of the
Restricted Byway to a Footpath the width of the alternative right of way or path should be 1.8
metres not 3 metres.

To deal with the foregoing errors it is recommended that the minutes are corrected to record
that Members resolve to agree 9 (i) of the report and that the following be approved as a
change to the report:-

() Approve the diversion of the right of way as shown in Document No. 15 which will be
processed under Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 in accordance with the
following descriptions:-

and that in the description of the alternative way or path that the reference to 3 metres if
restricted byway should be deleted.

Page 2



5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.1

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
This report contributes to the Well Being Goals as set out in Section 3 earlier.

The Act not only identifies goals but advocates five ways of working to ensure that the
objectives and sustainability are met and this report has been prepared with that in mind.

Whilst the Public Rights of Way network contributes to all seven Well Being Goals in part the
most pertinent four are:-

1. A Resilient Wales

The network extends to over 500 miles and many of these routes have been in place prior to
the use of motor vehicles. As such they are often the easiest and most direct routes of
access between points. This encourages their use and has benefits in addressing long term
issues including health, climate change and poverty all of which assist in making an adaptable
but resilient county borough.

2. A Healthier Wales

Usage of the network, be it for recreation or daily business has significant benefits for a
physical and mental health and helps address a number of significant health concerns within
the county borough notably obesity, cardio vascular and diabetes which are probably
problematic in CCBC. Usage of the network is increasing year on year.

3. A Wales of Cohesive Communities

The network links communities and facilities with each other and is usable by the vast majority
of residents. A comprehensive and integrated network provides a fully functional and usable
access system that benefits all and allows communities to function both directly e.g. ability to
access services and individually e.g. through helping prevent or overcome underlying
problems such as health and sustainable transport.

4, A Globally Responsible Wales

The carbon impact of the rights of way network is minimal and promotes sustainable transport
on a number of counts. Increased local usage has a global effect in terms of slowing climate
change and its impacts.

The provision of access helps meet both short and longer term needs and objectives without
prejudicing the viability of the network for future generations. Rights of Way and access are
fundamental to the daily life of most people and as such the network integrates and is
necessary to meet many objectives of the Authority. The designation process, for rights of
way, has involved extensive consultation with communities, groups and individuals and
collaboration takes place with other interested parties in terms of the management and
maintenance of the network. Formal consultation forms part of these processes, including this
report.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for

information purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

Page 3



7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

11.2

12.

12.1

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications in respect of correcting the minutes of the Rights of Way
Cabinet Meeting held on 15" September, 2016.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATIONS

See list of Consultees.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the errors in the Minutes of the Rights of Way Cabinet held on the
15™ September, 2014, be amended to correctly record the resolutions made by Members at
that meeting as follows:-

i) Supporting the application as made that the status of the Definitive Map and
Statement should be varied to change it from a Restricted Byway to a Footpath and

iif) Approve the diversion of the right of way as shown in Document No. 15 which will be
processed under Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 in accordance with the
following descriptions:-

Description of a section of the existing path or way to be diverted:-

From the junction with Pant-y-resk Road this path goes N. along a footpath and passes at the

farm and the road is then a cartroad up the junction with the road leading to Ty-coedcae. (A-

B)

Description of alternative path or way:-

A new path commences from the junction with Pant-y-resk Road the path goes north west and

then bears in a north easterly direction to reach the junction with the road leading to

Ty-coedcae (C-B). A total distance of 345 metres

The width of the alternative path or way to be consistent with the status agreed by members

i.e. 1.8 metres - footpath (as it is hedged on one side and fenced on the other).

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To correct the errors in the minutes of the meeting of the 15" September 2014.

To comply with its duty to keep the definitive map and statement under continuous review.
STATUTORY POWER

Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980.
This is a Cabinet function delegated to this Committee.

Page 4



Author: Mrs June E. Piper, CROW Support Officer

Consultees: Mr. Tim Stephens, Development Control Manager.
Mr. Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services.
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor.

List of Documents:

1. Copy of Minutes of the Rights of Way Cabinet held on the 15" September, 2016.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Rights of Way Cabinet Committee — 15.09.14

N
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BORDOUGH COUNL,
CYNGDOR BWRIDEISTREF SIRD

EREFILT

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE RECONVENED MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE,
TREDOMEN, ON MONDAY, 15TH SEPTEMBER 2014 AT 2.00 P.M.

PRESENT:
Councillor K. James - Chairman
Councillors:

D.V. Poole (Cabinet Member for Community and Leisure Services), Mrs B. Jones (Deputy
Leader and Cabinet Member for Corporate Services).

Together with:

P. Elliott (Head of Regeneration and Planning), P. Griffiths (Principal Planner), A. Powell
(Countryside Access and Rights of Way Officer), J. Piper (CROW Support Officer), R. Crane
(Senior Solicitor), H. Lewis (Legal Assistant), S.M. Kauczok (Committee Services Officer).

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors T.J. Williams (Highways,
Transportation and Engineering) and R. Woodyatt (Social Services).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Mrs B. Jones declared an interest in agenda item 5 - Application for a Modification
Order to amend the Monmouthshire County Council Definitive Map and Statement of Public
Rights of Way in respect of deleting Footpath 147 in the Community of Mynyddislwyn.
Consequently, consideration of this item was deferred to a date and time to be agreed as
there were only two Members of the Committee remaining who were able to vote on this
matter.

Mrs. J. Piper, CROW Support Officer, declared an interest in agenda item 4 as she had
provided evidence of use of both bridleways.

APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO VARY THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF THE STATUS OF A PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN AND
DIVERSION OF A SECTION OF THE RIGHT OF WAY

Members were asked to consider and determine an application to vary the status of Restricted
Byway 367 in the Community of Abercarn shown on the Definitive Map and Statement and
also to consider the diversion of a section of the right of way through Cefn Pennar Farm. Prior
to the meeting Members and Officers met on site to view and walk the route of the paths.

Page 7



Rights of Way Cabinet Committee — 15.09.14

Following complaints from a local rambler and members of the Islwyn Ramblers Society that
the public rights of way was not available for use, several meetings have taken place and
correspondence has been ongoing, to try and resolve the situation. The report sets out the
evidence that the status of the public right of way has been shown as a cart road footpath for
the whole of its length whereas it is only available as a footpath for a section of it. The Natural
Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 reclassified all cart road footpaths and cart
road bridleways to restricted by-ways. The Committee was asked to decide on the evidence
provided whether or not the status of the public right of way should be varied to that of a
footpath on the Definitive Map and Statement and whether they supported the application to
divert the section of right of way at Cefn Pennar Farm.

Two landowners own the land over which the public right of way crosses. Mr. G. Roberts of
Pant-y-Resk Farm and Dr. A. McGregor of Cefn Pennar Farm. Dr. McGregor addressed the
Committee in support of her application to divert the public right of way crossing her land
away from her property. She confirmed that she had not been aware of any public rights of
way over the ground when she purchased the property and had never seen anyone using the
route. In addition, she had not been informed of the existence of a public right of way when
an extension had been built to the side of the house. Dr. McGregor circulated copies of
Document 13, which formed part of the agenda and referred to the unsuitability of the track in
certain places for horses and vehicles, as had been witnessed during the earlier site
inspection. It would appear that an error had occurred by identifying the public right of way as
a cart road footpath for the whole length when a section could not physically be used for
same. Mr. G. Roberts endorsed Dr. McGregor's statement and declined the invitation to
address the Committee.

Ms. M. Thomas, representing the Open Spaces Society, was then invited to address the
Committee. Ms. Thomas outlined the reasons for the Society's opposition to the application,
as set out in her letter dated 28th July 2014 attached to the report (Document No. 19). She
felt that there was clear evidence that the route from Cefn Pennar Farm to Pant-y-Resk Road
had been recorded inaccurately on the Definitive Map and that if the application was to seek a
modification of this part of the way only, the Open Spaces Society would not oppose it.
However, without being able to visit the site and make an informed decision, she felt that there
was no option but to oppose the application. She sought assurances that the diverted right of
way would be as accessible and commodious as the present line and in response to her
concerns regarding obstructions on the right of way, Officers advised that this matter would be
taken up with the landowner.

Following consideration and discussion, on the basis of the evidence and information
submitted, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation at 9.1(iii) in the report be
approved. By a show of hands this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the diversion of the right of way as shown in Document No. 15 which
will be processed under Section 118 of the Highways Act 1980 be approved in
accordance with the following descriptions:-

Description of a section of the existing path or way to be diverted:-

From the junction with Pant-y-Resk Road this path goes N. along a footpath and
passes at the farm and the road is then a cart road up the junction with the road
leading to Ty-Coedcae. (A-B)

Description of alternative path or way:-

A new path commences from the junction with Pant-y-Resk Road the path goes

northwest and then bears in a northeasterly direction to reach the junction with the
road leading to Ty-Coedcae (C-B). A total distance of 345 metres

Page 8



Rights of Way Cabinet Committee — 15.09.14

The width of the alternative path or way to be consistent with the status agreed by
members i.e. 1.8 metres if footpath (as it is hedged on one side and fenced on the
other) and 3 metres if restricted byway.

APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF DELETING A PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF MYNYDDISLWYN

Members were asked to consider and determine two applications which had been received
under Section 53(3)(iii) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 from Mr. J.E. Purnell,
Caer'llwyn Bach, Ynysddu and Mr. C.G. Robinson, Caer'llwyn Mawr, Ynysddu to modify the
Definitive Map and Statement by deleting two paths from Caer'llwyn Bach to Caer'llwyn Mawr.
Prior to the meeting Members and Officers met on site to view and walk the route of the paths.

Research had been undertaken to determine the validity of the claim by collating, as far as
possible, all documentary evidence available, together with the crucial user evidence provided
by the applicant of the claim and evidence from other users of the Rights of Way network in
this area.

The bridleways cross land owned by three separate landowners, two are the applicants in this
case and the other an adjoining landowner. The bridleways and the connecting footpaths
were included on the Definitive Map and Statement following the initial survey of rights of way
under the National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949. As there were no
objections received to their inclusion they were published as part of the Monmouthshire
County Council’s Definitive Map and Statement with a relevant date of 1st July 1952.

The information provided by both applicants and some of the evidence users indicates that
they were not aware of the bridleways running from Caer'llwyn Bach Farm to Caer'llwyn Mawr
Farm. Mr. Purnell’s application and letter provides evidence to support his application that the
bridleway has been incorrectly shown on the Definitive Map and Statement in that its inclusion
was based on the Ordnance Survey Map dated 1878 and 1879. A copy of the Ordnance
Survey Map dated 1879 is included in the report as Document No. 13.

Following the officer's presentation of the report, the Chair invited Reverend Dylan Bate to
address the Committee on behalf of Mr. and Mrs. Purnell of Caer'llwyn Bach Farm. Reverend
Bate confirmed that neither Mr. or Mrs. Purnell remembered the bridleway being used and
that air imagery analysis showed no evidence of use. In addition, egress from the stile would
be dangerous for horse riders and reference was made to a letter from the Traffic
Management Advisor, Gwent Police dated 8th August 2014 (Document No. 34) relating to the
access and egress point onto Twyn Gwyn Road. It was also pointed out that the deletion of
the right of way would be in the interests of crime prevention as Caer'llwyn Bach Farm had
been broken into on a couple of occasions. Reverend Bate concluded that the
extinguishment of the right of way would be a one off cost and would avoid future
maintenance costs.

Ms. M. Thomas was then invited to present her case on behalf of the Open Spaces Society.
During the course of her presentation Ms. Thomas reaffirmed that the Open Spaces Society
opposed the extinguishment and deletion of the two bridleways. Having studied the report
and the documentary evidence in detail she did not believe that there was any proof to show
that the bridleways did not exist.

Following consideration and discussion, on the basis of the evidence and information
submitted, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation at 9(ii) in the report be
approved. By a show of hands this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the claim be rejected.

Page 9



Rights of Way Cabinet Committee — 15.09.14

APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF DELETING FOOTPATH 147 IN THE COMMUNITY OF MYNYDDISLWYN

As there were only two Members of the Committee present who could determine this item in
view of the declaration of interest made by Councillor Mrs. B. Jones, the item was deferred for
consideration at a date and time to be agreed.

REVIEW OF THE PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER THE WILDLIFE AND
COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The report sets out the way in which applications under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
are currently dealt with and proposes a way forward.

Under the terms of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 members of the public and
landowners may make application to modify the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way and/or
Statement to add, delete or amend particulars contained therein. This process is called “a
claim”. Once an application is submitted in the prescribed manner the Authority has a
statutory duty to investigate it to its conclusion and agree whether or not the application is
supported or rejected.

It was noted that there is a backlog of claims, some of which pre-date Local Government
Reorganisation in 1996. Due to the complexity of some claims the time taken to investigate
one claim and submit it to the Rights of Way Cabinet Committee for determination can take in
the region of a year. However, this may be extended if either the applicant or the landowner
challenges the decision, which could result in a Public Inquiry. The process for dealing with
claim applications is set out in the report under paragraph 4.3. It was now considered
appropriate to review the current procedure in view of complaints received by the Authority
that recent applications are not being dealt with due to the current date order procedure.

Members' attention was drawn to Document 5 attached to the report, which identifies a
process that is clear to understand and implement. It would appear to be less time consuming
in terms of collating data to prioritise claims and would allow the Authority to deal with
applications that have a positive impact on the network. It would also allow those
applications, which appear to have little chance of succeeding, to be dealt with and closed
and not added to the backlog of applications.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation
in the report be approved subject to any review being undertaken in consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Planning and Sustainable Development. By a show of
hands this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that in future, applications under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 be
dealt with in line with the proposals contained in Document 5 attached to the report. A

review will be undertaken whenever necessary in consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Regeneration, Planning and Sustainable Development.

The meeting closed at 2.55 p.m.

Page 10



Agenda Item 4

N
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BORODUIGH COOLFINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET - 1ST DECEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MID
GLAMORGAN COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF ADDING A PATH IN THE
COMMUNITY OF GELLIGAER

REPORT BY: INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To consider and determine an application to ADD a path to the Definitive Map and Statement
in the Community of Gelligaer.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The application is made under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
which is the discovery of evidence which would suggest the right of way should be recorded.
The application could have been made under Section 53(3)(b) which is based upon long use
in excess of twenty years.

There is some overlap with these provisions as shown in the case of O’Keefe v Sec of State
for Environment and Isle of Wight (1997) which confirmed that in considering an application
under sub section 53 (3)(c)(i) an authority can also take into account the establishment of a
right of way by long user. The difference is applying under the latter section however is that
the evidence need only show that right of way is reasonably be alleged to exist, whereas
under 53(3)(b) it must be proven that the right of way exists. If it can the order must be made.

2.2 The report sets out the evidence regarding an application to ADD a footpath from number 11
Ogilvie Terrace to rear lane at the rear of number 4 Ogilvie Terrace, Deri to the Definitive Map
and Statement together with evidence from land owners disputing its existence.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the council to maintain an up to date
Definitive Map and Statement

3.2 The Rights of Way Improvement Act has committed the Council to keeping the definitive map
and statement under continuous review.

3.3 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act became law in April 2015. The Act is
about improving the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. It
requires the Authority to closely consider the long term aim to work better with people and
communities and each other, look to prevent problems and take a more joined-up approach in
our actions.

Page 11



3.4

4.1

4.2

42.1

4.2.2

4.2.3

424

Links can be made to all seven of the Well Being Goals however of these four are probably
relevant, these being:-

e Aresilient Wales
e A healthier Wales

e A Wales of cohesive communities
e A globally responsible Wales

Links can be made to include the other three Well Being Goals within the Rights of Way
improvement Plan and the Countryside Strategy:-

e A prosperous Wales
¢ A more equal Wales
e A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language:-

In addition to the Well Being of Future Generations Act the Rights of Way network has
significant links to a wide range of other Acts and Strategies notably the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000, the Countryside Rights of Way improvement Plan (2007), the
Caerphilly Countryside Strategy and emerging Caerphilly Active Travel Plan. The network
and usage of the network has links to various social, economic and environmental strategies.

THE REPORT
Background

This Committee has delegated powers to determine applications for Definitive Map Modification
Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This report relates to an
application to ADD a path to the definitive map and statement. Document No. 1 gives an
explanation of the term “public rights of way” and the role of this Committee.

The application for a claimed right of way leading from the rear lane at the rear of number 4
Ogilvie Terrace to the footpath in front of number 11 Ogilvie Terrace to, Deri, is being dealt with
under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)( c)(i).

Introduction

An application has been received under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 from Mrs. V Price to modify the Definitive Map and Statement of the Mid Glamorgan
County Council by ADDING a footpath leading from number 11 Ogilvie Terrace to rear lane
behind number 4 Ogilvie Terrace, Deri. The date when the right of way first came into question
was 13"/14™ August, 2015, when the proposed developers erected fencing to prevent public
access and this was reported to the Authority.

The location of the claimed right of way is shown on Document No. 2 within the circled area.
This has been reproduced from the ordnance survey mapping by use of the Authority’s
Geographical Information System.

The route of the claimed path can be located in Document No.3 along a bold broken red line
shown as A-B. The application W.C.A.5, plans of the area from two utility companies — Wales &
West and Transco, together with two photographs were received by the Authority on 3 August,
2015. (Document No. 4 ) The photographs showing the claimed right of way in the 1980’s and
the 1990’s are shown in Document No. 5.

The Claimed Right of Way commences at the rear lane behind humber 4 Ogilvie Terrace, Deri in
a diagonal north easterly direction and terminates on the rear lane at the rear of number 4 Ogilvie
Terrace. The total length of the claimed path is 30 metres with a width of 1 metre. The local
residents refer to the claimed right of way as the diagonal path.

Page 12



4.2.5

4.2.6

4.2.7

4.3

43.1

4.3.2

4.3.3

434

4.3.5

4.3.6

The applicant notified the Authority, by submitting Notice W.C.A.7, (Document No. 6) that she
had served notice on the landowners, Karina Jayne Gauden and John Vincent O’Connell on

30" August, 2015. A further notice was served on Mr. A Shenkroff as he was identified as one of
the landowners in the planning application together with Ms Gauden. This was served on

20™ October, 2015 and the applicant notified the Authority by submitting a further Notice W.C.A.7
(Document No. 7)

The claim is supported by twenty- eight (28) User Evidence Forms most of which have been
completed by the residents of Deri who claim to have used the route on a regular basis.

Research has been undertaken to determine the validity of the claim by collating any
Documentary Evidence available as well as the User Evidence provided by the local residents.

Previous Applications

In 1997 user evidence forms were submitted to claim two footpaths which were being used on
the banking in front of Ogilvie Terrace. One included the path which is the subject of this
report from Number 4 to No.11 and another path in front of Number 20 to the main road. This
was due to a planning application to build a bungalow in front of Numbers 12 to 15 Ogilvie
Terrace. A letter was sent to one of evidence users seeking completion of the relevant forms
and the serving of a notice on the landowner but no response was received. Although
evidence user forms were submitted as the application was not in the prescribed manner the
Authority could take no further action. A copy of the user evidence forms submitted at this
time are included in Document No. 8. The information provided in the evidence user forms
indicated the number of years use of the path from Number 4 to No. 11 to be over 20 years in
1997.

A copy of the planning application and decision is attached as Document No. 9. This also
includes the letters of objection from the local residents. They mention the two footpaths
subject of the foregoing claimed rights of way in Document No. 8 and how well used they are.

Although the application to add the footpath, which was affected by the planning application
was not in the correct format, it was included in the notes on the planning application stating
that if the path was accepted then it could be diverted.

However, if the application to add the footpath through the planning application site had been
successful an application could have been made to divert it. An application could have been
made to seek a diversion but this would be subject to consultation with local residents. As the
diverted route might not have been acceptable to the residents they could have raised
objections. This could have resulted in the Diversion Order being sent to the Welsh Ministers
for determination as to whether or not the Division Order should be confirmed or rejected.

A letter, dated 11™ February, 1997, was sent to occupiers in Ogilvie Terrace by

Mr. C.G. Mashallsea of Oakfields, Ogilvie Terrace, Deri, Bargoed. CF81 9JB giving notice that
a boundary fence was to be erected and refuted the claimed right of way through a section of
his land (i.e. from No. 20 Ogilvie Terrace to the main road). (Document No. 10)

A further 6 No. evidence user forms to claim the footpath from the rear lane of No. 4 Ogilvie
Terrace to the footpath the front of No. 12 Ogilvie Terrace were handed in on the

18" February, 1998. Although W.C.A. 5 had been completed W.C.A. 6 had not been served
on the landowner nor had W.C.A. 7 been submitted to this Authority confirming that this had
been undertaken. The applicant was sent the relevant forms to be completed but these were
never received. Therefore, again this application could not be dealt with due to it not being in
the prescribed manner. Copies of the evidence user forms and W.C.A.5 are attached as
Document No. 11.

Page 13



4.3.7

4.3.8

4.4

44.1

4.4.2

4.4.3

444

4.4.5

4.4.6

4.4.7

448

4.4.9

4.4.10

4411

4412

Quite a number of the residents had not realised that the application to add the footpath to the
Definitive Map had not been progressed due to it being in the incorrect format.

A planning application was submitted to erect residential development on land adjoining
Ogilvie Terrace, Deri (Document No. 12). The claimed right of way crossed the site. The
planning application was refused.

User Evidence

Caerphilly County Borough Council received 28 submitted User Evidence Forms (W.C.A.8),
all of which have been completed by people who claim to have used the route regularly. All
but five reside in Deri and have used the path as a public footpath without interference for a
period varying between 10 and 79 years.

The user evidence forms have been studied and the Council’'s CROW Support Officer,
Mrs. J.E. Piper, has interviewed the majority of the users who submitted the forms.

Copies of the Evidence User forms are attached as Documents No. 13-41.
The interview notes are appended to this report as Document No. 42.

Detailed in Table 1 are the salient points from the evidence user forms and interviews
(Document No. 43). Document No.44 is a chart showing the number of years the claimed
right of way has been used by the evidence users.

From the evidence provided in the evidence user forms and the interviews, the users believed
the footpath to be public as it had been used through the generations as a short cut. They
had not asked permission to use the footpath and had not seen any notices stating that it was
private. One local resident could recall that the footpath was in existence 80 years ago.

The houses in Ogilvie Terrace were built for the Powell Duffryn Company in the 1920s to
provide accommodation for the officials of the newly opened mine to live in. Ogilvie Colliery
was opened in 1921. Ever since that date people have walked on the land in front of the
houses creating several footpaths. These were used as short cuts.

The Powell Duffryn Company had a shed on the land where workmen kept their tools to carry
out repairs to the houses. They used the path to gain access to the houses. Document No.
45 shows the location of the shed.

One of the residents interviewed could recall using the path as a 10 year old in 1947 and
losing half a crown in the snow on the way down to the shops. During the heavy snow fall of
1947 deliveries were not able to use Hillside as it was blocked with snow and had to use the
path to bring deliveries up to Ogilvie Terrace.

Local residents believe there are safety issues in the footpath being removed as Ambulances
and Fire Engines are not able to get into Hillside due to the amount of cars blocking the road.

It was believed that the steps were built sometime between 1997 and 2001 as one of the local
residents could recall the steps being constructed. The steps are not in place on aerial
photograph 1991 (Document No. 46) but in place on the aerial photograph of 2001
(Document No. 47).

Local residents believed that the steps were constructed by the owner of Oaklands,

Mr Marshallsea, in order that he could use them. However, some thought they had been put
in to compensate for taking paths away when the bungalow was built. Street lighting was
installed at the top and bottom of the steps by the Authority on the 30" April, 2002.

Page 14



4.4.13

4.4.14

4.4.15

4.4.16

4.4.17

4.5

45.1

Correspondence had been entered into with Mr. Shenkerof to dedicate the steps as a public
right of way. However, despite several reminders being sent by the Authority’s Legal
Department no response was received and the file was closed. The steps therefore were
never accepted as a public right of way or adopted highway and the Authority does not
maintain them.

Enquiries have been made with the Engineering Division to discover whether the steps had
been constructed as part of a small works programme. The member of staff who deals with
these programmes has no knowledge of any works taking place having checked through the
records.

The children from Ogilvie Terrace and Hillside played on the open land and they all used the
claimed right of way to visit friends and family.

Quite a number of residents who lived in Hillside used to use the claimed right of way as they
took a short cut through the garden of No. 15 Ogilvie Terrace, Mrs Collins, who didn’t mind.
As Mrs Collins no longer lives at this address this practice has ceased.

It was mentioned by the local residents that the planning applicant and his family also used
the claimed right of way.

Documentary Evidence

The documentary evidence studied in conjunction with the User Evidence is outlined below.
During the investigation of a claimed route a near match to the claimed footpath was looked
for on all the maps listed below.

Aerial Photograph dated 1991 (Document No.46)

It can be seen from the aerial photograph that there are a number of other paths in the banking,
including some where Oaklands was built.

Aerial Photograph dated 2001 (Document No.47)

It can be seen from the aerial photograph that steps have been constructed and new properties
built.

Aerial Photograph dated 2004-5 (Document No 48)

It can be seen from the aerial photograph that Oaklands now has a boundary fence line/wall.
Aerial Photograph dated 2006 (Document No0.49)

The route of the claimed right of way can be clearly seen.

Aerial Photograph dated 2010 (Document No.50)

The route of the claimed right of way can be clearly seen.

A photograph from Google Maps dated August 2011 clearly shows the claimed right of way.
(Document No. 51)

Aerial Photograph dated 2014 (Document No. 52)

The route of the claimed right of way can be clearly seen.

Page 15



4.6

46.1

Photographic Evidence

Photographs showing the claimed right of way together with the alternative route using a section
of the adopted highway, steps and back lane. (Document No. 53)

Photo 1

Photograph taken in 1980’s which shows the footpath which runs in front of Ogilvie Terrace
showing the claimed right of way adjoining. This also shows a car parked up on the grass bank
alongside the houses. (Document No. 5)

Photo 2

Photograph taken in 1980’s which shows the claimed right of way. (Document No. 54)

Photo 3

Photograph taken on 15th November, 1986, which shows the claimed right of way as a path with
a grass surface and then changing to tarmac. (Document No. 55)

Photo 3

Photograph taken in 1987 which shows the claimed right of way behind the parked cars.
(Document No. 56}

Photo 4

Photograph taken in 1990’s which shows a young girl on the footpath in front of Ogilvie Terrace
and the claimed right of way can be seen behind her. (Document No. 5)

Photo 5

Photograph taken in 1992/93 of Mr. Hardacre and his daughter on her wedding day. They were
both stood on the claimed right of way which is tarmacked at the top where it joined the adopted
footpath in front of the houses. (Document No. 57)

Photo 6

Photograph taken in 1992/93 of Mrs. Hardacre walking down the claimed right of way with the
bridesmaids on the day of her daughter’s wedding. (Document No. 58)

Photo 7

Photograph of the newly constructed steps which clearly shows the claimed right of way. The
applicant provided the photograph and said that this was taken when the steps had been built by
Colin Marshalsea. She stated that the claimed right of way went to the top but had been
disturbed by the work that had been done. Also the wall had not been erected then but it was
done shortly after. From the photograph it can be seen that the street lighting is already in place
next to the top and bottom of the steps. (Document No. 59)

Land Ownership

According to the Land Registry the land is in the ownership of Karina Jayne Gauden and John
Vincent O’Connell. However, the planning application refers to land owners as Karina Jayne
Gauden and Mr A. Shenkroff. Notice WAC 6 was served on Karina Jayne Gauden and John
Vincent O’Connell on 30" August, 2015. A further notice was served on Mr. A Shenkroff on
15" October, 2015.

Page 16



4.6.2

4.6.3

4.6.4

4.6.5

4.6.6

4.6.7

4.6.8

4.6.9

4.7

4.7.1

4.8

48.1

4.8.2

One of the current landowners, Mrs. K.J. Gauden, has written a letter disputing the claimed right
of way. Document No. 60 is a copy of the letter, dated 11™ February, 2016 She states that
permissive rights were given to those parties who wished to walk their dogs across the site and
others who wanted to take a diagonal route across the site.

She states that a footpath with steps was constructed by the Council and this was to be
dedicated in substitution for the claimed footpath which is said to cross the site. The Dedication
Agreement was never finalised but she suggests that this could be regularised.

She states that permissive rights of access were allowed and believed that all local residents
knew this was private land and not public land.

The applicant for the planning application (15/0978/FULL), Mr. Michael Toms, has sent a letter,
dated 11" February, 2016 (Document No. 61) disputing the claimed right of way. He is a long
standing resident of Deri with close family members living adjacent to the site. He believes that
the site of his proposed property is private land and at no time have the owners given consent for
any neighbours to cross it as of right.

He believes the claimed right of way is unnecessary because there are footpaths on the northern
and western site boundaries and already footpaths to the south and east. He states that the
unauthorised use of the claimed right of way has been infrequent. He also states that the
landowners never intended for their land to be used as a footpath and no consent was given for
neighbours to use it.

A statement has been received from Mr. and Mrs C.G. & B.T. Marshallsea (Document No. 62)
stating that when he was building his retaining walls during 1999 he recalled making cups of tea
for the workmen who were building the steps at this time and who he states worked for the Local
Authority. He assumed, therefore, that the steps are the responsibility of the Local Authority. He
refutes the statements of local residents who have stated that he was responsible for
constructing the steps.

The Architect for the site has confirmed that a new footpath will be constructed as part of the
development with a dropped kerb and dropped kerbs will be constructed on the existing
footpaths to enable easier access for local residents with mobility issues.

A copy of the plan showing the proposed site layout is attached as Document No. 63.
Planning Application

The planning application was received by this Authority on 5™ October, 2015. A copy of Agenda
Item 5 — Site Visit and decision is attached as Document No. 64, the Design and Access
Statement is attached as Document No. 65 and the letter of permission to erect one dwelling on
the land at Ogilvie Terrace is attached as Document No. 66.

SUMMARY

The Authority has received an application to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and
Statement. Evidence has been submitted that the route has been used by local residents

As detailed in Document 1 the evidence submitted needs to show that the footpath has been
used for a period of 20 years without interruption and as a right. The date the footpath first
came into question is 13th/14th August, 2015 and therefore the 20 year period of use
commences from August 1995. However additional use before this period is also taken into
consideration and two previous applications identify use of the claimed right of way of over 20
years dating back to 1972/73. The land was owned by Mr. Shenkroff but is now owned by
Mrs. Gaurden and Mr. O’Connell.

Page 17



4.8.3

4.8.4

4.8.5

4.8.6

4.8.7

4.8.8

4.8.9

4.8.10

48.11

4.8.12

5.1

5.2

5.3

The applicant and supporters state that the footpath has been used without interference for a
period varying between 10 and 80 years. They confirmed that there has never been any
signs stating that the claimed right of way was private and no-one has prevented them from
using it until the site was fenced off on 13th/14th August, 2015.

The application is supported by 28 supporters who have completed evidence user forms and
have used the claimed right of way to gain access to the bus stop; the pub; shops; village;
walking the dog; and visiting friends and family.

The applicant has provided photographic evidence of the claimed right of way dating back to
the 1980’s and some which show the route being used by local residents

One of the landowners states that during her family’s ownership of the land, a period of 45
years, there was no intention to permit or dedicate a footpath across the site. The land had
been purchased to build a residential property. Permissive rights were given for those parties
who wished to walk their dogs across the site and for others who very occasionally had cause
or wanted to use the diagonal route across the site.

She states that the footpath with steps and handrail was constructed by the Council and was
on the understanding that this was to be dedicated as a footpath in substitution for the claimed
footpath which is said to cross the site. Although the Dedication Agreement was not
completed she feels this could be regularised.

She further states categorically that no permission was given for this to be dedicated a right of
way and have always made clear that it was their intention to build on the land.

Although permissive access was given all local residents knew this was private land and not
public land which they had a legitimate claim to.

The planning application applicant states that he was informed by the land owners that they
did not give consent to neighbours to cross the land as a right. He believes that the claimed
right of way is unnecessary as there are footpaths to the northern and western site boundaries
and ready access to footpaths to the south and east. He states that the unauthorised use of
the claimed right of way has been infrequent and of little need. He states that the landowners
never intended for their land to be used as a footpath and no consent was given for
neighbours to use it.

Mr. and Mrs. Marshallsea state that although local residents have identified Mr. Marshallsea
as the person who constructed the footpath with the steps and handrail this is not the case
and the steps were built by the Council. Mr. Marshallsea categorically refutes that he
constructed this footpath and he can recall making cups of tea for the Council workmen whilst
they built the steps when he was building his retaining wall.

Enquiries with the Authority’s Engineers has failed to uncover any information as to the
construction of the steps. The footpath and steps are not part of the Authority’s adopted
highway and as such are not maintained.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the Well Being Goals as set out in Section 3 earlier.

The Act not only identifies goals but advocates five ways of working to ensure that the
objectives and sustainability are met and this report has been prepared with that in mind.

Whilst the Public Rights of Way network contributes to all seven Well Being Goals in part the
most pertinent four are:-

Page 18



54

7.1

1. A Resilient Wales

The network extends to over 500 miles and many of these routes have been in place prior to
the use of motor vehicles. As such they are often the easiest and most direct routes of
access between points. This encourages their use and has benefits in addressing long term
issues including health, climate change and poverty all of which assist in making an adaptable
but resilient county borough.

2. A Healthier Wales

Usage of the network, be it for recreation or daily business has significant benefits for a
physical and mental health and helps address a number of significant health concerns within
the county borough notably obesity, cardio vascular and diabetes which are probably
problematic in CCBC. Usage of the network is increasing year on year.

3. A Wales of Cohesive Communities

The network links communities and facilities with each other and is usable by the vast majority
of residents. A comprehensive and integrated network provides a fully functional and usable
access system that benefits all and allows communities to function both directly e.g. ability to
access services and individually e.g. through helping prevent or overcome underlying
problems such as health and sustainable transport.

4. A Globally Responsible Wales

The carbon impact of the rights of way network is minimal and promotes sustainable transport
on a number of counts. Increased local usage has a global effect in terms of slowing climate
change and its impacts.

The provision of access helps meet both short and longer term needs and objectives without
prejudicing the viability of the network for future generations. Rights of Way and access are
fundamental to the daily life of most people and as such the network integrates and is
necessary to meet many objectives of the Authority. The designation process, for rights of
way, has involved extensive consultation with communities, groups and individuals and
collaboration takes place with other interested parties in terms of the management and
maintenance of the network. Formal consultation forms part of these processes, including this
report.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for
information purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for
information purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of an order should Members resolve to support the application, is in the region of
£1,800.00. If it is agreed to add the footpaths to the Definitive Map and Statement the cost of
the order and the cost of opening of the footpaths would be the responsibility of this Authority.
Whatever Members’ decision, should representations be received this may result in a public
inquiry. This cost may exceed £10,000.

Page 19



9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

13.

13.1

Author:

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATIONS

For List of Consultees see Appendix 1. Comments received on the draft report are appended
to the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

On the basis of the evidence and information compiled in the submitted documents, Members
are requested to determine the application before them by either :-

i) Supporting the claim as made that the path be registered

i) Rejecting the claim.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To comply with its duty to keep the definitive map and statement under continuous review.

STATUTORY POWER

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This is a Cabinet function delegated to this Committee.

Mrs. June E. Piper, CROW Support Officer

Consultees: See list in Appendix 1

List of Documents:

CoNoa~MwNE

Description of Rights of Way Document No. 1

Location Plan Document No. 2

Plan showing claimed right of way Document No. 3

Application Form WCAS submitted by Mrs. V.M. Price Document No. 4

Photographs of the claimed right of way Document No. 5

Form WCAY served on landowners Document No. 6

Form WCAY served on landowner Document No. 7

Application for two claimed rights of way 1997 Document No. 8

Permission for Development 19/12/196 Document No. 9 — land adjoining Oakfields, Ogilvie
Terrace, Deri

Letter from Mr. Marshallsea dated 11™ February, 1997 Document No. 10

Evidence User Forms submitted in 1998 - Document No. 11

Details in respect of Planning Application No. P/01/0440 submitted in 2001 Document No. 12
Evidence User Forms submitted in 2015 — Documents 13-41

Interview Notes — Document No. 42

Table identifying salient points made by users — Document No. 43

Table showing the number of years the claimed right of way has been used — Document No.
44

Location of workman’s hut, shed, former shop, wooden seat and bus stop — Document No. 45
Aerial Photograph dated 1991 — Document No. 46

Aerial Photograph 2001 Document No. 47

Aerial Photograph 2004-2005 Document No. 48

Aerial Photograph 2006 Document No. 49

Page 20



22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.

Aerial Photograph 2010 Document No. 50

Google Maps — Deri — Document No. 51

Aerial Photograph 2014 — Document No. 52

Photographs of the alternative route - Document No. 53

Photograph - Document No. 54

Photograph — Document No. 55

Photograph dated 1987 — Document No. 56

Photograph dated 1992/93 — Document No. 57

Photograph dated 1992/93 — Document No. 58

Photograph of newly constructed steps — Document No. 59

Letter dated 11" February, 2016, from Mrs. K.J. Gauden - Document No. 60
Letter dated 11™ February, 2016, from Mr. M. Toms — Document No. 61
Letter dated 3" February, 2016, from Mr. and Mrs. Marshallsea — Document No. 62
Planning Application - Site layout — Document No. 63

Planning Committee — report and decision - Document No. 64

Design and Access Statement — Document No. 65

Permission for Development — Document No. 66

ETP/ROW/CROW 144 held at Tredomen House

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



APPENDIX 1
LIST OF CONSULTEES
Draft report to be sent to the following for comments by e-mail:-

Mr. Tim Stephens, Development Control Officer.
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

The applicant:-
Mrs. V. Price, 11 Ogilvie Terrace, Deri. CF81 9JB
The landowners:-

Ms. K.J. Gauden, Mountain View Bungalow, Glynmarsh Street, Deri, Bargoed. CF81 9HZ
Mr. J.V. O’Connell, c/o Howells Solicitors, 1st Floor Hallinans House, 22 Newport Road,
Cardiff. CF24 OTD e-mail: Cardiff@howellslegal.com

The planning applicant:-

Mr. M. Toms, 47 Bailwy Street, Deri. CF81 9HU c/o Sullivan Land and Planning, The Studio,
Beaufort Yard, Devauden, Chepstow. NP16 6NT

Gelligaer Ramblers, Mr. Anthony Vallario, 19 Lon Pennant, Blackwood NP12 1EL

Mrs. J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF8 1NF

Natural Resource Wales, Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St.Mellons, Cardiff CF3 OLT

Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M. Thomas, 15 Carlton Terrace, Crosskeys,
Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Association, 2nd Floor, Camelford House, 87-90 Albert Embankment, LONDON
SE1 7TW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House, 77 Ty Glas
Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way, Rumney,
Cardiff CF3 2EQ

Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House, Hanley ST1
5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris CF47 6LY.

Darren Valley Community Council

Page 23



Replies to Consultation

Following completion of the report the Authority consulted with all interested parties detailed in
paragraph 7 of the main report on the 5" January, 2016 seeking views on the accuracy of the report
contents and requested replies by the 20™ January, 2016.

Four replies were received within the stipulated time period, these were received from:-

1. Sullivan Land and Planning on behalf of their client Mr. Toms the landowner. (Document No.
67)

This letter provides details which refutes the application to include the footpath on the
Definitive Map and Statement.

2. Mrs. V. Price (Document No. 68 and 69)

This e-mail provides comments on the report, together with a list of signatures of people who
knew the path and had never been prevented from using it.

3. Mrs. A. Williams (Document No. 70)
This e-mail provides comments on the report.
4, Open Spaces Saociety (Document No. 71)
This letter supports the inclusion of the footpath onto the Definitive Map and Statement.
One reply was received after the stipulated time period from
4. Darran Valley Community Council (Document No. 72)

This e-mail supports the inclusion of the footpath onto the Definitive Map and Statement.

Page 24



DOCUMENT NO. 1

ROLE OF COMMITTEE AND TERMS OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

i) The term "public rights of way" is used to mean paths, tracks and unmetalled roads

i)

iv)

over which the public have the right to walk and in some cases ride horses and
possibly drive motor vehicles.

These may be classified as follows:-

A footpath: over which the right of way is on foot only.

‘A bridleway: over which there is a right of way on foot and on
horseback or leading a horse, and also for the use
of a pedal cycle.

A byway open to all traffic: this means a highway over which the public
have a right of way for vehicular and all other
kinds of traffic, but which is used by the public
mainly for the purpose for which footpaths and
bridleways are so used.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the County Borough
Council to keep the existing definitive map under continuous review, make
Modification Orders as necessary to take account of the occurrence of events
requiring the map to be modified and to prepare definitive maps for any part
of the area not previously surveyed.

The definitive map and statement will be modified by means of Orders made
by the surveying authority i.e. the County Borough Council. The Wildlife
and Countryside Act e¢nables any person to apply to the surveying authority
for an order to amend the definitive map.

The procedure for making such an application is detailed in Schedule 14 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act. The application before you complies with
these requirements.

When determining the application members will be acting in a quasi-judicial
capacity. Before making an order, members must be satisficd that the
evidence shows, en the balance of probabilities, that a right of way of a
particular description exists. Each application must be dealt with on its own
merits, noting the interests of both the applicants and the landowners.

This application is concemed with rights that are alleged to exist and not as to
whether it would be prodent or beneficial to create them. The suitability of a
way for users who have a right to use it, for example the nuisance that they
are alleged to cause are not factors that should be considered by the
Committee. Members are also required to view the route of the
proposed right of way in question.

Page 25



viil)

When considering the evidence that follows, members must be aware of the

provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 thus enabling members
to determine whether there is sufficient weight of evidence to make an order.

Section 31 of the Highways Act states:-

"where a way over any land other than a way of such a character that use of it

by the public could not be given rise at common law to any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as a right and without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is to be deemed to have
been dedicated a highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there was
no intention during that period to dedicate it."

If in the case before you members are satisfied that the right of way

has been used for a period in excess of 20 years, then there arises
a presumption that the owner intended to dedicate the path as a
right of way. It should be noted by members that the said 20 year
period must be calculated retrospectively from the date when the
way was first called into question.

If following the site visit the Committee decides to make an Order,
then once this decision has been reached the County Borough
Council has to give notice of its general effect. Following members'
decision there is a right of appeal to the National Assembly for
Wales. A period of at least 42 days from the date of first publication
of the notice must be allowed for objections.”

if there are any valid objections the County Borough Council has to
refer the Order, fogether with the objections to the National
Assembly for Wales who will then arrange for the Order and the
objections to be considered by an independent Inspector. If no valid
objections are made within the objection period then the County
Borough Council may confirm the order itself as an unopposed
Order.

Page 26



Caerphilly County Borough Council DOCUMENT NO. 2

LOCATION PLAN - CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 144

1:10,000
| . - ;
\ s
A . /\
) - o
rege . pr o ’ ;)ldt
N ‘. .
\
\ N
| [a]1 K ’
|] I ) p i
| ;I
| ’ LPé(r—y-
- ) L ) N
. o~ A
AY
. , \
. J
d | - .
\ / \
\ =.
‘)?x
N \//\ ‘ ;

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000. 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2008 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001. 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on_Regional Pglicy in South Wales (1991),
© BlonfP @By é@



Caerphilly County Borough Council DOCUMENT NO. -

QCakfields

sl

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000. 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's %adment fér nvironment, Planning and Countryside.

@ Geotnform , 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.



DOCUMENT N°
(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A.S
FORM OF APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Defmitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 7)
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
couNTY BoROUGH OF . BEN ;u7}/ .............................................................................................
COMMUNITY OF...... AL GARRE |

I/We (name of applicant

of (address of applicant).

Telephone N° (Home)....... . ...

hereby apply for an Order under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 modifying the
Definitive Map and Statement for the area by:-

1.*Deleting the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all t_raﬂie} '
shown as N°

LEAAINE fIOIMLL 1ttt e bbbt ens e st s bbbt b b et e

shown as N°..l-.—?.f.£-.75f}i.~2.-‘..:‘.).{-.R.J ................. i L SO
- ! '/ ———— -
leading from..44..... [(j(l\f"\ ......... lf\’il(—l(Q ..................................................................
~ - /
1 / »

m/l(//!b!vlél”w((w .........................................................................

Page I of 3

Page 29



DOCUMENT N°

(2 of 3)

==Y

3.#%(Upgrading) *(Downgrading) to a *(footpath) *(bridleway)//*('b}ﬁi;open to all traffic) the
*(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic) —
—~

SNOWI B8 N O, oottt eee oo eeetet s aes s g tT e eaeaesesasasameass s e eeeeeeseeeees st essevae e eaararasasessessees st smesse e e eesssons

leading from.........ccccovmmrcirire e

(o SO <UD TR PROTURTOPIIN
OR

4.**(Varying) *(Adding) to the statement particulars relating to the *(footpaﬂl)’Wyway
open to all traffic) =

shown as N°

..............................................................................................................................................

leading ﬁom,/

- e
s P

110 TSROV e e e e st s e It e,

(Please state below the modification required)

.....................................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

/We attach a map and copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of witnesses)
in support of this application:-

List of Documents provided:-

..... j\oﬁfulm&ug

.........................................................

Y S VT R e T

/ 1 /) - =y F A P a2 ~ .
/.,(F.'l.i;-f.‘.\'.’........!..-.'.a.d.-./.Z).;_?.’J..'i,’.‘..'.*.-f.,....i‘:;,-fz‘.;ie._k-‘;(.‘l?—.;}/. ...................................................................................................

.............................................
“e

Signed..... & W eeeeeeseseeeen e
* Please delete as appropriate Page 30

Page 2 of 3



Stalionery Offioe Cromn
:‘erdmvrmeeﬁm PR

Crown
Cou

Ori

dnans chegdatad rheclwr Liyifa el Moty hawl minl y Goron.
mhﬁtgld;aidym(ﬂhyn“amhai etl‘ydainwed'mslﬂ{

wihiha perrrission of the
Vo

318 338
., F
L R
3 ¥l
!
§

~

s s

N (G

Reproduced from ; ay







Spe——— _ VAN O A TR e SUCASANM WA,
30 Afwan 309w AUR SO vankelll Y Sl 19) AljIqey &us 1Ia0B \Ou oD b dibe Lt Ny ' Ve O L5 KA oW WinY) Uona I U 194n| B
sy ANLGO 1O 156 FLRO IGj [PEU0 OYLW O} IO OUM BURRLIMGD UY JOT Bl 11568 O] ARUIINTA PIGEdNT 3 1| Wpdwo 10 Opurse W 1 JTeum M%ﬂ ® e Lok srqen|
. . §] FANM PUE (WA £O US{pRUsiajag Jou 9] COREMLIORS B4 | 6258 S|y L WeTad g LBl 1o|um “pauso Loieapd ag|midifo 2 'O 3o AQ paumo sodid @b jo tucyray [ Y 1T
BOEPPO00S O JEqUINO 831631 ABAMS SAURURIY ‘PN wuyby) PY= T
{1V "S1 02 14BL aseqETEp pue IMEYADO0 uwos) @ "OSWH JO 1184317 uo Bugg=adn a1 125lqns W 3 9 (EIG SA 10 0NE% (O SR Bl Way sAC L Deoks
Aaainc aieuR) 1o Unseciirar! An reanma Nl 91 Blen GepIRSRIY I @l prous upyd $7) U UOUT UCERULIPS| BY) (e ade 120 JBU 10 nod 1) fupdm {LdDRUea J0 MUge) Peap JBL)D) 100504 2 3 PEPAaAT T] UOREWOJU| SIS WG TINSU3 O] Alyx,
B _—— e 1 api| PaED ) WURd EDIUERow AUR BI01BG SIS Ue TTNEIUAEE JHE0 GUR $90iA91 $odid "sueely J0 1oqreod [maide 91 1ISIBe 8 ' ZJKDISH UKk aOLECINae Ll ‘seoeanld BixfiGp apes 25r b1 ney| T
) Y. -
2R e T AT T Ty D 1y S3eUTINILIIOU] 0 Aomsraosu| L@ 2] RYRCI AUR JEIOR 10U O AODENVI PUT CO0LOIUIR SI (WA K O BICIES 17 LBYS eI04BeL) 0R (8GUELIA D) "o IBdEINLE| — . \
o - 8 PInoyy 00wl d I IQ UMDE 93 10U LR 3 X poLuna gros “uogdAs “toaiea sDdid 10rA10g pociueiEnd on 1B | [0 A3RINDDR a) Pue "sunpd BLyeIe-os PuajoAw, © el Acg '
PUR UCRBWLY SUBJAT4 WD) POAGD ) URKE I O VAIGE LCNOW KA Ba) {1 9) 545002010y 5B D PGV ) v mr v %1t d) (any | BILTIN IS0 ¥ #ensa AQ [ inD sudid 63041 BA s uingd S| 4 H
soever wagBO UL ¥ ’ !

JTr \w SHUIS




I e

<

O ) ]
a i
£ i
il
il
Lmhmm i
g
1]
i
il
Mm_
i
il
AT
_ﬂ >
It
1l b
- 3w ~w
gt
mmmmm

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



DOCUMENT N°

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A7
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIKE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 9)
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

BOROUGH/DISTRICT OFCﬂt’;IQPH'M‘%

COMMUNITY oo SEGAER e
/We(name of appilcmt)vMPQ{CE

Of (address of applicant).

Telephone N° (Home)... £
(BUSINESS ). v —_—

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 have been complied with. (Paragraph is printed on the reverse of this form),

Details of Modiﬁcation...&.—-:.I.Mﬂg.{ﬁﬁ.....J)im.ﬁ/ﬁ/&....[‘.ﬁ.’.ﬂf’iﬂ?ﬁlﬂ._.....ﬁg@mﬂ...“.
L. Oewe Tereace . Jo 19, Osie TERRAcE . WHICH

.........................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................

Signed..)
Completed Forms to be returned to:-

Mrs P. Elliott

Head of Regeneration and Planning,

Council Offices,

Pontllanfraith, Page 37
Blackwood. NP12 2YW

(



DOCUMENT N°

/ Aol CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
3
f <l 00y 2015
_—_ FORM W.C.A.7
FORN OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 9)
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF PLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER
BOROUGH/DISTRICT OF... C\CJ’&F f\ /

COMMUNITY ....(Z €. M 1 3@ ..

I/'We(name of applicant).....\M.

Of (address of applicant

'['e]uphOne N° (Home)..

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 have been complied with. (Paragraph i?ﬁnntcd on the reverse of this form).

}Dub}!c @rprm Fd e

Heoced. ottt o

..........................................................

Details of M_odif'zcalion......ﬁﬁ‘.‘.):-.’.ﬂs Q

Slgned
Completed Forms to be retumed to -

Mrs P. Ellsott

Head of Regeneration and Planning,

Council Offices, Page 38
Pontllanfraith,

Blackwood. NP12 2YW



cecy

A J.Sander
01495-235092

ETP/ROW/Claim.
13" March 1997

Dear Madam,

Claimed Right of Way Ogilvic Terrace, Deri, Bargoed

[ refer to your telephone conversation with my Mr.Sander on the 12" March 1997, and have pleasure
in enclosing additional forms in respect of a second claim you wish to make w regard to a right of
way at Ogilvie Terrace.

I shall be obliged if you will complete the claim in the prescribed manner and collect additional
evidence from other users, before returning the application to the authority.

Yours faithfully

|

for and on behalf of
Chief Engineer

Page 39



)ACJDMH\] HJ\EP o>

P/96/0863

7Y C



¢ gl grAle NNty P -

ROUTREING SLIP FOR PLANNING APPLICATIONS

r?hminl Application M . \Iln“ ’ NO p - _ I togan Date IU; 4
97

# 7O CLIENT SERVICES DA

OBSERVATIONS /7‘9

SIGNA
REQUIRE COPY OR FORMAL OBSERVATION N8 /NO
FROM CLIENT SERVICES
* 70 RIGHTS OF WAY
OBSERVATIONS .’ DY R AR gy ve ,

DATE. f}'/’ A SIGNATURE.... ﬂ/

4
4

REQUIRE COPY OF FORMAL OBSERVATIONS ? YES/NO

FROM RIGRTS OF WAY DATE ..ttt

* Retum to H.L. Group within 2 working days of the input date or notify appropriate officer
in H.L. of reason for any delay.

TO HIGHWAYS [1AISON DATE. e To HLO/CHIEF ASST/ACTO/DCESKCES
APPLICATION REFERRED TO SEXIOR MANAGEMENT FOR COMMENTS YES/NO
DATE....ccommmmimmmrnrmsninnans SIGNATURE.....coocemcmicrmimeemmnsiemsitsscssesseiomas s e -

TOHLO. (£ ‘PARATE CHFECK IST FOR OBSERVATIONS)

TO CHIEF ASSISTANT (FORWARD PLAN)/A.C.T.0/D.CES/XCES. FOR SIGNATURE DATE- ..ot ssictmns e semrmains
OR ESTATES DEVELOPMENT DATE...oieir e coremeresmreccesirsss s -

PORMAL QRSFRVATIONS

CLIENT SERVICES OBSERVATIONS INCLUDED YES /NOT APPLICABLE
RIGHTS OF WAY OBSERVATIONS INCLUDED YES /NOT APPLICABLE
HIGHWAYS LIAISON CHECK LIST COMPLETED YES /NO
ESTATES DEVELOPMENT CHECK LIST COMPLETED YES / NOT APPLICABLE
DEPARTURES FRCM STANDARDS APPROVED YES /NOT APPLICABLE
SIGRATURE.....cco oo sereessnsssios s svetsasisn s sormms s st -

FROM CHIEF ASSISTANT (FORWARD PLAN) / A.C.T.O.
OR FROM PRINCIPAL ENGINEER ESTATES DEVELOPPSlaibe 41 DATE. ..o i s

ROUTENNG SLIP 1 (WH)TE)
[ssue pumber 2/ date: 13/1093



[

LY

Dirgctorsle Adran y Cylsrwyddwr

'4'\ Techanical § vices Cwasanaethau Technegol
Planring Divie i ls-Adran Cynllunlo
CA ERPH’L LY Councit C Pontilan(raith Swyddfeydd y Cyngor Pontllantraltl
SO B s SIS, Blackwood NP2 2YW Coed Duon NP2 2YW

OR SWRDEISYREF 21INDL

CA ERFF’L’ Tel. 01486 236320 fén. 01486 236320
Fex. 01486 236013 Fface, 01496 236013
. J - Chlef Ptanning Otflcer Prif Swyddog Cynllunio

Pat Mears Pat Mears
GROUP MANAGER R MRS. M: WICKRAMASINGHE
Contact/Cysylitwch &
{ TRANSPORTATION PLANNING),
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COURNCIL, Direct lina/Llinell Uniongyrchot
COUNCIL OFFICES, PONTLLANFRAITH, Diract Fax/Flace Uniongyrohol
BLACKWOOD.
Your raf/Eich Cyf P/36/0861
Qur ref/Ein Cyf 23/12/96
Dear Sir, Date/Dyddiad

J
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1930

The following application for planning permission has been received under the
provisions of the above Act, and I shall be glad to know whether you wish to
make any observations, in writing, on this proposal:

NAME AND ADDRESS
OF DEVELOPER

PROPOSED ERECT BUNGALOW
DEVELOPMENT
LOCATION LAND ADJ. TO OAKFIELDS, OGILVIE

TERRACE, DERI, BARGOED, MID GLAM.
PREVIOUS REFERENCE
SITE PLAN Attached GRID REFERENCE SO 1239 0260

In accordance with statutory reguirements, it is neccessary to determine the
application within a specified period and it is essential therefore that any
obsgservations should be received by me within 21 days from the date of this
communication. If, however, you are unable to forward your observations within
this perlod, please inform me when they will be available. In the event of no
reply being received from you, it may be assumed that you have no observations to
offer and the determination of the application will be proceeded with.

Yours falthfully,

WA foinierh_

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL GROUP MANAGER

Highweys ® Transportation * Planning = Property *» Eﬁfunearing o )
Prityrdd * Trafnidlasth = Cynllunle = Elddo * Peiriann 2 Directorste ot Technical Services

Director/Cyfarwyddwr: Roger Webb b.eng, c.€np. FICE. FIHT Adran y Cytarwyddwr Gwasanagth u 1 2y



Y
CAERPHILLY

coum BOROUGH COUN
SOR BWRDEISTREF .suuu

CAERFFILI
4

Town and Country

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION
TO DEVELOP LAND Erc.

PART 1 - to be comploted by or on behalf of all applicants as far as applicable to the particular development,

Form D
Chief Planning Officer, (For officla} usa only)
Caerphilty County Borough M .
Council, alc¥o 1o
Ponlllanfraith, Ak a4
Blackwood, NP2 2YW, Latest date lor
Tel: 01495 226622 _ | detormination (2 .47,
Fax: 01495 222468 * | Extendedto

Planning Act, 1990

CAERPHILLY COUNTY
BORCUGH COUNCIL

11 0CT 1396

n eI
PLANI'NG Puncinn

—h—

(a) full address of localion of the land to
which this application refales and
3ite area (if known)

»} Bref parncwars of < davetopment
including the pumpose(s) lor which the land and/
ot buddings are to be used

D:] Stale nwlher applicant owns of controls any adjoining land and if 50, giva 15 location

g) : als appica jal interestin the land

L

(&) State whether the proposal INVoIves:-
(i) New building(s)
il resserhial devalopment, slate numbar of dweling
unjls proposed and lype if known, .9, housas
bungslows, flats.
(y  Alteration or extension

SuateYes or No

| Je& ]
[ r~Fage

(m) Change of use

|
Agent {if any ) to whom correspondence sho > sen
(in block capitals)
Name Ne Aee:\ﬁf
Address
Postcode Jel. No

z. varticulars of Application (see note 3) Is approval required at this stage for any of the tollowing? If 5o full dotads
are required. Yes No
(@)  State whethor this application is \
for- State - Stng [:] EI
| ogorhe | ousen 0O O
) Outline planning permission E—@»
3. Bxtenal Appearance EI D
() Full planning permission | ’ 3@ | 4. Mears ol access [:} D
. S L i D D
()  Approval of reserved matiers andszaping
follo_mng the»g(»anl of @ Il yes. stale the date and numbar of outline permission
outlina parmission e
Dals
(iv)  Renewal of a3 temporary pemission . Number
o1 parmission for relenlion I— @_» If yes. stale Lhe dale and number ol previous permission and Kenlily the
ol building or continuance of use - particular condivon (see role )
without complying with a condition subjecl to which Date
pianning petnission has been granted Number
The condition
— - J

3. Particulars of proposal for which permission or approval Is sought

AS AR

BaNSAiood ApdacendT
oAcEecs

j

1 b i
PN
OWrIER B
. - 1
(tvy Conslruction of a new access ¢ (ghway I T = !
vehiculaf - 'S
pedastnan { N
Alteration of an exisling access 1o a highway A l -
21 vehwular [ —I
padastian L _Ma J

[ o]



/] JVU/J/UUuUvu
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURE) ORDER 1995
CERTIFICATE UNDER ARTICLE T

CERTIFICATE A

I certify that:

on the day 21 days before the date of the accompanying application/appeal* nobody, except the
applicant/appellant* was the owner (b) of any part of the land to which the application/appeal® relates.

Signed . oo i
*On behalfof............. s

*Delete where inappropriate

(a) This certificate is for use with applications and appeals for planning permission (article 7 and 9
(1) of the Order). One of Certificates A, B, C or D (or the appropnate <ertificate in the case of
certain minerals applications) must be completed. tngether with the Agricultural Holdings
Certificate.

(b) ‘Owner’ means a person having a freehold interest or a leasehold interest the unexpired term of
which is not tess than seven years, or, in the case of development consisting of the winning and
working of minerals, a person entitled tc an intersc* in = minsral ir the 'an? /other than #l, 225,
coal, gold or silver).

i \_,HEI‘II’HH_LY . Y
BOROUGH it -

11 0CT 1936

| a0

Page 44



Whichever is appropriate of the following alternatives must form part of Certificates A,B,C or D.

(f the applicant is the sole agricultural tenant he or she must delete the first alternative and insert “not
applicable” as the information required by the second alternative.

*None of the land to which the application/appead”* Telates s, or is part of, an agricultural
holding.

OF

*] havelThe applicapf has/The 2ppeltant has* given tip reglired nofice o exéry person othe
an/my/him/hér*gelf who( atAhe Yegifininig ofAhe’ petiod of 71 days efdjrg the gate Ofj the
ict'n/a *, Wag a tenan ofagric ral ho)ding ow'all or paft of theland g vhickthe

eppligation/appeal” refates, asfollows:-

Tefants Napré W e whiel nofic
a wa¥'s

Signed.. .o IO

*On behalf of........ T

*Delete where inappropriate

(3) This Certificate is for use with applications and appeals for planning permission (articles 7 and
9(1) of the Order). One of Certificates A,B,C or D (or the appropriate certificate in Lhe case f
certain minerals applications) must be completed together with the Agricu
Certificate.

g
BOROUGH Lt

11007 1996

PLANN(NG DIVISION |

Page 45



10.

[ AL N Wi R

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A 8A
WILDLIF~ AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 198°

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FC™''v . % e
- 4 ﬁ;

_SLil‘T‘Iﬂm(:iM-F--,—MrS,MiSS ......... . e e,

Christian names: ... .. .. OO O DRSO BT U TSRO TSR
Age:(f over 21 write "over 21" aimia i sn e bt e
Telephone N°.. ... . .. If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

AdAress: ...t N e . ettt ittt et et e et e e ettt et e e e et ereanaes
................................................................................................ gt e W PR LS L S N
O CCIPALION L1t it b R e e sk
Name or route of path......... T AU ST UYL U (U 10 ST UV S AN SO
National Grid References (ends of path)................. Ne. T e ey e e

Type of path:Footpath* /Bridteway* /Byway-open (o athwaffic*,

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No

Is the path well defined: Yes/No

How long have you known the pathi..... i smpiiididoo . ettt e

Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

Page 46
Page 1 of 3



12,

13.

14.

I5.

16.

17.

(8.

19.

20.

How often over the period have you used the pathi...a: . ©0 L e ‘
For what purpose did you use the pathi....o. Lodcscinar oo, g

Details of any stiles, handgales, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs,
obstructions etc.

BT T e e N T LT T R D T T T P T TR P

..............................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affecied by the
path: ¥&5/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

............................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

public:



2). Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private righl, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:
\/.{'ﬂ‘- g ’\) ’\,O\)\g _e. - W IS ST v R Mk - I:A - T
........................... - St R WA ER RSt oG Wi e e (45&
22. Is there 10 your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:
i iueuerit e eieeae e ireseet e bt ek r b s L Eea ok eRa 4R 1R ke e e AL SRRk et e ehRe e
{
23.  Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
Any further information.....c......coi'crivenns Lol oGS e AT I .
jQ\(\‘df[‘&(\’s | \ ...... l’\‘”\) ....... (-:}.';j:'.\. oS (QJ[..'-;.A.M.‘....&.Lv,-, »/L/:\
| J ’ v J
..... “(’\ L)) AT R Y DAY | SN 11\1I’
S Lot eevdenicannss JN] \ q ...... (R e \‘ LooNNL DALL
v
DATE:...... 0. Gt e
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT ...l s o i s e
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT). .o
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2),

Page #A§ 3



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.ABA
WILDLIFE AND ¢~ T, YSIDE ACT 1671

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statcments)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Sumame:Mr,Qﬂ-fsMss .......... ﬂﬁuf\\\! ............................................................................... e
Christian nAmMes: v w3 AL AN et e
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21")......... (. VLD\\ ...................................................................
Telephone No o, If you are prepared to give your telephone N€ it will

greatly assist the nghlq of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:

Occupation:........c........ /.\e}\ ........................................................................................................
Name or route of path.... N I}'\;\"..\.“@....-... RS XU TSR Vo NN %, PR
National Grid References (ends of path).... 20, .o i, O e MR ees e,

Type_of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-epen-to—sh-traffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Nd™ N

Is the path well defined: Yes[No/

How long have you known the path:......... A _‘ e bbb e e

Over what period have you used the path on foot, herseback, or-motor-vehieles (stale which).

,,,,,,,,, s O VAV S« VY, G
E 1 _ \ (
\-\'ﬁ’_- U \ \\ E ‘_\%\l‘ . i‘ 2\ - ~
\ \ \\ “\ \\ ‘\
Page 49

Page 1 of 3



135.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

How often over the period have you used the pamQW\'\ﬁ) &)‘w‘az\( U AN
For what purpose did you use the path:........ i N.....q, LGN e

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

.........................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:..., Y ST I AR T Ct‘\\_xzf\
QZ)&_\_ ........ '\mﬁau@)w ..................................................................................................
y

.............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
palh:}c/s(/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, hemk in-a -vehiele

MQ& lx Koo N ?QG’\“’&‘Q\&ALC- ....... e \, \‘ ‘\—Q{“\A?

) _ NS
l ................... x..,...\.....Ckf.lc_cf‘(,\L»,..f.i\.ix ......... N N \C\ ..................

\

Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

Have you, or 10 your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turmed back:

................................................................ M e

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupm or by their employee hat the route was not
public:



Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some privale right, such as visiting someone

21,
who lived along (he route, going to your own land or properly, or delivering goods:
22. Is there to your knowledge evidence 1o support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,

Railway Maps:
.............................................. LS e N WAL

..............................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................
..........................................

23.  Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundarics, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

........................................................................ Nt
........................................................................................................ :
Any further information......... 1 N 1\ .Q\\ ........ 31\.(&.% ........... N Wé\ ........ oW
oo o b S s Yo AN

Rt MMz ?i\ ......... Yo \ \olam . xd\m\(ww&

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ile CLAIMANT ..o v
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Pagos1



10

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A.8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Surname: Mravies:dass. ... . o5 ot T e —
Christian names; .......c..ceee. ( I R OO U PP PP U OU DO TR OT O STR
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21")......... eaerr o ettt e e ettty ettt e s
Telephone N°loo..cvcintmm ., If you are prepared to give your telephone N€ it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

National Grid References (€nds of Path)..c..ooveeivooecoeceeecens N e s
Type of path(Fnorpallﬂﬁ /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Nb

Is the path well defined: Yes/Ke

How 1ong have you KNOwn the Patht.......:...m. @S oeoeoeeeeeseeeeeeeees e eeaesessessane e

........................................................................................................................................................

Page 52
Page 1 of 3



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

How often over the period have you used the path:......... Y
For what purpose did you use the pathi.. N8 Lea b LT s

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

Ee TR YA Y T L R ST e
Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:......1’.".’..\,(‘.1..;;)5..'\:;..; O U
>/“ \ AJ>/Y) ..... Gt e BN @ LS s

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: YES/ME* o |

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in 2 vebhicle

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

public:



21, Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiling someone
who lived along the route, going 1o your own land or property, or delivering goods:

............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

22. Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

23.  Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

........................................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).c..ccovimiiiiiiiccre e e,
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 59 °



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

_ FORM W.C.A 8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS * F WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Surnamc:Mﬁ's,Mﬁ‘s ......... /'K/‘,/’L ..............................................................................
CHITSEIAIT NATTIES, orvite vt ire et isis st b e sa st e b et ot b bbb b ch ot e
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21", OR.2V... . l\\ ....................................................
Telephone N°..... ... e If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

................................................................................................................................................................

J

Occupation:......cccvecvcnnns B e e
Name OF TOUE OF PAN...o.riiii et et e e
National Grid References (Bnds of PAth). ..ottt e e,

Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No

Is the path well defined: Yes/No

How long have you known the pathic......ccccocooee 4 / ...... e et
Over what period have you used the path on foot, hosseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

IR I R L PP R P ETSERERRY SR D I R T N e

Page 55
Page | of 3



14.

15.

16.

17.

19.

20.

02 -
How often over the period have you used the paLh:wu.(i\.\.’(..Cl.M. vt s
For what purpose did you use the path/(D ............ \\/\,(“\i\\k ...... LD SN

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs,
obstructions etc.

............................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

(..“.‘\('\.R\\‘}\L\. 0T taerrerae e e ey ras

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path; Yes/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were

..............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not
public:

..............................................................................................................................................................



21.  Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going o your own land or property, or delivering goods:

........................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

22. Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, .
Railway Maps:

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

\ =
Any further mformanonk&{'vli,d\?&\vv\og’( ....... VCONENT
C
............................................................................ R
DATE e / ........................................................
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT ...iiiiit it v s e
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(Ge CLAIMANT) coovi i,

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A2).

Page 57



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A 8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTE —~ DE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Surname: MVLARONS. .. ......... e e e ettt e
Christian names: ........ V] o N T L B o OO
Ae:(F 0VEr 21 WIHE "OVEr 21 e oottt
Telephone N°..... If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it wil

greatly assist the R)ghls of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:....

Occupation:......w. il ... b

Name or route of path cadNal e A ey e b
National Grid References (ends of path)....5 ... e e,

Type of path@ootpath*;-/Bridlewny* /Byway open (o all traffic*,
Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No~
Is (he path well defined: YesMo~

EETRN

How long have you known the LN 20N T e

Over what period have you vsed the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

B b e RETOOR O PO SRR S b, ")\' .......... VL W
™ \ (S '—"-UVQ ' N s v ’
Page 58

Page | of 3



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

18.

19.

20.

How often over the period have you used the path: Q.0.. R LR TSRV KH S NPP YR
For whar purpose did you use the p:uh:..f}\C_i.i.C..z.:-;...k.Q....QZ\Q%,,A(.S’.‘.f.-}-..(r& ..............................

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

l\:j \(\ .
Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:. il ™ NG AEAT

O et Dt e

...........................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the Jand affected by the
path. ¥es/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

..... {SQH},. ....':'.'I.'.'...\....:‘I)A:‘..'.Q.'.I.A’.’.'I{)x‘."‘;).....(."..'.:,.\:.E"A..“:\J.{.-..J.*....fn';;-l/.' ’..}u‘....‘ ..‘...I "-"4.'T..:“,'i.A..S.Q’f.'....'.1..—.13-.!.—.{..'..\'.1*‘.3'."
....I(.A..,..IIJX.‘:/'..I\.A .'....E “’ r.:.‘....{ﬁ—.“rl.\.%k.-,....h'..':.-..\'.'....“.: ........ I‘.‘.-I..l ..........................................................

Have you always followed the same route. if not when was it changed and if known by whom:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the roule was not
public:



21, Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who Jived along the route, going (0 your own land or property, or delivering goods:

R R T L LT R R R R R L R R T P R N R R I R
..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

22. [s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

............. [.HQA.QAI.“....'I..\}.\:. . N T

..............................................................................................................................................................

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

,,,,,,,,,, DN e b E b bAoAt e h e bbb s hat s s reer e ren e

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

DATE:...23 .[.;L“.;: ..... OSSOSO
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT. s

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).....co oo
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 60 3



CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 198}

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Christian names: ........! v NV MR . SO PR e e,

Age:(if over 21 write “over 21")....c...... m“ L

Telephone N (e SO If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it wil
greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

...............................................................................................................................................................

3. Occupation:......... B L A Rk e et e
4. Name or route of path.&b...-.i ........ S ~.J.:{ R Joxdes ERERE TR -
5. National Grid References (ends of path® ... frote e e s .

i : e e / ¢
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridieway* /Byway open to all wraffic*. -7 L
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): YesMNe ' ¢
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/Neo

1.

9 How Jong have you known the path:...; = . ... Holnlonient el e s A

10, Over what period have you vsed the path on foot, ~t :back, or motor vehicle, (state which).

]
....................... 't;/ ;--«...A LR PRI I N ) 7...;4A-.-t---.‘...;A\n.--lu.-.-c/;._._.-. R N N N N N T L L L L]
)t L@_/ i ..
. S
L y A . AR o ' ' -
') . 3
19 \ ¢
. A - - ! o
cptlap edpn, Page 61 o

/ Page ! of 3



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

How often over the period have you used the patht....... JERAY VN UURIRRURP
- _ : _ [ )
For what purpose did you use the path:..x . inlliahadiai ... wloh e,

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges. nolices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

I r\k .......................................................................
. } 1 .1 !
NJame of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), 1f known:....... " .. T S e, prn eereaeian o
. ' : o
nsns amaslaw vl KR PO PR SR Maabgd anene T ...A/. ................ s N
/
- S U s L T e v b )

Have you ever begn employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path:¥es/No* Na,
Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were

they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

[ 1 J !

......................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever (old by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not
public: ]\'f\

..............................................................................................................................................................



21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some privale right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own lan or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

22. Is there 1o your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps.
Railway Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

23. s the route or any part of it enclosed belween boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

.................. 1.
ANy fUFhET INTOIMAION. ... b ettt
........................................... LR e
DA T e et e et e et e,
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT...... oo . L e
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKJING STATEMENT (e CLAIMAN"I') .................................................

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 83’



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A .8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Surname:Mr,M*fMiS{ AAAAAAAAAA \40\\\\) ..........................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

Telephone N°......... S OTTRUPORR If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will
greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Type of path:Footpath* MBridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.
Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes[pkﬂ/

Is the path well defined: Yes/Iph

Page 64
Page 1 of 3



11,

12

14.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

......................................................... P N
Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:.. T AL S aeshodisen,

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:ch/bld{

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

....................................................... SBES e

..............................................................................................................................................................

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

............................................................................................................... 1

Have you, or 1o your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

................................................................................................................ B

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that (he route was not
public:
...................................................................................... IO e

..............................................................................................................................................................



21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

L:C-D
[ L L A LR R R D N R I N R N N R TR LR RN ERN R

..............................................................................................................................................................

22, Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

23. Is the route or any part of if enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

..................................................... N S

Any foMer information................ /l/lr\,\S\D(z\&r\(\ ....... | kg .......... \ASQC& ......................
...1...5)..@\% ..............................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).....cccocovviiiiicei e,
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 66 3



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitbve Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLJC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Sumame:Mr,Mrs,Miss........... o e e e
CHEISTIAN DAIMES: o ce e T o e ettt e et et s s e
Age:(if over 2] write "over 21")............ e D) e [
Telephone N°...... . If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Right$ of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

National Grid References (ends of path)......c... e e
Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.
Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/G

Is the path wel) defined: Yes/N{

............................................................................................................................................................

Page 67

Page 1 of 3



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

7.

18.

19.

20.

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions elc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: Le&/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

.................................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not
public: h



21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along (he route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

22, Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

23. s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

.........................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.. e

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT) ..o,
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A .2).

Bge 69



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

- FORM W.C.A.8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Sumame:yfr,Mrs,M/lss .......... s Lt ettt e
Christian names: _—1 AR Tt T
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21")......... G A e S N
Telephone N°. ..o If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatty assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the subiission of your
evidence.

Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-open-te-al-traffic*.
Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/N6

Is the path well defined: Yes/Nd

R R R R R O L L L L T N e L I R e L I L N T

Page 70
Page ) of 3



1.

12.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

For what purpose did you use the path:t. L. w.osdiiiicicii. Ll s

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

............................................... N B e

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have vou ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path: Y€§/No* '

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

...........................................................

..................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the roule was not
public: I~



21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some privale right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

22. Is there 10 your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps: .

\\[o Y

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information.........c.c...c... /\\/\\S .......... R\J\r\ ........... \’&L\g ......... %G&N ...............
_______ 0308 €O T T Yo
...................................................... SRR
DATE: oo e S
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT. i i,
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).....cccooiiiimiiiiiecee e

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM -~ SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 75" >



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

-Sumame:w,M 8 MSS. i N et

Christian names: ....... M\ Al %‘K—" KA Tl_‘“ZYI\/ ............................

Age:(if over 21 write "over 21")......... 0 Y
Telephone N°. .. If you are prepared to give your telephone N© it will
greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your

evidence.

Address:..

................................................................................................................................................................

National Grid References (€nds of Path)......cocoiieii ittt
Type of path:Foorpath* /Bridteway* Byway openo almaffied. -

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2):@No

Is the path well defined:@No
How long have you known the path:....... = -féf’ ....... Je g l o - téfjcij

Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (staie which).

............. EQM/\JQV‘({JQLY?Yf"/o'\i(\lﬂj TR

Page 73
Page 1 of 3



1.

13.

14.

(5.

16.

18.

19.

20.

How often over the period have you used the path:....- > OJ .........................................
For what purpose did you use the pal]]L.Wf‘.‘.l.g:iv.l\(.]..j.r?.([?.(am..J...(M.Q:-:'.'Z—S?....CD..&Q.(Zda
'5‘-(1(-[ el 1’711"- R l—l;cu. s -

Details of any Stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, wamming signs,
obstructions efc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

........................................................... C.. . MpRSW.ALSYey

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the and affected by the
palh:Yes@

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

............. INDL e

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

public:

..............................................................................................................................................................



21, Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or properly, or delivering goods:

. . o .
\/e%\lﬁx'“%x)m’womqe ....... L.f.\ﬁ-:k?..b ....... ]WFol ...... et kmuj

ﬁ‘tk ........ 4 QK‘LO ........................................ e U eI vt eres e s e rae s it neae e sat bt sae e

..............................................................................................................................................................

22, Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

23.  Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

DATE oo L oo
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT..... o

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).........oooiiiiiic e
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 75°



10.

DOCUML. T N°

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A 8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS QF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

e IR Wl {) 200 40

Sumamc:f\/’l/r/,Mrs,Miss .......... F) J\}Cl ......................................................... 6(\/(_( .................
Christian names: V/%Mﬁz ....................................................... 0 4\“0 ...............................
Age:(if over 2} write "over 21")......! OO AN R
Telephone N°.. . ... If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence,

A dcre s .|| . ...........

............

Occupation:..... ,Di(fxl“ ......... ferimrreenee e e S\ NTRY AN it A,
NAME OF FOULE OF PAIN....ouoerii ittt ettt a sttt at e et eae e e entseteen o
National Grid References (ends 0f PAth). .ottt
Type of path:Footpath* /Bridteway* /Byway-open to-all-traffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NCTE 2): Yes/Ne~

Is the path well defined: Yes/MNe=

Page 76

Page 1 of 3



1.

12.

14.

13.

16.

17.

15.

20.

o |

How often over the period have you used the pathi........... au.. P N (VA
For what purpose did you use the path:....[i. 5. ... -3/74—1 CU&/> AC’M &

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions &tc.

MC‘u{ ......................................................................................................................................

Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:........ [ ]’ .....................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path: Yc§/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

ONod »Z' .........................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not
public:



21, Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.  Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

23. [s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges. fences, ditches, walls:

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(®ic CLAIMANT)......cccooiuveeiee e s
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).



10.

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Stalements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Surmname M Mrs, Méis....... /:_ s et e et ee et e eme et aveteasaaeeaeeerate st eeenerreriteneaeaenreereeeseraens

CRASHAN MAMNES: vt oot h e o et sesesesb oo e ereees e ee e oot
p

Age:(if over 2] write "over 20" Yo TSSO TSRO

Telephone N“...... e If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:......

OCCupation:.....m. e ’

Name or route of pat.n | o ' B Wi s ..‘.-;...,.A.- 1
National Gnd References (ends of pa(h)/ W \1 ,,

Type of palh Fol ¥ [Bnd-iev'flly"f* Bywa op L

Do you regard (he path as publilc (SEE NOTE 2):. Yes/bj;o . '

Is the path well defined: Yes/Ne® , .
How long have you known the pat~ i oy - N S :/\K

Over whal period have you used tf path on ! t, horseba. .., ummotor vehiclkeT (State-which).

S N S N e RN Vi . R P T

Pagé 79

Pave | of 3



1.

12.

13.

14.

17.

19.

20.

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

. A-'...,I...Aﬂ...»{. .\I.'.L).A...)',- [ R i e eebesearaany --..’. ........ 2‘. ._;.Jll )

o oo e R WA A FUUUR N R A
-\ ) RN SR AR SN
Have you ever beeil - nployed by, or ' tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: YeINGF _ e o A

. . o
Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

L _ </

. e s AR o R kv o N+ AT &
( v

B S T oo S AL IX N iuens ST LS w2

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

public:

..............................................................................................................................................................

T



21.  Has your use of (he route cver been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting somecone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

22. Is there 10 your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

............ enas PRI A vt DT Dy e
’ , v (
I i : '
. e s etae N e SN s A A e e
- YR ;
\» 0 e L AN YT Cranessl  sSinssssssssbiiibimneny /. ...............................

23.  Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

™

........................................................ e
Any further information. c...c.s.. oooocco.... b g ....,...f..( ........ - AR TR A R
...................... los Lt e e

S ) Jv, " |
...... b s sl R T O S LS A /TR
........................ LS50 P T2 P DU DUDRE S e S VAT S
DATE\4 A ‘1 .............................................................................................................................
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT ... i,
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT ). c..ccoiviii e

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).
. , ,
- ~ N - - -
1 ' I

Pagé BT



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



DOCUMENT Nv -
(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.CAS
FORM OF APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 7)
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
{l,

COUNTY BOROUGH OF Cmmg e
COMMUNITY OF o G RL ooeeeesesesseeteterts st tes s et et
I/We (name of applicant).... DAY CHORKES . ST G

Telephone N (HOME) o evevrievcviinnienieeee. (BUSINESS). oo

hereby apply for an Order under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 modifying
the Definitive Map and Statement for the area by:—

1.*  Deleting the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic)
SHOWI 85 N. .o seeeess s es s s T eree e ettt e o et e

leading from........cviveinn,

2% Adding the *(footpath) *(bridieway) *(byway-0pento all tratfic)
SIOWN Q8 IN bbb e eb e b I s E e fe A eR e Sb e e e be s renerra bt
leading from..... (% . 7/7,4,— ...... B e

T TR, q Vv ........ SRz /.AQ ....... 0& Do

i

Page | of 3

Page 99



4 ¥

DOCUMENT N°
(2 of 3)

*¥(Upgrading) *(Downgrading)-to a *(foatpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all_traffic) the
*(footpath) *(bridleway)-*{byway open to all-traffic)

- o ‘ P . N N

; . ' o -’..) ’
leading from....[.\....- ................... /’/‘V/é/‘“\ L/\)"b/\,

10 '__;‘.......Q.C;.”‘..A;zz-.fé...;../.mi‘u G 2T

*(Varying) *(Adding) to the statement particulars relating to the *(footpath) *(bridleway)
*(byway open to all traffic)

JEAAING FrOMN. .. ittt ea e e cha e e s v deee s b e s emsatae s es e tb s mam b s A ameeanearaemnas

(Please state below the modification required)

i Y, _ ) B . .. . ‘,"
70 e T, ] S RS s / R

................

P AT i

[/We attach a map "md copleq of (he followmg d()cumenmry cvidence (including statements of
witnesses) in support of this application:~

List of Documents provided:—

.........

.................................................

............................................................................................................

Dated. .Lfee i, 19... Signed.ooncei,
* Please delefe as appropriate

Page 100
Page 2 of 3



A\

Page 101 -



10.

DOCUMENT N°
(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Couniryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 .

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE F )F ' v

Sumame:Mr,MrsddhigsT............ ATRLDRCRAE oo et
Christian names: ..c....... A DAYD LHOIFAS e
Age:(if over 21 Write "0ver 217 vvvernreeee. QR QL oot

Telephone N® civiocamerim e [f yOu are prepared to give your telephone N° it will
greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:.....

Occupation:.......... NML”g&;fﬂwmz ..... L AL TG ARG
Name or route of path..... AT T T e TR OB
National Grid References (ends of path).......... (2 20 ik m L2H#E0252 .

Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway™ /Byway opep-to-ai Traffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No™
Is the path well defined: Yes/ s
How long have you known the path:......... S L SO RS,

Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

T MAw RASIdih A7 NP O T ad AT Ay O
DA IS

Page 102

Page 1 of 3



11.

12.

14.

16.

17.

20.

DOCUMENT N°
(2 of 3)

........................................................................

For what purpose did you usc the path:. ACS/LS T8 My /ReLi AWRAAr&s

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path: Xe&&/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

................... N e e e,

public;

I S S 1 S T L L T T T T LR T P



DOCUMENT N°
(3 of 3

21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going 10 your own land or property, or delivering goods:

...............................................................................................................................................

22. s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps;

........... A Y B o ) e U 3 N OO TR O ORI ROTROTOROOS

..............................................................................................................................................................

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

...... N8 A A AL AR RO, o e SRD, S A
D BPEN . RGOEEE AR LELS oot
Any further information........ 7. Xe... /

~7 Cp Rt R, Ww&e ................................. “&oe/a%w

________ g gorn L §f s ot s 50 A
%‘, Q?(}/W MMW ﬁ

DATE:......... (é/z ........................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ic CLAIMANT)....cctiiimcnin et s
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM — SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 104

Page 3 of 3



\\ T~ "M 44N m 1N

(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL.

FORM W.C.A.8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RI¢ TS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

SUMNAME M NS RIESS oo ooocoiom L oottt er et ree e eeer et nnenen s eri v
Christian names: M/l | /;’ e tee e et
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21")............. C’V‘OQ/ ..............................................................
Telephone N°......coocnmennns AV If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:.....

Occapation: K '/’fﬁ‘ﬁ(’ /il-'IZ/IV/(«/J L(/\/ﬁ&

Name or route of path............ SO OO OO ORU
National Grid References (ends of path)........ e resee s SRR / / ........... AT
Type of path:Footpath* /Bfidleway* ;- = _pen to all riffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Bo
Is the path well defined: Yes/ o
tHow long have you known the path:....... ST OO

Over what period have you vused the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

...................................................................................................................................................

Page 105

Page | of 3



12.

13.

14.

19.

20).

(2 of 3)
L
How often over the period have you used the path:..f . colisvasie
o Y
Eor what purpose did you use the path:... /7. fa it /’05/‘ .......... L,

Deltails of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:'¥8s/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. [f so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle
Ov [T,

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not
public: /

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page P62 of 3



A2 ULypavIX 4 1Y

(3 of 3)

21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the roule, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

....................................... S i

..............................................................................................................................................................

104
]

Is there to your knowledge evidence 1o support your ctaim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

.............................. /D/Oﬁ'O/*///y/cé[/'ﬂEwéf
23.  Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, te hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

..............................................................................................................................................................
.........................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ic CLAIMANT) .o omit s e e
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 107
Page 3 of 3



10.

DOCUMENT N°
(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A.8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulatons 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

) —~—
Surname:Mr, Mg Hss........... L\/\\~\~@\‘ .....................................................................................
Christian names: ... % D Sovee SRR U RO
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21)"vI SO

Telephone N°u.....cocoomenn. .o If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will
greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:...

.......................................................................................................

OOCUPAION: ..o it eiee e eeee s s et et e e
Name or route of path......... b e e s
National Grid References (ends of path)..../..': .................. PR, i e

Type of path: *oqu_ath}' /Bridleway* /Byway open to a traffic*.
. o Y
Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2):{Yes/No

Is the path well definedf Yes/No

Page 108

Page 1 of 3



14.

16.

17.

19.

20).

(2 of 3)
How often over the period have you used the path:...... Z:VM}/DQ“/ .............................
For what purpose did you use the path:..... ACCE S 2 e

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions c(c.

.................................... N S e

Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (8), 1 KROWI .o i s e

................................................ , o .J\/ \\! N 1{ !"—‘ foeen
‘ ’

Have you cver been emplayed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
palh:ch/@’_of)

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on @,}orseback in a vehicle

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupter or by their employee that the route was not
public:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Pag@elp& 3



DO M INT N°
(3 of 3)

21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

22, Is there to your knowledge evidence (o support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

............................ ya‘s

..............................................................................................................................................................

23. s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Ao \V’_& ................ SOOI e et e v s e e r e e e e ! _ ................ A, 4 '//7/ ......
/ - ) d A ;T / A
S S AR A S
O S ST S A S I v =
/ / .
DATE:.......... b Lo ( O SO Oy S S S
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT oo o o e
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANTY.oivooeoeesoeooeoeoeeoooeeooe

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 110

Page 3 of 3



(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A .8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definiive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Sumame:Mr Mrs,Miss......... P RICJH: .............................................................................................

Christian names: ....... &/A}\MﬁIMﬁRY ..........................................................................
o,
Age:(Gif over 21 write "over 21")........... o 9‘*&[\ .......... CPL/ .....................................................

Telephone N°..... .. If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will
greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:..

Occupation:........c..c..... D o TSSOSO ORI

NAME OF TOULE OF PATH ittt e et s e et s e e et e sras s ere e e s
L .

National Grid References (ends of path)... 7k A% LS SR LA HIO e o,

Type of path:Footpath* /Brdleway* /Byway open (o all traffic*.

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Me
Is the path well defined: Yes/Sr
i/ :
How long have you known the purh:........./. L N ‘

Page 111

Page 1 of 3



14.

16.

17.

19.

How often over the period have you used the path:....... OQ:[V ............................................... }
For what purpose did you use the path:....... ... julff ..... N S {T

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,

obstructions etc.
1

............................ I {- ({

..............................................................................................................................................................

Name of Ow:}cr(s) or '}“enant (5), T KTIO W it et e e s s emn e
KNS ~ ~»
................. /"/\‘ T S S o8 RSO ORI
. ~ / ’ /o !
....... / )W‘ ’ N /f

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: ¥e$/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

.....................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................
........................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by then employee that the route was not
public: o '

..............................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

Page &:E22 of 3



UULUMINL N
(3 of 3)

21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own |~=1 ~r “-operty, or delivering goods:

- — =

22. Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

23, Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

........ L e et
............ t}\ e ‘ :
Any further information....cd. an.....@oLLAY.... (R w I A W s e v W
Yo |
Qo e ) R ‘.' ................................... Ao —
e L X g U\ ....... T ‘ L
............. A VI ‘ . ettt e
. 7\

DATE:......... I T, Lo e e e e e e eekeeE e et A aRe e bR e e b g e e nee e
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT ...l it i e s s
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(e CLAIMANT). ...t

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2). ,
; I | 4

f,]"A{f ‘ﬂ) . T

Page 113

Page 3 of 3



10.

DOCUMENT N°
(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A.8A
WILDLIFE AND COUNT! YSIDE A "T_1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)

Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Sumame:Mr,Mrs.Miss...... L o OO OO T VOO OO OUURPSO
Christian names: ... .0 o I SR e TherereresrenseessresrsseiestesereeeeeaieneretatesiaTsre vt ontanntseerarras
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21").......... L r e et r oot aee et e et et
Telephone N°... s If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

"
greatly assist lhc nghts of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Addres . I . ... ... ............cceeeieeiieiinennreeennianaas

.........................................................................

O CUPALION o1 s ot e et e ettt ee et een ettt s s

Name Or route OF PALN...c e s e e et el

. . ) 4 —_— ‘ -~ ” )

National Grid References (ends of patly)...... G 2h T . tdx =
A

Type of path:Foé’tp‘éth* /Bridleway* fo.W_a_y open. to all traffic*,

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Mo-

Is the path well defined: Yes/No

How long have you known the pathi..... i e e s e s

Over what period have you used the path on fool, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

...............................................................................................................................................................

Page 114
Page | of 3



12.

13.

16.

20).

UL IvALIN G INT

(2 of 3)
How often over the period have you used the path:.....cooooii re e
For what purpose did you use the pathi....civeieiine e i Ll T bAn) N

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direcfion signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were vou ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route wis not
public:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Pagleug:!? ]250f 3



DUCUMENT IN”

(3 of 3)
21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:
22.  Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enciosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Rallway Maps:
23. s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
e eeess s anepe e et e AAR 42t 8RR R R £ SRR
Any further information..........00 . L e e Y e et s T
LU AN ST TR RSO X TSSO e sb st e
C |
DA T B et e ettt it Rt AR oAbk S h Rt b s et
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT ...y i,
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(e CLAIMANT). ...t

(FOR USE ONLY WIJTH A GROUP CLAIM ~ SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 116

Page Yof 3



10.

DOCUMENT N°
(1 of 3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.ABA
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Sumame v, Mrs, MisT...... Pt’\lCE .........................................................................................................
Christian names: PHY(’L'S ...... IQC’NE ........................................................................................
Age:(if over 21 write "over 21")....... 8’ e e oo
Telephone N i, If you are prepared to give your telephone N° it will

greatly assist the Rights of Way staff in arranging interviews following the submission of your
evidence.

Address:.......

Type of path:Footpath* /Brdleway™ Byway-opento-alraffick.
Do you regard (he path as public (SEE NOTE 2){ Yes
Is the path well defined{ Yes/No

How long have you known the path:..... 2 30 et e

Over what period have you uscd the path on foot, herseback—ormrotorvehrete—state which).

........................................................................................................................................................

Page 117

Puge 1 of 3



1.

12.

4.

15.

16.

17.

19.

20.

DOCUMENT N°

" (2 0of 3)

How often over the period have you used the pdth’F(C‘iMMﬂ“j .............................................
’ , _ 4D Vst neghibeurs end qawi ALes o

For what purpose did you use the palh'“mmnfum-"wa{ks‘“; ..............................................

Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions €lc.

D T e oo oo ee et ee st et e
Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (5), 16 KNOWD ... ..o et s s
o ; |
.............................. '\\
........ /,/ et el R S N L,

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path ¥es/No*

Have you ever scen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were
they on foot, horseback in a vehicle

.........................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

G e e

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not
public:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 118

Page 2 of 3



DOCUMENT N°
‘ (3 of 3)

21. Has your use of the route cver been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone
who lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

22. Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

23, Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, diiches, walls:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

U0y e tannt to vae . MY famaly ust e patn quvclaf/LJ i ovdes

.........................................................................................................................................................................

veadn it nguntannsidy wialiks annd 10 talk to neghbones

...........................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT... e e s
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)..c.coov it

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 119

Pilgc Jof3



Direclorate of Technical Services

To:

From:

Date:

Chief Planning Officer F.AO. MrNJJones

Principal Engineer, Highway Planning  Please Reply to:  Mr R Waters

18 July 2001 Tel. No: 5167

Application No: P/01/0440

Observations by the Highway Authority in respect of development
affecting present or proposed highways.

Proposed development: Proposed erection of residential development, land adjoining Ogilvie

Terrace, Deri

Observations: There is objection to the submitted proposals for the following reasons:-

Reasons:

Notes:

The proposed additional use of the substandard access and junction
onto Bailey Street will create increased traffic hazards to the detriment
of highway safety.

1. Claimed right of way 144 crosses the site.

2. Confirmation of verbal observations.

For Ghief Engineer

Page 120




CAERPHIOLLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

ROUTING SLIP FOR PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Planning Application Number /7 /[) //(7/{/,{@ Input Date /57/575/(5& —l
7 7/ / 7 /
%y r[ 7
HIGHWAY SCHEMES DATE /‘\/W,//Mf/ \
OBSERVATIONS Al etypelis T

DATE /‘}/55//'[75/ SIGNATURE ... 7
REQUIRE COPY OF FORMAL OBSERVATIONS? YES/NO
RIGHTS OF WAY DATE . 24/5 /Ol
OBSERVATIONS (1(2’21171 /M f?‘-C‘)—MIO Qlj:‘ Dl—’\)i’tloau.cyw ’M%u,led_

DATE 214;/5/5‘9 SIGNATURE eerree ke,
REQUIRE COPY OF FORMAL OBSERVATIONS? YESNO

Return within 2 working days of the input date or notify appropriate officer of reason for any delay.

TQ SENIOR ENGINEER DATE oo TQ CHIEF ENGINEERDIRECTOR
APPLICATION REFERRED TO SENIOR MANAGEMENT FOR COMMENTS YES/NO
DATE oo, SIGNATURE....coivr it

TO SENIOR ENGINEER (SEE SEPARATE CHECK LIST FOR OBSERVATIONS)

FORMAL OBSERVATIONS

HICEWAY SCHEMES OBSERVATIONS INCLUDED YES/NOT APPLICABLE

RIGHTS OF WAY OBSERVATIONS INCLUDED YESNOT APPLICABLE

CHECK LIST COMPLETED YES/NO

DEPARTURES FROM STANDARDS APPROVED YES/NOT APPLICABLE
SIGNATURE oot s
DATE .ot eaee s asn i e

?lan 1

Page 121



‘ Directorate of Cyfadran Gwasanaethaly ' I
Technical Services Technegol
CA ERP"ILLY Planning Divisien Is-Adran Gynllunio
BOROUGH COUNCIL Council Offices Swyddfeydd y Cyngor

CVNEDR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

Pontllanfraith P fraith
( CAERFFILY Eimclcarood NP12 2YW Cond! Doan NP12 29w

Tel, 01495 226622 Ffon 01495 226622
- Fax 07495 235013/235022 Ffacs 01495 235013/235022
Chief Planning Officer Prif Swyddog Cynllunio
Pat Mears Pat Mears
r
GROUP MANAGER (TRANSPORTATION Contact/Cysylitweh & MR. N.J. JONES
PLANNING), C.C.B.C.,
COUNCIL OFFICES, PONTLLANFRAITH, Direct line/Llinell Uniongyrchol
BLACKWOOD .
NP12 2YW Direct Fax/Flacs Uniongyrchol
Your ret/Eich Cyt P/01/0440
Our ret/Ein Cyt 11/05/01
Date/Dyddiad
Dear Sir,
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990
The following application for planning permission has been received under the
provisions of the above Act, and I shall be glad to know whether you wish to
make any observations, in writing, on this proposal:
NAME AND ADDRESS
OF DEVELOPER
PROPOSED ERECT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT
LOCATION LAND ADJOINING OGILVIE TERRACE, DERI,
BARGOED
PREVIOUS REF. SITE PLAN Attached GRID REFERENCE SO 1231 0258
In accordance with statutory reguirements, it 1is neccessary to determine the
application within a specified period and it is essential therefore that any
observations should be received by me within 21 days from the date of this
communication. In the event of no reply being received from you, it may be
assumed that you have no observations to offer and the determination of the
application will be proceeded with.
Yours faithfully,
”‘»“, 3 L ]
s r
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MAN: R
Highways « Transportation ¢ Planning » Property ¢ Engineering Directorate of Technical Services

Pritfyrdd « Cludiant ¢ Cynllunio * Eiddo ¢ Peirianneg

A Cyfadran Gwasanaethau Technegol
Direclor/Cyfarwyddwr: Roger Webb B.Eng.CEnPI&@@ 12



-, /7 vV 17 VvUTTWV Form D

‘ Chief Planning Officer, (For official usa only)
CAERPHILLY Caerphilly County Borough Cade Nummbet
UNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL Councll, Data recenved Ls.o ‘\
’ EﬁERi.'FIi'i Pontllanfraith, Ack. TIR-<el
Blackwood, NP2 2YW, Lates! date lor
‘ Tel: 01495 226622 determinaion LMo )
- Fax: 01495 222468 Extended o

Town and Country Planning Act, 1990

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSIOLQ P
TO DEVELOP LAND erc. | | Senebicsuid

PART 1 - to be completed by or on behalf of all apglicants as far as applicable 1o Lhe panicular development. L . 0 4

2. Particulars of Apptication (see note 3) is approval required al this stage for any of the (ollowing? If so ful delails
are reqQuired. Yes No
(a)  State whether this application is .
for- State 1. Sting E
Yes or No 2. Design B

(i Cutline planning pemiasion
3. Extemal Appearance Q

4. Mears ol acocass B
5. Landscaping '

17 yes. stale Ihe dals and number of outline permussion

(i) Full planning permission . ~lo

Hinininn

(i)  Approval of reserved matters
lobowing the grant of
outline permission

Dale

Number
i yes, stats lha dale and numbsr of previous penmission and idenlify the
particuiar condiiton (see nole 3d)

(iv) FRenewal of a temporary permission
or permission for retention
of building or continuance of use
without complying with a condition subject to which Date
planning permission has been granted Number

The condition

Il

3. Particulars of proposal for which permission or approval is sought =

() Full address or location of the land to Lydeid AD N ININ G &~ ST = -
\n{hqch thls_apphcauon relates and >0 , JJ &4 A Y 7,;//0}4{5

site area (il known)

(b) Bnel partculars of proposed development . DEVEL 5\/3.-{(4/(( 7
including e pumpose(s) for which the land and/ Q%Dm 7 2 “
or buildings are o be used

ic) Slate whether applicanl owns or controfs any adjoining land and if so. give its location —
() Stale aoplicant's legal interest in the land )’30'\_76‘7’ ,.;d“g&
te) State whether the proposal involvas:- SiateYes or No (iv) Construction of 2 new access to a highway
{0 New building(s) vehicular
If resigential aeveioprnent, Stale numoer of aweliing pedestnan

unIts proposea and fype (f knawn. @ g. houses
oungalows. llats

N . v) Alleraton of an existing accass to a highwa
(i) Alteration or extension /L/O ™) 9 ghway

vehicular

(¢}
(i) Change of usa pedestaan

e 123

7

gl -




P/IO1/0440(

Town and Couniry Planning (General Development Procedur_fl_‘(_)_[_(_ig[__lﬁﬁ_sm

CERTIFICATE UNDER ARTICLE 7

Certilicate Bfa)

1 certify that:

cage LT Y
BOF S o i Tl

19 MAZ 20

PLANMINT -SERVICES

ISR e o e

1 have/The applicant has/The appellant has* given the requisie notice to everyone clse
who, on the day 21 days before the date of the accompanying application/appeal®, was the
owner(b) of any part of the land to which the application/appeal® relates, as listed below,

Owner's (b) Address at which
name notice was served

M2 A . SHENEoCeF

*delete where inappropaate

Date on which
. Dbotlice was served |

|R MM 2]

CALRPHILLY COUNTY
BOROUGH CCUNMCIL

04 MAY 2001

PLANMING DIVISICN

...................

............................

.....................................

(a) This Certiicate is for use with applications and appeals for planning permission (articles 7
and 9(1) of the Otder). Onc of Certificates A, B, C or D (or the appropriate certificate in
the case of cgriain minerals applications) must be completed, together with the Agricuitural

Holdings Centificate.

{6} “owner” means a person having a freehold interest or a Jeaschold interest the unexpired
term of which is not less than scven years, or, in the case of development consisting of the

winning and working of minerals, a person cntitled o an inlerest

(other than oil, gas, coal, gold or si{vca.
4

Page 1

in a mineral in the land



TTUT/04 4

RICULT. DINGS CERTIFICATE !

TOWN AND COUNT, NIN 1990

TOBWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURE) ORDER 1995

— -

CERTIFICATE UNDER ARTICLE 7 -

fg rrs oo

[N}

Agricajtural Holdings Certificate (a) BLAN L, SELRWICES

Whiclever is appropriate of the following alternatives must form part of Centificates A.B.C or D.

If the gpplicant is the sole agricultural tenant he or she must delete the first altemative and insert “not
apphiable™ as the information required by the second alternative.

*Norne of the land to which the application/appeal* relates 1s, or is part of, an agricultural
holding. '

or

*] have/The applicant has/The appeltant has* given the required e€ry person other
than my/him/her*self who, at the beginning o rod of 21 days ending with the date of the
application/appeal*, was a an agricultural holding on all or part of the Jand to which the
applicati relates, as follows:-

>,

Tenant’s Name Address at which notice Date on which noti STy CowTY
was served was served SOROUGH COUMZL \
) 04 MAY 2001
Signed... e,

*Delae where inappropriate

(a)

This Certificate is for use with applications and appeals for planning permission (articles 7 and
9(1) of the Order). One of Certificates A.B.C or D (or the appropriate certificate in the case of
certain minerals applications) must be completed together with the Agricultural Holdings
Cenificate.

Page 125



Caerphilly County Borough Council @ #UCER SPECIFICALLY FOR 14250
- oG SND SUILDING
LU TRGL PURFOSES ONLY

14D FURTHER COPIES MAY BE

i

0

R CAEIZFILLY LOUNT
COROUGH c? 142

G| 04 mAY 2001

PLANNING D%ﬂ?k\y.
Y.

|

PR S~ S

Reproduced rom the Crdrarce Survey mapging with the germission of the Controller of Har Majestys Statonery Cffice Crown topynght
Unauthonsed reprocLciion infnnges Crown copynght and may lead 10 prosecition o cvil proceedings.
Caerphilly County Barough Cauncil, LAGS0CAL. 2000.

Algynhyrerwyd © fagiad yr Arolwg Ordnans gyda chaniatad rhealwr Llyfefa e Mavwrhydi hawiframnt y Geron.
Mae algynhyrchu nes awduvdo? ] fgﬂz on, Gall hyn arwain 3t eftyniad neu achos sifil
Cyngdr B f Il LAO9GLAL. 2000.



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



—

. ol
2.~ o
2 T
e — = N
; o . -
3 L/

Page 174



Page 175




Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1600 Document No.

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY NO. 144
- Location of workman's hut, shed, former shop and Bus Stop

Location of shop

< Location of workman's hut

Bus Stop

Location of wooden seat

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,

© The Standing Conference gr;@ I%&?n South Wales (1991),
© Bloﬁ% etry .




Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



To Whom it may concern

We the undersigned are owners of Qakfields Bungalow sited adjacent to No 1 Ogilvie Terrace Deri,

It has been brought to our attention that statements are being made that we were responsible in the
planning and erecting the steps from the footpath in front of Ogilvie Terrace down to the road
leading to Nol Ogilvie Terrace.

| want it known to all concerned that we categorically refute any such action by ourselves,

as the steps in question are outside our property boundaries and would have no concermn or
sasement to us in any way whatsoever.

Whilst [ was building my retaining walls during 1999 [ distinctly remember

speaking and making cups of tea for the workmen who worked for the local Authority who

were building the steps at this time and therefore we can only state once again that we had
no involvement and can only assume that the steps are the responsibility of the Local Authority.

As a matter of interest, the lighting at the top and bottom of the steps was installed in April 2002
and this can be verified by the street lighting department of the local Authority.

B T Marshallsea

C G Marshallsea

03/02/2016

Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 314



Agenda Iltem 5

N
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BORODUIGH COOLFINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET - 1ST DECEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF ADDING A
PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF BEDWELLTY

REPORT BY: INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To consider and determine an application to ADD a path to the Definitive Map and Statement
in the Community of Bedwellty.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The Authority is under a duty to resolve applications received under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981.T

2.2 The report sets out the evidence regarding the application to ADD a footpath from Warne
Street to Bryngwyn Street (A4049) Fleur-de-lis.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the council to maintain an up to date
Definitive Map and Statement

3.2 The Countryside and Rights of Way Act (2000) has committed the Council to keeping the
definitive map and statement under continuous review.

3.3 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act became law in April 2015. The Act is about
improving the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. It requires
the Authority to closely consider the long term aim to work better with people and communities
and each other, look to prevent problems and take a more joined-up approach in our actions.

3.4 Links can be made to all seven of the Well Being Goals however of these four are probably
relevant, these being:-

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Links can be made to include the other three Well Being Goals within the Rights of Way
improvement Plan and the Countryside Strategy:-

Page 315



4.1

4.2

42.1

4.2.2

4.2.3

424

4.2.5

4.2.6

e A prosperous Wales
¢ A more equal Wales
e A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language:-

In addition to the Well Being of Future Generations Act the Rights of Way network has
significant links to a wide range of other Acts and Strategies notably the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000, the Countryside Rights of Way improvement Plan (2007), the
Caerphilly Countryside Strategy and emerging Caerphilly Active Travel Plan. The network
and usage of the network has links to various social, economic and environmental strategies.

THE REPORT
Background

This Committee has delegated powers to determine applications for Definitive Map Modification
Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This report relates to an
application to ADD a path to the definitive map and statement. Document No. 1 gives an
explanation of the term “public rights of way” and the role of this Committee.

The application for a claimed right of way, leading from the side of Woodland Lodge
Residential Home, Warne Street in a south westerly direction to alongside the Bryngwyn
Service Station to terminate on A4049 (Bryngwyn Street), is being dealt with under the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)( c)(i).

Introduction

An application has been received from Mr. Thurman, 46 Warne Street, Fleur-de-lys under
Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 The application, submitted on
6™ October, 2010, is to modify the Definitive Map and Statement of Monmouthshire County
Council by ADDING footpaths leading from Warne Street , alongside the Bryngwyn Service
Station and terminating on the A4049.

The location of the claimed right of way is shown on Document No. 2 within the circled area.
This has been reproduced from the ordnance survey mapping by use of the Authority’s
Geographical Information System.

The route of the claimed path can be located in Document No.3 along a bold broken red line
shown as A-B-C. The application W.C.A.5 was received by the Authority on 6™ October, 2010
but as this had been incorrectly completed a further copy was submitted dated 29" October,
2010. (Document No. 4)

The Claimed Right of Way commences at the side of The Woodland Lodge Residential Home,
Warne Street (Grid Ref: 158964) and proceeds in a south westerly direction alongside the Ysgol
Gyfun Cwm Rhymni School and Bryngwyn Service Station terminating on Bryngwyn Street
(A4049) (Grid Ref: 157964). The length of the claimed right of way is A-B-C 125 metres with a
width of 1.8 metres.

The applicant notified the Authority, by submitting Notice W.C.A.7 (Document No. 5) that he had
served notice on the landowner, Bryngwyn Service Station who owns the land shown as A to B
and Caerphilly County Borough Council who he believed owned the land shown as B-C.
(Document No. 3)

However, following investigation it was noted that this Authority did not own the land B-C. As the
remainder of the footpath was on land of unknown ownership notices were displayed at either
end of the section marked as B to C (Document No. 6) for one month. Mr. Thurman confirmed in
writing that he had carried this out but no landowner had come forward.

Page 316



4.2.7

4.2.8

4.2.9

4.2.10

4211

4212

4.2.13

4.3

431

4.3.2

4.3.3

43.4

4.3.5

4.3.6

The claim is supported by 23 User Evidence Forms (one which has two users) who reside in the
Fleur-de-lys area, who use the footpaths on a regular basis. All but two have used it over the 20
year period with several having used it over 70 years. The footpath provides a very useful safe
off road link within the community and is well used by local residents.

Mr. Thurman first raised the issue of the footpath in 2001 when he complained that the grass
required cutting. Although no application had been received under the Wildlife and Countryside
Act 1981 to add the footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement arrangements were made for
the Rights of Way Warden to cut it back.

Evidence User Forms were received from Mr. Thurman in March 2006 but the application form
(W.C.A. 5) and Service of Notice (W.C.A. 7) were not received. Mr. Thurman was informed that
without these forms the application was not in the prescribed manner and could not be
considered. Additional forms were sent for completion several times over the years and the
completed forms were received on the 6™ October, 2010. In the intervening years the Rights of
Way Warden cut back the overgrowth on the footpath following complaints.

Further evidence user forms were received in 2012 (additional forms were received from

Mr. Thurman and Mr. Hamilton) and have been added to Mr. Thurman’s application in support.
A copy of all the evidence user forms is included in Document No. 7 which provides details of
their usage of the path and general information on the history of the path.

Until recently all applications received under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 were dealt
with on a date order of application basis which prevented this application being investigated
although some work has been undertaken.

Due to a change in Policy it was agreed that this application be investigated as it met the new
criteria in that it provides a good link to the local community and is well used by parents and
children as an off road safe route to school, together with many other residents.

Research has been undertaken to determine the validity of the claim by collating any
Documentary Evidence available as well as the crucial User Evidence provided by the local
residents.

User Evidence

Detailed in Table 1 (Document No. 8) are the number of years the evidence users have used
the footpath and it can be seen that the footpath has been used as early as 1945. Table 2
(Document 8) provides details of the frequency of use and the reason for using the footpath.
The footpath provides a safe off road route for the local residents who use it to take their
children/grand-children to school, walking their dogs, visiting family and friends, the bus stop
and generally walking in the area.

The users have confirmed that they have not asked permission to use the path and no notices
were displayed stating that the path was private.

Several users mention in their evidence user statements that the path was resurfaced with
tarmac approximately 30 years ago by a contractor working for the former Islwyn Borough
Council.

Some of the users complain that the footpath is muddy in places especially during the winter
months.

The users confirm having seen both local and strangers using the claimed right of way.

The applicant, Mr. Thurman, was interviewed on 11" February, 2013. The interview notes
detail his knowledge of the claimed right of way over the years he had both known and used
it. (Document No. 9).

Page 317



4.4 Documentary Evidence

4.4.1 The documentary evidence studied in conjunction with the User Evidence is outlined below.
During the investigation of a claimed route a near match to the claimed footpath was looked
for on all the maps listed below.
Historical Map dated 1873-1888 (Document No. 10)
It can be seen from this map that there is a route along the line of the claimed right of way.
Historical Map dated 1900-1904 (Document No. 11)
It can be seen from this map that there is a route along the line of the claimed right of way.

Historical Map dated 1919-1921 (Document No.12)

It can be seen from this map that there is a route from Warne Street to Bryngwyn Street along
the line of the claimed right of way.

Historical Map dated 1959-1973 (Document No.13)

It can be seen from this map that there is a route from Warne Street to Bryngwyn Street along
the line of the claimed right of way.

Historical Map dated 1959-1992 (Document No. 14)

It can be seen from this map that there is a gap where the claimed right of way joins Bryngwyn
Street but there is no indication of the remainder of the claimed right of way.

Historical Map dated 1971-1992 (Document No. 15)
There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Draft Map — (Document No. 16)

It can be seen from this map that there is a route from Warne Street to Bryngwyn Street along
the line of the claimed right of way.

Definitive Map — (Document No. 17)
The claimed right of way is identified as a red line and 193.
Aerial Photograph dated 1940 (Document No. 18)

Although not very clear It can be seen that there is a route from Warne Street to Bryngwyn Street
along the line of the claimed right of way.

Aerial Photograph dated 1991 (Document No. 19)
This particular aerial photograph shows a path from Warne Street leading to the side of
Bryngwyn Service Station. There are a few cars parked in the Service Station but there does

appear to be a gap leading onto Bryngwyn Street next to white vehicle or possibly a structure
where the claimed right of way terminated.

Page 318



Aerial Photograph dated 2001 (Document No. 20)

This particular aerial photograph again shows a path from Warne Street leading to the side of
Bryngwyn Service Station. There are a few cars parked in the Service Station but the area
where the claimed right of way terminates on Bryngwyn Street appears unobstructed.

Aerial Photograph dated 2004-5 (Document No. 21)

This aerial photograph again shows a path from Warne Street leading to the side of Bryngwyn
Service Station. There are several cars parked in the area where the claimed right of way
terminates and it would appear that the burger van mentioned by Mr. Thurman can be seen
alongside the hedge line of Ysgol School.

Aerial Photograph dated 2006 (Document No. 22)

This aerial photograph again show a path from Warne Street leading to the side of Bryngwyn
Service Station. In this particular photograph no cars are parked across the line of the claimed
right of way leading to Bryngwyn Street.

Aerial Photograph dated 2010 (Document No. 23)

Similar to the 2006 aerial photograph the 2010 Aerial Photograph shows a path from Warne
Street leading to the side of Bryngwyn Service Station and no cars are parked across the line of
the claimed right of way leading to Bryngwyn Street.

Aerial Photograph dated 2014 (Document No. 24)

The claimed right of way can now be seen from Warne Street leading to the side of Bryngwyn
Service Station but due to the shade from the trees the remainder of the route through the
parked cars is unclear.

Photographic Evidence

Mr. Thurman provided quite a number of photographs which he has taken over the years of the
claimed right of way.

Photographs show the claimed right of way running through open space and water ponding
where users had placed boards over the water to provide stepping stones. There are obvious
signs of motorbike tracks which had churned up the ground.

In Bryngwyn Service Station cars are blocking the line of the claimed right of way to A4049
Bryngwyn Street so Mr. Thurman and other users have to deviate from the line of the path to
pass through the Service Station to the main road (A4049). (Document No 25).

The Authority fenced off the ground next to the claimed right of way in approximately 2011.

In April 2012 Mr. Davies erected a fence around the back of his premises which partially blocked
the line of the claimed right of way but he left sufficient room for users to walk around it.
(Document No. 26)

Photographs taken on 14" September, 2016 show that a play area has been created next to the
claimed right of way and new metal palisade fencing has replaced the post and rail. The gap to
the side of the fencing at the back of Bryngwyn Service Station and between Ysgol Gymraeg
Trelyn School is 2 metres. Cars are parked on the line of the claimed right of way in the Service
Station and users have to negotiate their way through this area to Bryngwyn Street (A4049).
(Document No. 27)

Page 319



4.5

45.1

4.5.2

4.5.3

454

4.5.5

4.5.6

4.5.7

4.6

46.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

Land Ownership

As mentioned previously W.C.A. 6 was served on the owner of Bryngwyn Service Station,

Mr. Davies, informing him of the application under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to add
the footpath which crossed his land to the Definitive Map and Statement. The land owned by
Mr. Davies is shown in Document No.28 (CYM607041).

The remainder of the footpath was thought to be under the ownership of this Authority so
W.C.A.6 was served on this Authority notifying them of the application. When it was found that
this was not the case. A land registry search failed to identify the landowner for this section.

Mr. Thurman was instructed to place notices at either end of this section seeking the landowner.
Mr. Thurman confirmed on the 7" December, 2010, that the notices had been maintained on site
for one month as prescribed within the legislation where no land owner may be found.

In an attempt to resolve the claimed right of way correspondence was entered into with the
owner of Bryngwyn Service Station who wished the footpath to be separated from his service
area.

Quite a number of those using the claimed right of way complained about having to negotiate
their way through parked cars and cars using the forecourt of the Service Station. They were
concerned for their safety and those of children using the route to school.

A meeting took place with Mr. Davies in 2010 and he explained that he was having problems
with security and was intending to fence off some of his land but would leave a gap for people to
continue using the claimed right of way.

Mr. Davies fenced the back of his property with palisade fencing and high mesh panel fencing in
order to secure it. Although a section of the claimed right of way was obstructed a through route
was still made available to users.

A further meeting took place with Mr. Davies of Bryngwyn Service Station on 14™ September,
2016, where it was suggested that the claimed right of way be sectioned off from his forecourt
close to the boundary of the school ground. A footpath of 1.8 m would be required. Mr. Davies
agreed verbally to this and wished to continue the high panel mesh fencing to the footway and
along the front of the footway in order to secure his property. He has been informed that this
would need to be agreed with the Planning Department.

SUMMARY

The Authority is using Section 53 (3) (c) (i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act as the main test of
whether or not the claimed right of way should be added to the definitive Map and Statement.
This is used when the Authority discovers evidence which (when considered with all other
relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way which is not shown in the map and
statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the map
relates, being a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public path.
However, the Authority is not precluded from also taking into consideration a claimed right of way
based on 20 years uninterrupted use. The right must be reasonably alleged to exist.

The Authority has been made aware that evidence exists which suggests that the claimed right of
way is a public right of way and has been used as such for many years. The Authority has
received an application to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement. Evidence has
been submitted that the route has been used by local residents for a considerable number of
years.

As detailed in Document 1 the evidence submitted needs to show that the footpath has been
used for a period of 20 years without interruption and as a right. The date the footpath first came
into question is 6™ October, 2010, and therefore the 20 year period commences from 6" October,
1990. Evidence has been provided to show that the footpath A-B has been used on a regular
basis for well over the 20 year period.

Page 320



46.4

4.6.5.

4.6.6

4.6.7

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

From the historical maps it can be seen that a route was available along the claimed route in
1873-88; 1900-1904 and 1919 -1921.

From the aerial photographs a path along the line of the claimed right of way it can be clearly
seen.

Mr. Davies, the owner of Bryngwyn Service Station has never stopped the local residents using
the claimed right of way over land within his ownership and has verbally agreed to a path being
separated from his Service Station.

Photographs provided show a path along the line of the claimed right of way.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
This report contributes to the Well Being Goals as set out in Section 3 earlier.

The Act not only identifies goals but advocates five ways of working to ensure that the
objectives and sustainability are met and this report has been prepared with that in mind.

Whilst the Public Rights of Way network contributes to all seven Well Being Goals in part the
most pertinent four are:-

1. A Resilient Wales

The network extends to over 500 miles and many of these routes have been in place prior to
the use of motor vehicles. As such they are often the easiest and most direct routes of
access between points. This encourages their use and has benefits in addressing long term
issues including health, climate change and poverty all of which assist in making an adaptable
but resilient county borough.

2. A Healthier Wales

Usage of the network, be it for recreation or daily business has significant benefits for a
physical and mental health and helps address a number of significant health concerns within
the county borough notably obesity, cardio vascular and diabetes which are probably
problematic in CCBC. Usage of the network is increasing year on year.

3. A Wales of Cohesive Communities

The network links communities and facilities with each other and is usable by the vast majority
of residents. A comprehensive and integrated network provides a fully functional and usable
access system that benefits all and allows communities to function both directly e.g. ability to
access services and individually e.g. through helping prevent or overcome underlying
problems such as health and sustainable transport.

4. A Globally Responsible Wales

The carbon impact of the rights of way network is minimal and promotes sustainable transport
on a number of counts. Increased local usage has a global effect in terms of slowing climate
change and its impacts.

The provision of access helps meet both short and longer term needs and objectives without
prejudicing the viability of the network for future generations. Rights of Way and access are
fundamental to the daily life of most people and as such the network integrates and is
necessary to meet many objectives of the Authority. The designation process, for rights of
way, has involved extensive consultation with communities, groups and individuals and

Page 321



6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

collaboration takes place with other interested parties in terms of the management and
maintenance of the network. Formal consultation forms part of these processes, including this
report.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for
information purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of a Modification Order should Members resolve to support the application, is in the
region of £1,800.00. If the Modification Order is approved then there will be an additional cost
to provide a separate footpath to the Service Station with some levelling of the ground and
fencing.

As the landowner is not contesting the existence of the claimed right of way it is very doubtful
that if a Modification Order is made that any objections would be received. However, it should
be noted that if a Modification Order is made and objections received and not withdrawn this
may result in a public inquiry, the cost of which may exceed £10,000.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATIONS
For List of Consultees see Appendix 1. An e-mail has been received from the Open Spaces

Society stating that they have no objections to the application to add this footpath to the
Definitive Map and Statement.

RECOMMENDATIONS

On the basis of the evidence and information compiled in the submitted documents, Members
are requested to determine the application before them by either :-

i) Supporting the claim as made.

i) Rejecting the claim.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To comply with its duty to keep the definitive map and statement under continuous review.

STATUTORY POWER

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This is a Council function delegated to this Committee.

Page 322



Author: Mrs. June E. Piper, CROW Support Officer
Consultees: Full list in Appendix 1

List of Documents
Description of Rights of Way Document No. 1
2 Location Plan Document No. 2
3 Plan showing claimed right of way Document No. 3
4, Application Form WCAS5 submitted by Mr. Thurman Document No. 4
5. Form WCAY served on landowners Document No. 5
6 Letter confirming notices have been displayed on site by Mr Thurman Document No. 6
7 Completed evidence user forms Document No. 7
8 Tables 1 and 2 — Usage of the Claimed Right of Way - Document No. 8
9. Interview Notes Document No. 9
10. Historical Map dated 1873-1888 Document No. 10
11. Historical Mapping 1900 -1904 Document No. 11
12. Historical Mapping 1919-1921 Document No. 12
13. Historical Mapping 1959-1973 Document No. 13
14. Historical Mapping 1959-1992 Document No. 14
15. Historical Mapping 1971-1992 Document No. 15
16. Draft Definitive Map Document No. 16
17. Definitive Map Document No. 17
18. Aerial Photograph 1940 Document No. 18
19. Aerial Photograph 1991 Document No. 19
20. Aerial Photograph 2001 Document No. 20
21. Aerial Photograph 2004-2005 Document No. 21
22. Aerial Photograph 2006 Document No. 22
23. Aerial Photograph 2010 Document No. 23
24, Aerial Photograph 2014 Document No. 24
25. Photographs supplied by Mr. Thurman Document No. 25
26. Photographs supplied by Mr. Thurman Document No. 26
27. Photographs taken of the Claimed Right of Way 14/9/16 Document No. 27
28. Land Registry

ETP/ROW/CROW 193 held at Tredomen House

Page 323



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 324



APPENDIX 1
LIST OF CONSULTEES
Draft report sent to the following for comments:-

Mr. T. Stephens, Development Control Manager
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

Mr Richard Beaugie, Secretary and Programme Co-ordinator, Islwyn Ramblers,76 Cefn Road,
Rogerstone, NP10 9AS

Mrs. J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF8 1NF
Countryside Council for Wales Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St.Mellons, Cardiff CF3 OLT
Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M. Thomas, 15 Carlton Terrace, Crosskeys,
Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Association, 2nd Floor, Camelford House, 87-90 Albert Embankment, LONDON
SE1 7TW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House, 77 Ty Glas
Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way, Rumney,
Cardiff CF3 2EQ

Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House, Hanley ST1
5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris CF47 6LY.

Councillor K. Dawson
Mr. Thurman, the applicant.

Page 325



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 326



DOCUMENT NO. 1

ROLE OF COMMITTEE AND TERMS OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ii) The term "public rights of way" is used to mean paths, tracks and unmetalled roads

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

over which the public have the right to walk and in some cases ride horses and
possibly drive motor vehicles.

These may be classified as follows:-

A footpath: over which the right of way is on foot only.
A bridleway: over which there is a right of way on foot and on

horseback or leading a horse, and also for the use
of a pedal cycle.

A byway open to all traffic: this means a highway over which the public
have a right of way for vehicular and all other
kinds of traffic, but which is used by the public
mainly for the purpose for which footpaths and
bridleways are so used.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the County Borough
Council to keep the existing definitive map under continuous review, make
Modification Orders as necessary to take account of the occurrence of events
requiring the map to be modified and to prepare definitive maps for any part
of the area not previously surveyed.

The definitive map and statement will be modified by means of Orders made
by the surveying authority i.e. the County Borough Council. The Wildlife
and Countryside Act enables any person to apply to the surveying authority
for an order to amend the definitive map.

The procedure for making such an application is detailed in Schedule 14 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act. The application before you complies with
these requirements.

When determining the application members will be acting in a quasi-judicial
capacity. Before making an order, members must be satisfied that the
evidence shows, on the balance of probabilities, that a right of way of a
particular description exists. Each application must be dealt with on its own
merits, noting the interests of both the applicants and the landowners.

This application is concerned with rights that are alleged to exist and not as to
whether it would be prudent or beneficial to create them. The suitability of a
way for users who have a right to use it, for example the nuisance that they
are alleged to cause are not factors that should be considered by the
Committee. Members are also required to view the route of the
proposed right of way in question.

Page 327



viii)

When considering the evidence that follows, members must be aware of the

provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 thus enabling members
to determine whether there is sufficient weight of evidence to make an order.

Section 31 of the Highways Act states:-

"where a way over any land other than a way of such a character that use of it

by the public could not be given rise at common law to any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as a right and without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is to be deemed to have
been dedicated a highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there was
no intention during that period to dedicate it."

If in the case before you members are satisfied that the right of way

has been used for a period in excess of 20 years, then there arises
a presumption that the owner intended to dedicate the path as a
right of way. It should be noted by members that the said 20 year
period must be calculated retrospectively from the date when the
way was first called into question.

If following the site visit the Committee decides to make an Order,
then once this decision has been reached the County Borough
Council has to give notice of its general effect. Following members'
decision there is a right of appeal to the National Assembly for
Wales. A period of at least 42 days from the date of first publication
of the notice must be allowed for objections.”

If there are any valid objections the County Borough Council has to
refer the Order, together with the objections to the Welsh Ministers
who will then arrange for the Order and the objections to be
considered by an independent Inspector. If no valid objections are
made within the objection period then the County Borough Council
may confirm the order itself as an unopposed Order.

Page 328



vocument
No. oL

Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:15,000
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - LOCATION MAP

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: ® 2008 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformatio 4 ,2004-5,
® The Standing Conference P &Iél P%m South Wales (1881),
© BlomPictometry 2008,



’No. =

0se'L:L

'800Z Answopidwoig @
‘(1661) SajeM UInog w1 Kjjo [euoiBay uo saudsgjuo) Buipuels ayl 6
'S-¥00Z ‘1002 '8¥6 1 dnoiD uoleuLIOjuU|08D @
‘apiskiunog pue Bujuueld JuswuoAug Joj Juswedaq SIUBWILIAACS A|IqWIasSy USISM au)
10} S/ IMOD Ag peanpoid 900z @ 'siekeT] ebew)
‘000052: L ‘00006 1 ‘000SZ: L '00001:1L 'w dBNI2ISEN "B00Z ‘'ZLESZ000L @ 'S19NPOId SO

==== 096V SIT30™{N3Td - €61 AVM 40 LHOIH A3INIVIO
jlouno) ybnolog Ajunon Ajiydisen

Page 330



Document

No. YW
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CAERPHILLY COUNTY
BOROUGH COUNCIL FORM W.C.A.5

NO. : FORM OF APPLJCATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER

WTE

{EC'D
| DATEANG.. The Wildlife and Countryside

REFERRED T0); itive Maps and Statements)

FILE REF- . ations 1993 (Schedule 7)

DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
couNTY BOROUGH OF CASRRHILLY... CountTy... i3 RouS H..CotniSik...........
COMMUNITY OF:. TR E 2 S oo
We(mofawl:M)ﬁﬁ(ﬂMﬁﬂﬁ/llﬂN T
Teleplu:eN"(l—lome)m

(Business)

hereby apply for an Order under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 modifying the
Definitive Map and Statement for the area by:-

1.*Deleting the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic)
e STt L LR o O )
leading from.......cviiieiasmnsinnassinseses
00.coeisini
OR
2.* Adding the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic)
shown as N°..... /03(:(\}0“/ ......................................................................................................
Icading._, from. édp ¢ (’/XAI‘JC/Y £ J’f”:’d VI o T

Page 1 of 3

Page 331



DOCUMENT N°
(20f3)

3.#*(Upgrading) *(Downgrading) to a *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic) the
*(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic)

OR

4.**(Varying) *(Adding) to the statement particulars relating to the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway
open to all traffic)

ShoWn 88 N%...ccoimsscsnsonsosmisassores

leading from..

(Please state below the modification Wm *,‘“

....................................................

I/We attach a map and copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of witnesses)
in support of this application:-
List of Documents provided:-

............................................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I)alcd...?’l(." 10 — ... 20O
Signed... " S ——

* Please aetete as appn opriad

Page:332!



Documem
No. 5

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL -y~ (0 \ (€

FORM W.CA.7 |
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICB OF APPLICATION FOR A
MODIFICATION ORDER
LIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE 4 981 § OCT 7010
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 9)
{

DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

COMMUNITY ....... st.-ma.z -/—éﬁ:.

1/We(name of applicant).. A H. %IAA:
STR—— Y =3 ‘
Telephone N° (Home) m

(Business)....

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 have been complied with. (Paragraph is printed on the reverse of this form).

" Details of Modification..... 70 1ANTRM.... s AT o

.....................................................

.....................................................

.......................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................

List of Owners and Occupiers Notified:-

GAERLHUAS ). COUNT... B0RUURH.... COUNCI ot
..... ﬁﬂyﬂdamﬁﬁmﬁa
Dated.. £.10 ... .20, !C

Signed.

Compl xl to -

Mr Pat Mears

Chief Planning Officer
Council Offices,
Pontllanfraith,
Blackwood. NP12 2YW

Page 333



Document
No.

s e I 8 C
/4.’3 /O’TI }’f'f».f,u\-’/m-v..,

-1 /0
:/\) ¢ NO, / ”'/NL (’L-I/(f‘){‘[\' /{” ;

;’7 Cavl  Cn fﬂf!{ ’ h | (/"J\ {

4 e / . ;3 » P 4 e o
"I,L .'L:I"!{[_'_( ‘ /LOAN neen [_/_-" ] / \_([(__{’:./ (Lt

Page 334



- -

Document
No. 7/

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH NIl

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE Ay 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements )
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;
Name;. .. P*qu‘fﬂwﬁ*ﬂ“{

4. Name or route ofpath...f¢r, 5/ WARNE ST — Cim B CoTThGLs
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all trafict. |« (4

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): YesNo /¢ -

8. Isthe path well defined: Yes/No ~ V:¢

9. How long have you known the path:..... ¢ v2%,... S cees
10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor velukle, (state which).

. FogT . 0N MeRSefack N
1. How often over the period have you used the path:. V=00 D0 W BEEE  D oG
12. For what purpose did you use the path:............ n 0Lk 0 G W SeeE

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction sigs. waming signs, obstructions
etc.

14, Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), ifknown: ... - ..o

R

15.Have ot evr oo oy b, O et o, s o he e SRyt
M‘IY&’NO* N

Page 1 of 3

Page 335



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

@) ==y e e An a1 e ;
"\,Jml_, . &) LocALs AT §TIANGE R

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

- - 3 . -
SAME QGui

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:
NO

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:
N O

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public;

r\_}.ﬂ!
C

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Pape 2 of 3

Page 336



DOCUMENT Neo.
(3 0f3)

23, Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

. —

Aty further InformBtHON. ...........covwmuer i inisisssisss st s sesss s ssss

DA'IEL.Ifm’”m)([
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.....

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C AZ)

Page 3 of 3

Page 337



DOCUMENT Noe.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
" CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGH TS OF WAY EVIDEN CE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name ormofpm”WﬁEB’r(C%Qubzawﬁﬁﬂ'{&&w ~D
5. National Grid References (ends of path)..............oooo

6. Type of path:Footpath*

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Na~_

8. Is the path well defined.Y&/No

9. How long have you known the patr...... 35, . S £S5 -

Btidle WY OV WAY Dhen ta-al-trait

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which),
Toor.....(bifE T )

11. How often over the period have you used the MEQEZ\:(ML?
12. For what purpose did you use the paihc'%o"‘ie' LA RS < o /"J"‘ll«.igfm’% D

13. Details of any stiles, hzmdgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etc.

14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), Khmwncfcg’c"

15.Have you ever been cmployed by, or a enant of e o of e s tedbythe

path:¥eNo*

Page 1 of 3

Page 338



DOCUMENT No.
@ of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

"NﬁﬂiwmmwmwwmmMMMMMMMWWMMMMWWMMWmewMWWM

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

....A[....,........................................ ) S S C S~ i S S Sy o

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

...m......-.................-...........-................-......-.........-.-..-..............................................‘..........................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

B SO S —p——

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

Page 2 of 3

Page 339



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information.... Ff?ﬂ* Nf’cs G/\Ki: fc: Suf*ﬁ‘i@@
Crat. )ﬁ-ﬁ/f&wum@ ORI S

DA'{ESZG:/#/C’@
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT...

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(&CLAIMANT)......
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C. A2

Page 3 of 3

Page 340



DOCUMENT No.
(10f 3)

FORM W.C.A.8A

- CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Defmitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route of pﬁhﬂbiﬂalﬂa‘khi,l_gt"gf‘)ﬂ(jff,é.éi)&f’/fm}j

5. National Grid References (€nds OF PALH).............oooovovoovvvceeeeeeersesseseseseesssessssesssssesssssesseessesessseresenen

6. Type of paﬂrFoo}@_ * Bridleway™* /Byway open to all traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/#6 /=5

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/No

9. How long have you known the palh"”"‘v}‘“‘““\“‘\

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
OOV MG T et i

11.How often over the period have you used the Path:....... ... o5 i it L E S

12. For what purpose did you use the path:../. oo S mn a0 Do Od e

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions

']
oFi 0 (i I é v "-l'; 1wy A J LAl S il - l"J1i VAR

) | = I i k A

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
paﬂ]:%/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 341



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

! ~ o =% . . & o -~ o
/

! -~ . . ey ¢ 2 Y ha e - = T £, - f 4 "
e L {)- 2 148 Lo Rl ¥ e LW/t = Y P Jre Bl |

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek or get permission (o use the route. If so from whom:

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

g
Sk
D S S S ST S SR

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

Page 2 of 3

‘Page 342



DOCUMENT No.
Bof3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fames,d:tches walls:
) .L N ‘-\1‘:"1 \‘ ".'.f.‘..‘.—....1.;..,'.“:.'.-:.....-..!........!\.?;3. :!........L.E'.i‘..;}'.;\j.. ‘j Ly '\k‘ﬁ-i 125,80
) .
/ Voud Ryt e J\J“*C\’*.&, ..... i NS

...............

—y y ) —
“JHE AR E

\ % 1
mx« Q’JO“* L5 J*H"Q ")5}‘ EATAARC T, .o\ W S S S

DATE:.... . / 2/l Y 2 s 1 A <

1n

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT. \*A o
ACUD R
e &
.} T':.u! LS

s

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C A.Z)

Page 3 of 3

Page 343



DOCUMENT Ne.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A 8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;
Neme,... L. /7/ - \_)cw,z)

4. Name or route of path.. K/ﬁ/wz& ST /7/43/‘7"---"—“r //1’4/(

3. National Grid References (ends of path)............

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-oper: to-all-traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/h6

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/N6

9. How long have you kno“mthepaﬂ:.ﬂ/’?ﬂ&k/”'/ﬂz/\/ 'Shé /’F 4’7&’ L

10. Overwhatpmodhaveyoumedthepaﬂmnfoot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
ULl LB SO MAK,
llHowoﬁmoverthepenodhaveyoumedﬂJepath 2 /0 3 //"/'ég /74)/—‘7‘“/(
IZForwhaipmposedldyouuseﬁ:epaLh;éﬁ%’Ug /‘///(‘/r /Wff?.&//a 57/’66/ AR
Vi

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, ohshucnons

etc.
-7
14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known...... ( ....... ’/ / ......................................................

15.Have you ever boen employed by, or  senantof. e swmes ot lnd affeced by the.
path: Y,&/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 344



17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek Or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:
N5 .

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

el NEVER

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

LELTE T AN

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

Vs’“ﬁvcfm/%fczvﬁﬁ

22.Is there 1o

your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg,
Maps:

Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway

Page 2 of 3

Page 345



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

VeS| ST MG AN ONE ...

eesssssdanannsgressndnnssasasntasssasneniilararssssssnnarresssssdnsnnsnadenhracaneiieion

..............................................

........................................................................................................

T T ot T Scthon T MO ST K.
DATE:)E/Z/OK; ................................................

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT..............ccccoomiieimsnnarnne

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT). ..
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Y N> FRoN NARNE ST 7 BRI GLN
3y £ MM Jlaldere Wre 34 oa”
CNTRACT 75 “TE for 3l Cene !

ThS  Nav AARex i HaTly 34 yeaks

140,

Page 3 of 3

Page 346



DOCUMENT Ne.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
" CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

©

4. Name or route of path....ﬁ;;..'ff.Tﬁ!.-..\.....C:?\:S..$L~.~:.t.-;;-..h.kf....'.-!.—kr...Ks'r.....}&-‘..l(.-:.:....k..Lf:-.:..'-...-....\Si.y:&t.;\..........
s, National Grid Reforences (ends of path......... ua(al... Ehazieah. . auni. Rame | 15
Type of path:Footpath*

Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No

a

~

&

Is the path well defined: Yes/No

9. How long have you known the paﬂllmUk";LL;'"w\hu.l{.x en'C bt

10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
..;...'2-;‘....'L.'.-}'.-‘.;f.....‘:l..”..‘.‘:‘..:\..t-ik‘.:},\....-.'E—.':....l.;-.;f.-.'.'.';‘!‘.‘;...&..:‘.3‘.:-..:..:...5-:-..5..:..\;x...'.'."-..'...":.f.\.........;;.-.t;.t...if'»;.-....:E..}-..-....:".. :

11.How often over the period have you used the path:.......... {20 n.‘

12. For what purpose did you use the path:.. ....T.I.‘::...'.L....1\"..\..'. fn AR A Sotr M ¢ -:....‘.l}" ;

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
efc.

( . I

\} 5 ] . I | & ) . 1 . LA

--Jn_.....I:...'..;'.............'r'«.....‘..l‘.;';...}...l...'...‘...'a.....‘.-..J,.......---J'....'t.’.....:."..ha,.'.:a.‘a.."-."-E4.......r--..;\.'.r..'..'....;..'.t_..\..(.’f:,.'\._i:.i...u-_..\...... I"
\ Vo = L\‘{ A\ __:\.-4_ __‘._ WAL \ Vgl l-]l_ X .,.-'_._ 1‘ -:!_ . o

14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (), if KDOWI........ (.o bbb b o o

A N (A K ¥ 3 \K =\ i L An \ ¥

15. Have you éver been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 347



16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

/ -
-

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

\ - lei AN -.'| (0 n [ i . a0 T 7 5
....'.,'..L...?...;.....:.'..............'...\.'...-.-..\.-!.-.:.&..‘...2..1.....}.#._.4.....5-.'e-.‘a.\...\,\...m.g-ay....L.-.v:.*.-.:.*.-.:..:t.-ﬁ,.-...-‘s,t-;-................

} kd k o A\‘\ &. L‘G*\ %( e ! }ﬂl.l & .\-;-’.‘3-."...).....'Ll.l-:.'.“..'.ff......(.'f..:..;(&f.—.:.‘I.......l;::’......II‘..!‘.:.'.':':';& l .
!- (& ‘-"S 'f s \.&-
l&Didyou ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

N { o— .0 i _ A
L SRS \(“2‘\\;»@,“,““&{1

el g e ......:..'L......s..-.u..i..‘e‘.'t.j’._i‘..‘.-.é‘.—.'.'.‘.';:'\..&::&:;J...L.ff;:{;»-...i................
19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

7-_ ¥ e » ’ r -‘, - P _\ > II L
t\:,@'r fﬁl‘}.u\"' -Ll - ‘MHLLWKACCHC¢LJ’T[*\

(AR lr ?f‘ J l VIS, 3@,{1311
T

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

. y . noo | >
-[.\.:‘—‘ WA VINXVIS L onaa TS QU 5 ””["'fff’ E ool B

\_;\_-\\il -_.“'J.'-' {,t((

[
21.Has your use of the route ever hemmaglerase s'Lmepnvatenght, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:
:..‘-.%I.‘.:L.-.'z'.\..;;{;....L:.‘,}.-.e.l."-::...;.-4.....;&;;...l,.‘.’-.L.@.-;.....:Lls:?......ff;i‘.&.?/..._.e?:..t..~.;.f:~.-.......:...x'.:.:.:..u-;....l.....!.:;...L.;.ﬁ-:;z.e;:

2 E U W LV IR O G % a4 thMLk\L

_oan Ll \ Lu- L > L!, N (! 1 ol e BladP l
7 l,'__ \.\ t\ A Lx“L‘ f o .o e ( : e
22.1s ﬂlereto your knowledge ewdenceto support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tlﬂchaps Raﬂwav
Maps:

Page 2 of 3

Page 348



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM -~ SEE NOTE ON FORMWC A2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 349

.........................................

------------------------------------------------------------------

e

sena



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A

%

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTR E ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Name;, L0207 LIS Lt o AR————
4. Name or route ofp;m.....&?gn;\._s.'/q..:5.?!....4.@3!&«5:....5..?.....:zéi..._-:L.r;df}.g;éi?_....§.‘“.0..frr.r.«.c=-.e-.-“.s
. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway.open-to-all traffic*.

. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/N6

=p)

=3

. Is the path well defined: Yes/N§~

= =]

/ f
|-

A : - o) 1771 I~ A (4 = £ i3

9, Howlonghaveyoulmown1:hepath'.....L‘..f.'.s‘;-‘.-'..{.-..f-..'......f:’..._.{...".'_-:..:S......i'f....f.-.'...-.--..f};.-...4‘-.-..L.-.-ft.!‘..f..?:... H € ,*L:_.-.

T0 Llvis.
10.0vampeﬁodbaveyoumedmpmmmhmorwvm,(mm.

=

11.How often over the period have you used the path:...//. QST L ERY. wEY
/. ;‘_f . PA " S
12. For what purpose did you use the path:(..7.¢7... L./5 5 LA et

13, Details of any stiles; handgates, field gates; bridges; notices, direction sigrs, waming signs; obsirtictions
etc. 3

14, Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), Lflmownr

I.' . A -~ ' | 4 f, .- Fa y J ’ ] |

e T T L T e e e L T

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
pa:h;%mo*

Page 10of 3

Page 350



DOCUMENT No.
(20f3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
hors: in a vehicle

VES. LN pYS M F0RT. LTS Qlky. 4. L29T.. LaTi 7

fmmﬂwf”c:mm‘”’% TAINE: LLSE

/9 /5 ‘ﬂ Ly b Poor Pt H
ITHaveyoualwaysfollowedthesamemma Ifnotwhmwasnchaqgeﬂandlfynewﬂbywhom

YLS.. JHAVE ML SOMN. LY. Al Aﬂiﬁ L/ TERARAC

/f//vﬁu“«’f?’/i”f' 1/ L 7’ o CATCH THE

V7S
l&Dﬁyoueverse;kzégetpagaﬁnto use the route. If so from whom:

#S leﬁﬁ“7/’w///ﬁ/lw,z/L—M
. Fo! /

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, bemstopped or turned back:

Voo AR WH AL RS ASON.. WL, 7/(@ ....... (ol ,V o4

yL. S 3481 . SINPEL . “ BLC( [FOOT. PATN.)

20. Wareyouevm'mldbymyomorocc@morbyihearenpioyaa&mtﬂ:emﬂewasnotpuﬂm
/}/

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

4e,

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

Page 2 of 3

Page 351



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23. Istheromeormwpanofnemlosedbe!wembomdarm/ Wﬂ;ﬂﬁ.&tdle&“mﬂs

IO

\.4’—-

MHARE. LSON. cé«‘l!_ LIS .500. L0 NUAUINTEL ...
Lopr 82 /I/ RS OLD . 9 USEN I KV E _;_;'_c- DAy 10.

Any firther information. /. ... (/L4 S 2L BE N MRS Bonn. / tERE ...

"’u-f’ifvt—‘n‘f/wu TIPATIE VER Y. WEC
DATE.. 262300,
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.. ...

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C A2)

Page 3 of 3

Page 352



PLEASE NOTE
1. All sections must be completed.

2. "statute law provides that a public right of way may be presumed to have been dedicated as s highway if it
has been actually enjoyed by the public as a right and without interruption for a full period of 20 years
before any date on which the right of the public to use the way is brought into question. (Highways
Act 1980 Section 31(1) and 31(2)".

3. You may be asked fo give evidence at a Public Inquiry should a dispute arise over the claimed path.
4. * Delete as necessary.

Completed forms to be returned to:-

Mark Rees-Williams, B.Sc,(Hons) MBA, CEng, MICE
Chief Engineer,

Engineering Division HQ,

Directorate of the Environment,

Council Offices,

Pontllanfraith,

Blackwood. NP2 2YW

¢\ =
] ).p oW T 4
{_/ LD P [} 1 A . i :
T KOUX 1 P el — Mo L\./-’i} . .
AV W Pl |

1 . .
- i I L/ ; e
A ):‘TJT L4 . L] YL WA I(‘f { 2 /vf_\

S 4 J '{
.y . . ’
a WG =, o Lh i
b & - L& . s |
!‘\l A J’ } | : |
' < i I » { [ & ¥ ,*‘"'-f 1 # / /l >
! ;.f'r_: | i~
{ ) \ ol f 'y ; 7
O~ Q& AL Fakeh A K s { { '
/'1 L " -.'I ‘
¥\ / .' :\ f : 7
{ ] [ / '-(‘ ‘ AL & I e /K
[ OLg0lAN
b s A \ /,
S 5 I LU J ] A .fﬂ!_{- ¥ N ) L A Ve ; P | fl M 1
|
) 1 ;I-"‘: | / { /’\ y - ] 0 l':{
| ULER Voabak )
J f .
I A~ LA 1
\
) f
r'r A )
3 ' I 4 | =
! 1 -_‘J (G &V L ! ) '( ) /“
/ f
4 ¥ .
.I.\‘ f r‘} | / Page 353 )



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

B

\ T v o~
Name;.......=wWww=a@ v e

[

4. Name or route of pathWM“(’f‘aT Lae. Y G o S

5. National Grid References (ends ofpath)............ﬁ?..‘..f‘i\rih..'&..\.:’.f:fs‘J.:a..........ﬁ?&.@;&;.fn.“fp&.izﬂ A
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-opento-al-traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No

8, Tsthe path well defined: YegNe 0 GeThing  oVes 000w ™

—

-9, How long have you known the path:... ..\ 5002

L

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

:
LSe0l..Lagy

e - - T meS
1. How often over the period have you used the path:.......J. .2,V S L B0 LU
12. For what purpose did you use the path:. .00 5. SV o L0 ‘\3*\\}‘“\“\

13, Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
efc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 354



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

17. Have you always followed the same toute. Ifnot when was it changed and if known by whom:
........ AED MG L OBRC T TR NLLED Y
AIREN. NG QUKL N WELEROE L IMER S
18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

™~ ¥

19. Have you, ot to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

W\

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2of 3

Page 355



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Aty BArthor SHFOIMMBHON. ...........ocunmscssssssnsisussusasnsssusitinisamnssssssisessnssssassurspss siansssssssasssnssspmussssssassasssssnarasassns

[ 4"] ,
r \ey ) {:I

DATE:..... 0 O N iissssssssmnssssans
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT...........

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C A.Z)

Page 3 of 3

Page 356



DOCUMENT Ne.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A 8A
" * CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

RO IR oo D M MO s ah tambenamntiesniass b 4o kU e SRR AR S O Rmia e S AT
i o 57 ' 4 ; — o~ Bl
o Lo 0. Ml S0 L AdED GG
5. National Grid References (ends 0f Path).............coo.vecueereurermerneesimssssmssimmiesssiiecsssssssossmssssasssssnssssns
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ne~

4. Name or route of path.............coco. L2 00

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/No

.
9. How]onghaveyouknomthepaﬂl\*u];;nk

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

AN o 1 £
-no.-1-....J:‘.i.x.'l;'.'......"'.P...;.

L
Hlvercnssannsaeinanrseasaetsnsransssennnsnasnnrinssnsnanansnsecaasssanssrasssaensinesennsasiies

11.How oflen over the period have you used the path:......... ..ol S Ll

12. For what purpose did you use the path....... f’;hawf‘

5

13, Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
elc.

14, Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (8), if Lnown@!u '.f...u}.él.ﬁf .H.......@...;Z?;ﬂ:.QL i " .............................

15 Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: Y8/ Nc*

Page 1 of 3

Page 357



DOCUMENT No.
2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

SO 8 V) N o v M YL Vi o) W 5 00 = 1 g 3 K .y S S
(]

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

N ¢
£ T

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

') -

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

JV O

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

22.1s there 1o your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

Page 2 of 3

Page 358



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
ﬁc’iﬂu..‘»ia.ﬁ‘u.)_

AL BT IBOEIRIEIIIL e vssosnmihsssspsrimmssssiss oo iR o b S R oV S sS eSaTe T vty

DATFE:.,_I{_.&-‘{:'“-L / ) n'f__
/

.7’.."‘1.....""-"" senessansy I‘H'“‘--—-‘t T e T T T T

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C AZ)

Page 3 of 3

Page 359



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:

Namey. (7.1 T2 . 0 SRS

4. Name or route of path...h.-...'f.'f.l;f]..c’.y.’j.'.. E T . PATH. LTS, COULLEL

5. National Grid References (ends of path)...........c.cccoeeruriuiiioniiniissinssnscieciessssnssis st essesss s sssaes

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No i '-

8. 1 the path well defined: Yes/No

9. How long have you known the pﬂthy?/\..tr”ﬂ“l'

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or mptor'vehicle,'(stlgte..wl'xid]).

11. How oﬂal over the period have you used the path:... & &2 *f!«“‘;fi\‘ﬁf) ..... 8.7 L Yy
12. For what purpose did you use the path: /2. b;q/' < hxﬂm - et Ao Bibnio

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, hndgea notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
ele.

Iy 0. 0
15. Have you ever been emplo:,fed by or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: Ye&fNo*

Page 1 of 3

Page 360



DOCUMENT No.
(20f 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

B SHOB T BT LR 0N o8 = 8 oo 5. J—
17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was Jhanged and if known by whorﬁ:

>/f-‘$
18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If'so from whom

NG PE TS AULMAYS TBELN. . SSNLBLN..

19. Have you, o to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or tumed back:
R .1/ S " 4] T.) 5 > R SRS S

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right. such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

i 15 i XY ] & " ] - .

................

eaeeressasssstneetiniesihenieiTTarnvinat sTiissssbussrsnstiarshatranintereraThonsutssetsnneWinpsslencussiifosrsnansscnnarnnnsnrrssnadvurerassesassnanrasif faay

Maps:

Page2 ol 3

Page 361



DOCUMENT No.
(3of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Anyﬁmherixﬁ‘om:laﬂon%/f?’ﬁi\lh/ﬂf BCHILIED....
WO A LoDl PA.TH “?JA
e ELE wz%?:xwfu,z*un

Filobdvissiiidis oy

T

’:I\}I\J—TLXJ,M ./~. o f) r‘b? "’ gl 04 =

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT......

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C. AZ)

Page 3 of 3

Page 362



DOCUMENT No.
(1 of3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY;

.............................................................................................

4. Name or route ofpathfqaCEGu}

5. National Grid References (ends of path)....

6. Type of path:Footpath* r’BriEl’er/* /I%w\ay opﬁuo al\r@ﬁc*

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): (Yek/No

8. Is the path well defined: Yes@

9. How long have you known the path{L"‘jG—‘*-fJ)
10.0Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or.motor vehicle, (state which).
11.How often over the period have you used the path:... ‘S BT L X \J\r‘:- LC
12.For what purpose did you use the pathm\mfzf*'uc.muhbx

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

“

14; Name of Ownen(s) or Tenant (8), I RNOWN . ....ciiiiiiiiisisisisisasisiseimisssisssassisisissiiss

".."o-.;‘..'....................--....unu sesssnssarsansn

I5.Have you gver been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:ch@l

Page 1 of 3

Page 363



DOCUMENT No.
(2 0f 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

yﬁméx){: .

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

.....ﬁah\.'.iﬁ.......ﬁ&..‘-(:‘er...r................................. Sl

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20.Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

B T T

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right. such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

B T T L e L R

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

........... AR o

Page 2 of 3

Page 364



DOCUMENT No.
(3 0of 3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information... 'TL\/ . QL\\{) Qu.ﬁ: I R
TALE. o SN %&"‘(B bc_«cls; O mu”\i.p
%f_)t\n()\ O U: \; LA D

o N D D0

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A 2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 365



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route ofpath/qac,aouj e

5. National Grid References (ends of path).........cccoeceurermmernnnnnccninesssnsnsssnasissnns
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bway* /B¥yayay open to aﬂ‘Kﬁic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/M6-

8. Is the path well defined: ¥es/No

9. How long have you known the path%é’./zﬂv’/s =

10.0ver what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

S SIS i Gl J
11.How often over the period have you used the path:..../% f’j AT AR, Z? ‘/7’ (/»J /7{’ /. déj{
12.For what purpose did you use the path:. QJO/&”% ﬁr 4( 40;,4 .. Wé‘f’

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, brldges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

7//1//:’"‘5,(5 MY P /J( 2. % 7%& \/m* j;z
.?gm,:.mj /Zf‘ //M‘h ey j, o oS LD

14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:........ccccvcevivienene

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: Y/ MN6* No

Page | of 3

Page 366



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

I7.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

M2y bG8 044 Ao ;?4(.( /‘éﬁi
j ﬁn{t}k\.&(\

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or tl.lmcd back:

\

T G - T SN

20.Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

....,\”\¢ sassnses - sea . . .
‘1
B ."—.........“.......... R T T P

22.Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

Page 2 of 3

Page 367



DOCUMENT No.
(30f3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information.... ﬂ‘f{ i M(Z{*"éew/w%
4341 j‘irffe .%« / 'ﬁl k/fc%awfmfé’é%m

Datc/C’/Zf//Z‘d'

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 368



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

-FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY:

Name;........... }’\5@]‘-\'—“"’«3 .......................................................................
4. Name or route of pathlqacﬂow
5. National Grid References (ends of path).........ccceeneisinennees

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridteyay* IBM open toall traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/N6

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/6

9. How long have you known the path........ 78, LG BBeS e ccereerrieeeersiisserses
10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, hersebaelc-ormetor-vehiele; (state which).

OO F T P L ERBE. ... JONTI . MOTHER

11.How oflen over the period have you used the path:......... Y 4!-}"/
12.For what purpose did you use the path:....T.a...ﬁa......T?fa.....ﬁﬁ}@mk.....[féfﬁ/.{..M.}Qg INFARTS

a0 o e My CoNs Dowp  TERp(S
13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

s IR R

14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:...ﬁ%......!i.é&ﬁgﬂ'......:D.ﬁl!.;.ﬁ:.....wﬂ.ﬁ.ﬂf....
HW&P%Q&Q@UQQ&?@’bg{ﬁ-u@t@e@p&v
IUS b SR OB AW T HAUE .. A RRN... TATE.. A FOT

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the

land affected by the o
path:¥&s/No* fH(T e dh i)

S ofF
Page 1 of 3 " Pm/ﬁ

Page 369



DOCUMENT No.
@ of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Bot}ﬁf so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

amfwbt)k\f

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

............... Vo -3 = W W 5 1072 S 7 o S,

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

PN TR

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:
No
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

N R =T o T 10

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

e TBEBE. 8. S4TGB el

Page 2 of 3

Page 370



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

NP NS B FERACES.... SR, B CORRGES. ...

Any further iInformation.......cccciemersessssesismnsseissesme.

Date:. 2. Moo 22 ..

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 371



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

o\ z
P 0

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)

Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4, NAME OF TOUE OFPALH...........viiiirinr v isissicsscsscsise s saemsesssssssenesseseeas st enses s ssssssasasaeessesmssereessren
5. National Grid References (ends oF path).................cccoveevuuemresmmenessissnenmssisismmansesssasmeessesssssssssssesssnnnes
6. Type of paﬁrFootpg&*/BﬁM*/Byw&ﬁﬁﬁn‘toﬂlwaﬁc*.

. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): YesA$o

. Is the path well defined: YesAje

. How long have you known the path:...... 6. 4. YEPLE oo

=1

=]

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
11. How often over the period have you used the path:.......... VTR TN %/ ¢ A
12. For what purpose did)‘mu usethe path................... hSEE N oo T LA, Mot DD......

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
efc.

R R TS I ¢, S 7 i > T NS

14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (8), if KNOWIL........ 0 5L 0/ Ztiorrreereereeseeeeeeeeseeseeseess v sessseasseness

..............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 372



DOCUMENT No.
(20f3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. 1f'so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

.....‘.*:7:&'.6:’..‘.".-}.!.':'.’.';.............i‘??.(\.)ﬂ..... % !ﬁ“iﬂﬂg.ﬁ? t‘:.f:zzif. ..................................

17. Have you always followed the same route. If ot when was it changed and if known by whon:

- o
oy a==
P

[l
samersVanabnns

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

A

....t."‘..."..................................u....o.---...|.................."...-....u--.-.-.-.............."....-..u".-.....-u-....."

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turmed back:

20. Were you ever toldbymyownm' or occupier orbythenr enploveethatthe route was not puhhc
.................................... nle... i T ——

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 373



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any pari of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

1571 - O B il e .~ I O T

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT...........ccccooommcrinenninnrnnnns

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT).......
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 374



DULCUMENT No.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:
a0 . TIUAIAN oo
4. Name or route of pﬂhgjdlg/.jé@&gsiﬂﬁ#g&%ﬁlﬂéﬁfqeﬁf
5. National Grid References (ends of path)...........................
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bigteway
7. Do you regard the path a.s public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/ ¥k

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/ 5§

9. How long have you known the pathtqlafﬁoxfﬂlfh%k;‘f‘{/cﬁff

10.Over what petiod have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
Gw’féw

2 - " !
11, How often ovet the petiod have you wed the patly....... 10... 5. Tatthe (.. A Wit

13, Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions

efc.
O‘ﬁl’g{gokw??ﬂﬂffs‘U/KUV'A"!H{{M“HKSQ
PR 005 blockins. ..o GAY...I 7. Al by ARGHT . of . Why befer

Capee whS Puiks e
14.Name of Owner(s) ot Tenant (s), itknowtt.........CoCod 0, i

15. Have you ever been etmployed by, or a fenant of, the owner of the land aflected by the
path: Y es/Ag*

Page 1 of 3

Page 375



DOCUMENT No.
(2 0of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If'so were they on foot,
hotseback in a vehicle

b STRONRERS . O B e

17. Have you always followed the same route. If ot when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. Ifso from whom:
/. N S S —

19. Have you, ot to your knowledge has attyone, been stopped or turned back:

L L e e L R L]

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

I T SO S

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

........................................... USTING AREND e

...............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 376



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Anyfurtharinfomuﬁon/fﬁi’févffﬁﬂfﬂm‘iﬁéﬂ?ﬁfﬁﬂ’/ﬁsSﬂma
’/ﬁiﬂf“élfiﬁhfk5’-’”@L!ﬁﬂlﬁwﬂf?ﬂt— L. By A
e TBACTR.... 0. dacl.... COMCLL....... PbosT.. DL UEALS.. 0

DATE:.. 45 C’("

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATELENT....) : e, DR R

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C AZ)

Page3 of 3

Page 377



SEconN D DOCUMENT No.
= (10f3)

Com PLETED
FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY:

4, Name or route of paﬂl/q&/j,C/QGLU S

5. National Grid References (ends of path)...........ccccoinrnmmmimiiisnnn,

™,
6. Type of path:Footpath* /ﬁﬁdﬁm@y* /BMD to all'traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ngu
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/RR\
9. How long have you known the paﬂ:é‘({)y‘fﬂtag ———
10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, h(ﬁ'ss@k, or mot\Or\v{hicle, (state which).
.1 IRV =S 7y

11.How often over the period have you used the paﬂléﬁﬁaf/l!}lﬁgﬂﬁb}ﬁ V44

- Guinen 7 s S Gt ol itz
12.For what purpose did you use the path: /6204, M..S{&t.;,..@mﬁ;ﬂ.&lé +SING TREN U

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

...ft:.éb.z).(zm.&....Qé[h:-;m....C-:-f%.f?.S.;....CHf?.S.....t'é’a’i“.\:.l:;iﬁif./:h;@}...ﬂ;’fﬁﬁ&...ﬁ&@ém".@;...@.&t’f......

14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:...... ,2313)1!‘-’ 9-"\;;/&(‘11"#’ |y —

15.Have you ever been employed by. or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3
Page 378



DOCUMENT No.
@ of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

OMT{&J_C"/.{DZG/(S]!E!V ..... Ga wﬂf)"&“@tmebc/\/sifﬁfo/w&q«lz?mmv
i e _ ; ; .
TBPJGMS4\J{%@@’Saﬂ&mhﬂbtﬂ&ﬁéﬁﬂﬂ

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

/

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:
NO

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,

Railway Maps:
J : '
J _ S A ~ i : -
,’. ...... / ff].!.—.—;-.....‘).ﬁi.!‘.\m...z.}.-:i‘h'.'.‘.‘s.; ........ "'“L’Vd ..... [ .ﬁA ..... ¢ J.j"\’['AIfH‘\‘r ...... MZ&‘:‘ ..................
WG LALS. ... l“:/.Z.{.(.._f;./....:’:.‘I.((-.ILL'.?:}....{:I......'f,'l.h....nf)......I'.'-..i".(;..l(.'l.i...f.".f.....k!..f.il.g_‘;’..............‘......

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 379



/

DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23. s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

7 Y S
Any further mformatxon,.[ﬁﬁ]"m&ﬁmdffﬁféarpmHTHﬂ]Rﬂ?N(i .....

------

Il Nosl. TiensR. dictt .. Sull.. Have. Tt Mliss. of T Maa
Date7*8v/3\

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 380



DOCUMENT No.
(1 0f3)

FORM W.C.ABA
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route of path....... Lz e A7 7"“LL"‘“‘~/‘“)“
5. National Grid Refierences (ends of path).............cciiirmieneins s
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*. FeeT PATTH

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/M§

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/b

9, How long have you known the ps:tll’(“L*’(V‘“("“““CO?"?"‘"'“i

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

PE LT}

11, How oflen over the period have you used the pathf:K r‘i““‘”?’
12. For what putpose did you use the pm‘iwmarff*w""‘wﬁf (O
e Ro.

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etc.

-2

TH € Lo L Cod ~mCe & AC TUNCLY. w7
A TANR A C P TH - e .

14, Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (8), IFKNOWIL. ..ot s ssnesiisees

..............................................................................................................................................................

path:¥es/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 381



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route i 1e5 Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

CALL e Leeacl S e FOOTT s

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:
NG -

20. Were you ever told by aty owner of occupier or by their employee that the route was not publlc

A/Cﬁ

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

Maps: .

Page2of 3

Page 382



DOCUMENT No.
(30r3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information............cccoveeeennnnnes

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.........cocccormueeeeeeeeeeeeeecerann,

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C A.E)

Page 3 of 3

Page 383



DOCUMENT Noe.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A 8A
" CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:

Name;...... 5. K@ .. ; s

4. Name or route of path.... F&:ﬂ’l G4 S BRNE. {WT—.}(.MM& /9 .’Dﬂ(?[fﬁibéﬂ-s
5. National Grid References (ends of path)..... M2/, ABUIM .o

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridlewa

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): YesiNe- Y= S

8. Isthe path well defined: Yes/No Y & 3
9. How long have you known the pa:tu..m..i.,.my....L.J.Eﬁ...w.gfafz..x.é....gé.Q.y,m.x.a;....

10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, hesseback;-or-motor-vehicle, (state which).-
FLEURDE)] 3
S UMl Tonn STRETED. .. S IO G 2L L. ALS. a2k utthd( The P ase,;T

i e
11 How ofien over the period have you used the pathy... 7. Ladis 1. L4206 G 022y -

1 sormpm-posemdyo?useﬂmpam...fﬁfi’ckmﬂ fmm 2R 2 .ﬂﬂwiwm{

10 AL Q‘F‘.Leu{’»%\ u \ ot Q -
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction , warning signs, obstructions
elc.

14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:........c. g f,.r s }#{“A L«.j{ //\4;' L. ﬁlﬁﬁf‘ﬁk’{ﬁ
AL..0M4.... C‘L}/jzl c'—»"fkﬂ" (*]t’/f{ L)‘S ... JKQ
(, 6. UJ\ oP Q.zh\&—& |

15.Have you bea,]I employed by, or a fenant 0£ the owner ofthe land aﬁ'ected by P
path:¥'88/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 384



DOCUMENT Neo.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

Lhe.. Locoal.. .z(—’l,_‘/zfc‘_l LASE.TBeS. G,”',,r;}”d)-,ﬂy
//é..s = JEN /I.QI\T‘C.UY’ Jotte. Scheo. L.@nfl Leshed, Q&ft_(i W
17, Have you always fillowed the same route. Ifnot when wes it changed and if known by whonx

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or tumed back:

20. meouevertoldbymwo“maoroocwlerorbythen'e:mloyeathatthemme wasnotpulﬂlc

L. . NElER

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

Page2of 3

Page 385



DOCUMENT No.
G of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

.......[Z.C........,......-.........................................................................‘..-.------.-.--.------m—-----.m

.......

Any further informatior.... 5&’\5 'ﬁw chfﬂc.,/ fc:e /7’.21_, &Zz{f fﬁm
):’Cz/fZL /)mxw(" 7%@(/?& 6. &@L«cmL} s

4../45 ut.c-" Q laasd. LLL_,J. R E'“Ji Czﬂ’ EOQ&G.L !\10—1@@
af(e) C'-*\-bl) @O& C u;ca_r\tkg ( &onf }\J(l.z\.w(/w&\e& LS.

—Taiywac 6 Loc water.
/4; /05 @é; ...................................................................................................................
SIGNATURE OF USER G STATEMENT.... 2l s e e At e
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C A.2)

Page 3 of 3

Page 386



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Staternents)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:

Nate, YIRS FRENIE. . eI )
4. Name or route of path... \/0 Sl WasnE. .. Te. fo Lfﬁ- /\D COnAGES.
5. National Grid References (ends of path)...............coo.ccvuivericneinescsrirncesionsscsisssssssssss s sss et isssessssens
6. Type of path:Footpath* ABrid
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/ig
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/Np.
9, How long have you known the path..:j(‘)(é:-‘lps(

Araffic*.

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

11. How often over the period have you used the path........4= Vol ) oo it T,

B

12. Fot what putpose did you use the p@n}{/&/&.u*h\

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, wamning signs, obstructions
elc.

=
f’mfu*’m.;,:bst??m/?’t

~3
s 4/

14, Natne of Owner(s) ot Tenant (s), ifknOWIL.......Coo o e e

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a fenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: ¥es/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 387



DOCUMENT No.
(Zof3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

. f(ﬁ‘lfxvififw(*dﬁow/m

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

A\l
shsnascans

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped o turned back:

0 P e N R

20, Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

21, Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2of 3

Page 388



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information.....

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.. | ———

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM WC. A.2)

Page 3 of 3

Page 389



DOUCUMENT No.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A.8A

" CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY,

Name:...... 2. A.F. e A

4. Name or route of path. KNK(NG. Kl §F YA ST = A f10D GPIAGES e

5. National Grid References (ends of path)..........c.cccoeecrereuiireeseeeesiassies s snsses e s ssssetscs sssssnscessensens

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*. /. ¢4y

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2). Yes/No /e <

8. 1s the path well defined: Yes/No 7

9, How long have you known the path:... S0 201 S50 e sssesssssessessssssssssnesssens

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
............f}:{:’;.:{.?.;'.'...}‘;ﬁ:}.itﬁ....‘.‘.3! 7

11.How often over the period have you used the paﬂ-;:,;;f.i'.";i;.".'.-l.’f..5’;;\!1?;':;'...5.31:'!._,-'i....

12. For what purpose did you use the path: (0. /2. /06,2 V106, oo, IMEMBERS.....

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warming signs, obstructions
elc.

...~.:..L.i-..”;.L-;:.-\.x.:-.-.f-.......':.;.éeg..-es...i.:...-.'.i::aze’:ﬂi...'33..-?.;-;;;.;.Ef.i;'a'.'e-:f;';-.-...-:.».-f.:"s....-.i:‘s}..'.r.‘.f.-:‘;.';.-:.-‘.{...;.).?!f’e-.f}*i‘x;::.:,{.....—.........
Pate Qf et (obel. NATEL. AN NRRET . AR S LR oo eeeeessseesissmsssssasesssssssass

14, Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (), i KNOWIL. ...........cccovererriieectiesecececieeenrciessas sesenseesniesssesassessases

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 390



DOCUMENT Ne.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
P

Ve = o et |

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

-

L ™)
B T T T T T PP P T PP PP PO T TP PO

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

sl
L

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:
LY
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived

along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

i 1 £
™ W

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 391



DOCUMENT Ne.
(Bof3)

23.Is the route,or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

P
.
PR T T P P R

ANy fUrther iNFOTMATON. ......o.coveseuseessssnssmsesssssssssssssssssessssss s s ass osb st s R SR SEnn

DATE:..o o SABEL SRR e serecsseasssensens
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)....
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W C A.2)

Page 3 of 3

Page 392



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)

Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY:
o
Name;............ o ,:’;{f : .z».-.%.’!{?. B e A T G s

4. Name or route of pmhég@‘f‘f'(?"'(@"m’k’\@& ' 8 757?}!5{ Aé'wfﬁ] )’\’;"‘—Wq

5. National Grid References (ends ofpath)’f‘g R

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridieway*/Byway-open-to-ati-traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/)?g

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/N¢

9. How long have you known the pﬂh65’yﬁﬁ5 .

10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
@N;%O“T .

11.How often over the period have you used the paﬂlz..s’;{gf Mirdedous. oocd o s

12.For what purpose did you use the path@ﬁ'ofb#‘@lmv}’ffﬁNQ'()ﬁﬁﬁM

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc. i

A FENCE. i, AeeN BEETED. oled oS of . THE AR

o

............ Aese. LS. RRKED. ACEISS. . FANE oo
14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known................. Vi ? ...... DAU"'QS .....................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path: Y€§/No*
Page 1 of 3

Page 393



DOCUMENT No.
2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

I = T

..............................................................................................................................................................

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

.....................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

.................................................... S/i-r s esyesstsssannraansseinnessoRiNsa RO I NSRS AL RS ATOAL SRS A SR SRR AR RSO SRR AR E
..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

‘/- -
s sy U st e e SR s A RS R e
..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 394



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
Any further llfonnanonj’w"‘;»ppﬂﬂ’.’\{P'Q)EQfAM%MESTﬁ'MQ

eSS, TR AATH. To. Fesdd. (ALY, Sctodn.

Date'féé'gfa;@/ez' y

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A 2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 395



DOCUMENT No.
(1 of 3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY;

4, Name or route ofpaﬂt..CE.&.\.Q ...... lqtg i

5. National Grid References (ends of path).........cc.ceuveacs

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway?

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No \[ &S

8. Is the path well defined: YesANo €S
1 - h__ =
9. How long have you known the paﬂJﬂLL,MYL}FtR4—75’Y@2.S ............

10.0ver what period have you used the path on foot, herseback:-er-metervehicle, (state-whieh).
j’hgdﬁ,wﬂ,t{@@\}e,(’cl,us‘f?a"l’kc—ﬂvﬁ’nfcgq\xfdfcl e

. _ tine
11.How often over the period have you used the path@s.)(:’.ﬂjwee.k ..... T

)
12.For what purpose did you use the path:..... ‘F DR,@SJQJ‘(? C‘lﬁ(jeﬂi@f%@—

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

T eon.. Eﬁmbﬁﬁa...&zn&&mwmfﬂbﬂﬁﬂimw
14.Name of Owne(s) or Tenant (s), if known:...-‘.’/.%l;{..ﬁ.@.t’.‘..[T....@.ﬂ.\a’.f..fi.,ﬁ......‘...................

Ce kmdﬁmMe@{ﬂ?an@af(rc“woac,z/ﬁg/ie ................
/ At 37 ...... /ji’,cm. \,/2,"* ESTBLASR .o sssosisisssstisesmsi

15.Have youw'ever been employ@éd'by, or a tenant of] the owner of the land affected by the

path,Ye§/No* [\

Page 1 of 3
Page 396



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

M«fm‘f’eﬂkl‘sri\c,ans‘t"qm?tuse.gﬂfed’ﬁczﬁﬁ ns
Moﬁ»@%ﬂf}mﬂhuﬂtijmi?&?@ﬂh&%@%%ne(

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

gbuQAmfF@lbw’{heE(QTkWJﬂ&?QCQ@r&Pa*kénpf’ ccfz’df'

aam;;.....i.f..fmmn R0 .l.gff@.uﬁgl(f{wgeiu)@m.&fﬁ _
andyf&eent kzgﬁggﬁskzﬁ& et%ﬁf%%sé&gfw%f e et acgrosHopd|
4 5> 3

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

-...i-'-.-.--.n-..uu—u-uu wnw .

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

_2’:wé/fzm//Vé?,éshewﬁ,fmf/é@é’&/f?ﬁizﬁj
7&*’%’@@8@4&27 ..... Q./csz L g ST J————

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

On(rjt}m/(biéagmga ........................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3
Page 397



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any further information........ q%ra(&{&’fmu_,:a?q?ﬁﬂq
ftémwj(hqsm, ...... e snclad..and. No.Ly..
o.Sennr.Cliecn. T Relmathat tils. .
b&a&@wd«%rmﬁgééﬁ:@

sasnsnane

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 398



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY:

N SENL M. DN TN oo
4. Name or route of pame%FM&WAﬁ{E%;'(O@M{@M

5. National Grid References (€nds 0f PALh)...........c.v.uu.uueeeseeeressessessessssosmsssseeeesssessssssoseeesssesssses s

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway*

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/6
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/NG
9. How long have you known the pamb'???/ﬁﬁé§

10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

@w’f w2 %a&zg .....................................................

11.How often over the period have you used the path:...

12.For what purpose did you use the path: \/& Z:L/l'rmg @M/Lf V& S ﬂ? éb\,jﬂ LKI l\? Cf

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: Vsﬂ\lo*

Page 1 of 3
Page 399



DOCUMENT No.
(2 0f3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

(0L SRS B ACH

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

........................................ - X S St

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

T Y-

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

........ AU0E .. ... B A CUTES.. oI LA

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
~ lived along the route, going to your own land or propeity, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.Is there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 400



DOCUMENT No.
3 of 3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Any Bither IPormBlIoN L. s iitemmaanssimssiorestiisses sesssssiis i

PR ins s

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 401



At MWV\ 7878 coﬂc.wrwel WA
v/l/ M/Ium
mJ 4/14.@ u}rf«r uum o

: lzlwé

| uMm LRAAN Jpﬂg;\(w
/%an o o i Véw
A can Al fae W’L—é‘ol

| Nuth e  constvuction o v areal
| Muﬁ/\g Al Az eth?s wx i ei}
wald.

(797 'R Jm/\d L AMw\j
é% F heidn’ gLt luja Am\rerf, A
M0 AMM '/\uu{?k @J/t%wl A A
25

Mww
johm'rﬁ et
u'm"
| bflr’\le ’V‘f/\ut AQABL Azl Nreo,
| dvlc:-mwwmf; w O e th W.eff\cu*z
| A,M/\Lj L i e Soetinakn  waceo
ww e o

v Al b Mook
e val , Lwlc 13‘ H{ b eo M e

Uv LAAC { Al N\l w\eo. }\ A Y %4 oL

{/L\ o ')(_,4/ At ‘ ' el fff Li/ | o ‘ vAv {_ ‘ AQ \__bt \,“JVLL{
g 3 LANA %

Page 402



Page 403
http://www . cassinimaps co.uk/shop/mapbrowse _thumbs. php7pid=5&x=






is

<
-
-~
-
-
-
-
y
-

(LAMORGAN







TR




DOCUMENT No.
(1 of 3)

* FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)

Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM COMPLETED BY’

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4, Name or route of path........ IQSCQGW -

5. National Grid References (ends of path).........cccrveirisicnnnns

6. Type of path:Footpath* fBrT?ﬂqvay* /B}w{ opemg all traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ne,

8. Is the path well defined: ¥es/No

9. How long have you known the path\S\ﬁQQJf?}

10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
11.How often over the period have you used the path(f.’\lCJ‘,ﬂ'CjCi.ﬁ :
12.For what purpose did you use the palh&")ﬁ?é@\‘\*(\

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs,
obstructions etc.

14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (8), if known:.......ccccu.u..

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: Yes/No*

Page | of 3

Page 408



DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on
foot, horseback in a vehicle

RN BRI i
17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:
18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

T I Lt Lo L T L

19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

rprrevrrpmprerppar e P T TR L e e L L L e b b e T e T T L R P L L LR b b b

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who
lived along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps,
Railway Maps:

Page 2 of 3

Page 409



DOCUMENT No.
(30f3)

23. Is the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

PR (115 TR T TV R—— R

IIARES . ciiianserssssrnonninmsarnersnsasny

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 410



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8BA

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)

_ . Regulations 1993
M(L_ T 8 WiNrel s

LIC RIGHTS OF AY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;
Name;..... “:a:.‘.f" THAT.SLEE. SLINARNEANT. T L6 B f;-,-.'?."..:-.-.".'s:.-':""'*\t"“ S0
“b‘-‘Hf-«—'L .: i

CL{. A SXtT -
5. National Grid References (ends of path)\vi?Jf—[’f,“iMT“

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bfidewidy* /Byway opgn torall trafict.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Ym?(g/

8. Is the path well defined: Ya;’l\)/éy

9. How long have you known the paﬂ:l((‘“&.t/ .. U —

4. Name or route of path....: P\CC‘ A\ T\,‘m '\K,f..‘f\_l‘_ *@r *z; {vu,\ hru

10.Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
(\.&L.,\c,hmes ...... 30 R R———————

11.How often over the period have you used the path:.... L \" LY Ly (e —

12. For what purpose did you use the pﬂﬂli\)=’\f\a".\ .C:.'L...':Zl.‘,&'v.‘t..' **“‘1"5“: SH T’ (ACKS

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions

..............................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 411



DOCUMENT No.
(20f3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If'so were they on foot,
horseback in a \ehlcle

ey LM % INCLUIING

Py ——
_—

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

..............................................................................................................................................................

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:
\\: ekt sbs s 548555550458 S hE o
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private nght such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps: -

Page 412

L\_ r(t_;«, 3 ‘fi}-’_'f%.- V2R Sufs



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

Anyﬂnrﬂ:arinfommﬂnn.......%.... A& waé_ ')‘?w - m»cg ( M nLen p
\sdoeClinsy.... .. #m*’(ﬁ% Aedbnc 1‘\ SIS M‘wfb'
c\l . PlbL... o0 Cal XN e ) AR,
DATE:. o L!W..Cr f\lﬁlb | .

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT............

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(e Crraumarj...
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM Ww.C. A”K)

Page 3 of 3

Page 413



CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 FLEUR-DE-LIS

TABLE 1
Surname Name |Ttitle No. years used path
Number of years used the claimed right of way
1935] 1940] 1945 1950] 1955] 1960] 1985| 1970| 1975 1980| 1985| 1990] 1995 2000{ 2005] 2010| 2015

Butler P Mr. QOver 30 years
Dodd B. Mr. 36 years
Marris R. Mr. QOver 40 years
Dodd C. Mr. Approx. 50 years
Eales G. Mr. All her life.
Barnett D.M. Ms. Since 1942
Lucas J. Ms. 47 years
Price D.M. Mr. Every day.
Kruk A &M. [Mr. 77 years
Morgan A. Mr. 14 years
Westwood C. Mr. 25 years
Roberts M.J. Mr. 70 years
Hhurman B.A. Mr. Approx. 45 years

girnett R.C. Mr. 60 years
Llice B.A. Mr. 49 years
JBnes L. Mrs 30 years
F2tthews AF. Mr. 21 years

ith G.A. Mr. 65 years

Price B. Mr. 75 years
Hamilton K. Mr. 63 years
Winters T.B Mr. Over 50 years
Jones N. Miss 18 years

4% "ON
w0 |



CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS
TABLE 2: INFORMATION ON USAGE OF THE PATH

Surname Name Ttitle No. years used path (Purpose of Use Frequency
Winters T.B. Mr. Over 50 years |Means of access to top streets and Blackwood Frequently
Butler P.J. Mr. Over 30 years _|Walking with dogs Every day
Dodd B. Mr. 36 years Going to school/walking dogs Every day
Morris R. Mr. Over 40 years  |Walking and back for to the bus stop from home. 2-3 times per week
Dodd C. Mr. Approx. 50 years |Walking my children to school and pleasure 2 to 3 times per week
Eales G. Mr. All her life To and from work and to catch the bus Every day
Barnett D.M. Ms. Since 1942 Walking Walking
Lucas J. Ms. 47 years Short cut, to the pond and park. Used it thousands of times
Price D.M. Mr. Every day. Walking Every day
Used it as a short run to catch the bus. As a child to go to fleur-de-lis
Kruk A &M, Mr. & Mrs 77 years School and play in the fields next to the path. Mostly every day
Morgan A Mr. 14 years The school run. Fives times a week
Very often as both child and
Westwood C. Mr. 25 years Walking to school and bus stop. adult.
When | was younger | used it with my mother to go to school at Fleur-d-e-
Adberts M.J. Mr. 70 years lis Infants and to go to my grans down Terrace Daily
Furman B.A. Mr. Approx. 45 years |Walking the dog and taking the children to school. 3 to 4 times a week.
D
Barnett R.C. Mr, 60 years Walking from Warne Street to the main road since a child going to school |Frequently
= As a child used it to go to Fleur-de-lis school. Used for recreational
Rikce B.A. Mr. 49 years purposes now and also to visit relatives in Buttry Terrace At least twice a day
Jones l, Mrs 30 years Walking the dog. Every week,
Roberts M.J. 64 years Walking to main road. Every day.
Known the path 40 years. Used the path to go to work and visiting family
Matthews AF. Mr. 21 years members. Nearly every day.
Smith G.A. Mr. 65 years Used to go to school and visiting family. On numerous occasions
| have walked over this path every day at different times for everyday
Price B. Mr. 75 years exercise. Every week.
Very often as both child and
Hamilton K. Mr. 63 years Visiting relatives and dog walking adult.
Jones N. Miss 18 years School run Every day




Document
No. 9

INTERVIEW NOTES

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY NO.193 WARNE STREET TO BRYNGWYN STREET (A4043)
Mr. Thurman, Applicant (Interviewed on 11" February, 2013.)

Mr. Thurman remembers that when he was a child the claimed right of way as a road which was
wide enough for vehicles to use. He recalls shows being held on this land. This was well before the
garage was extended.

At the time of the interview Mr. Thurman was 68 years old and he could recall first using the claimed
right of way when he started school - he used to use the claimed right of way to join Buttry Terrace
to the school.

The surface of the path is well defined and he could recall the path being tarmaced by Paddy
Walker, who was a contractor working for the Authority. The contractor did top of the Street to
Fairview. This was done at the same time as spur to Bryngwyn and Edward Street when he was
going to school approximately 30 years ago.

He could remember the footpath being a 1 metre wide tarmac footpath when it was done
approximately 60 years ago. The path went to the side of the garage and came out by the lamp
post.

The ground was rented out by a local farmer before extension of the garage. Bernard Price would be
aware of this.

The claimed right of way is approximately 1m in width.

His primary use of the claimed right of way as a child was to use it to go school. As an adult he has
used it to walk the dog and catching the bus. He recalled having a problem when using the path
while taking his grand daughter to school where one of the cars was reversing at the Service Station
and it nearly went into them.

He uses the clamed right of way practically every day but in the winter months it is difficult to use as
it gets muddy.

The garage owner has erected a gate and fence line which obstructs the line of the claimed right of
way and if the gate is open it blocks access around it.

He confirmed that there were no notices on site stating the path was private.

Over the years he has seen many local residents using the claimed right of way to walk their dogs
and generally walking back and fore. He always used the same route until cars and fence obstructed
the line.

The condition of the footpath has deteriorated over the years and is now mud and stone where it
once was tarmac.

Page 416



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,250

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1873-1888

e e SR ¢"'.

.
"’::.":.-_-.._

Thg - L Ty
L] 2, -y
' E Sap i

[l -

- - g -

."'...-.“ -
o
-
L ir
_-::'

\

5 1 Y

. 0 [l

ey, ‘\113. P o) Yoy, yre ¢ W
. Vvt Pt o +? ‘WA )

.

attey Ay
' ML
r AL RN

»

sl 2100

) Py Y

. LY i

‘\¥|!,' * \‘l!-‘
e,

F_ W\ N

v
‘.I"’.I‘ IPLH B Vg, TR R
.‘l I1||. Wh » L 1
s ALTN e . AL, 1 she,
- W ' Lat:tne ad it Vi " Tty we' oy
'o:'v z % Ve, oV by ity » ".'a 'y, ,“"
. L) gy * 3 .
o .I 2y, e, 1“"!. AL T sty
- yakvitie s, .’,\ li,. EXM UL Viee o ., ,
i A0 3 st b 2636 +!
|'.I‘I. A air, bt W1 ”.r' (%]
L o,',’ \$\|‘.' b, o, S
.\“" ‘s % et 5
- “q-‘. At O . =
~ -‘“.q-.. = - e T VT a e e . o O e

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: @ 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Depariment for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

Op 'ON
JUIWNIO



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,250

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1900 - 1904

‘ON

JUIWNdO(

A

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009, MasterMap ™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: ® 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,250

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1919 - 1921
: B . -

“oN
Judwmmdo(

G

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: ® 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
® The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1981),
© BlomPictometry 2008.



Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1959 - 1973

1:1,250

| ‘;ﬁ Trras s

OS Products: © 100025372, 2008. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: @ 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regicnal Policy in South Wales (1891),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

S\ CoN

SLETTRTTY L



Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1959 - 1992

1:1,250

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

>/ "ON

JuImmIo(



Caerphilly County Borough Council

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1971 - 1992

OS Products: @ 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COW| ASS for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
@ BlomPictometry 2008.

SN
JRWndoq



Caerphilly County Borough Council

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - DRAFT MAP

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: ©® 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Weish Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
@ Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.




Caerphilly County Borough Council

Sports '
Ground ~

leur-

1:5,000
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - DEFINITIVE MAP
Wiy TR a""-\.‘ i
R e WL
Q 0o N ."
31 4 N : ,
Quarry ST\ .
! LA
\ I Y e ‘
Aoy UppeRN~ 7 13
/ \ . Nre- g N . ’.- ;
: ' SRR — NSNS
R + \ : ‘o \\
Sta = o --* l.'
B B A "y ot
; 7 { W
i o

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,

the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.

Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for

©® Geolnformation Group 1548, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

/
D WL

I e L TNE

L\ NDa_ Tyfry

\ v Bungalo

B30\ Do~ €3

4 h‘tj;ﬂll". Y nn:..‘ gg
=



Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 1940

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap ™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
@ Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1891),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

1:1,250

£) ON |
JUWNIOCY



Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 1991

‘ON

L/

JuRWNIOQ

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolinformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (19881),
© BlomPictometry 2008.




Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 2001

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
® BlomPictometry 2008.

SUETT R



Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 2004-2005

0OS Products: © 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
& Gecinformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

g
Y

=)
(=]
(<]
=
s
o
=
=3




Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 2006

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2008 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

g
g
~ B
-t




Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 2010

JuPwmI0q |

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1848, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.




Caerphilly County Borough Council
CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 - FLEUR-DE-LIS - AERIAL PHOTO 2014

.oN

H 34
JuIUINIO(

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Palicy in South Wales (1991),
@ BlomPictometry 2008.




Document

NO. . ‘J,..-






















Document

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 — PHOTOS OF NEW FENCING No. i

"‘;&.‘ :*“‘ \
%
- 4

Page 439






Document
No. 2.0

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 193 — PHOTOS TAKEN 14-9-16

Page 441



R

el Begicty ’ MapSearch Snapshot

=T,

A LN
G; S

0 510152025303540 50m Map scale 1:1
© Crown copyright and database rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100026316

This map is for reference purposes only. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

Data last updated 10:00pm 09 SEPTEMBER, 2016




Land Registry Title number CYM607041
Ordnance Survey map reference ST1596SE

OfﬁCial Copg of Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
title plan Administrative area Caerphilly / Caerffili

of this data to third parties in any form.
A "“\.

Page 443

T'his official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page
Mae'r copi swyddogol hwn yn anghyflawn heb y dudalen nodiadau flaenorol



These are the notes referred to on the following official
copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this
message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will
issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and
when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a

paper official copy by ordering one from Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 12 September 2016

Dyma'r nodiadau y cyfeirir atynt ar y copi swyddogol
canlynol,

Mae'r copi swyddogol electronig o'r cynliun teitl yn
dilyn y neges hon.

Sylwch mai dyma'r unig gopi swyddogol y byddwn yn
ei ddarparu. Ni fyddwn yn darparu copi swyddogol
papur.

Anfonwyd y copi swyddogol hwn yn electronig a phan
gaiff ei argraffu ni fydd i raddfa. Gallwch gael copi
swyddogol papur trwy archebu un o'r Gofrestrfa Tir.

shows the state of this title plan on 12 September 2016 Mae'r copi swyddogol hwn a gyhoeddir ar 12 Medi

at 12:59:23. It is admissible in evidence to the same
extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act
2002). This title plan shows the general position, not
the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to
distortions in scale. Measurements scaled from this
plan may not match measurements between the same
points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by the Land Registry, Wales
Office .

2016 yn dangos sefylifa'r cynliun teitl hwn ar 12 Medi
2016 am 12:59:23. Mae'n dderbyniol fel tystiolaeth i'r
un graddau &'r gwreiddiol (adran 67 Deddf Cofrestru
Tir 2002). Mae'r cynllun teitl hwn yn dangos safle
cyffredinol, nid union linell, y terfynau. Gall fod
gwyriadau yn y raddfa. Mae'n bosibl na fydd
mesuriadau wedi eu graddio o'r cynllun hwn yn cyfateb
& mesuriadau rhwng yr un pwyntiau ar y llawr.
Gweinyddir y teitl hwn gan Gofrestrfa Tir, swyddfa
Cymru.

Page 444



Agenda Iltem 6

‘ AGENDA ITEM NO.
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET - 1ST DECEMBER, 2016

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE
MONTHMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF ADDING A PATH
IN THE COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To consider and determine an application to ADD a path to the Definitive Map and Statement
in the Community of Abercarn.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report sets out the evidence regarding the application to ADD a footpath from Gilboa
Road to New Bryngwyn Road, Newbridge to the Definitive Map and Statement which is not
objected to by the landowners.

2.2 The Authority is under a duty to resolve applications received under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 even if they have been received prior to Local Government
Reorganisation as in this instance. The Authority is currently working through the backlog of
applications.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1  The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the council to maintain an up to date
Definitive Map and Statement

3.2 The Rights of Way Improvement Plan has committed the Council to keeping the definitive
map and statement under continuous review.

3.3 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act became law in April 2015. The Act is about
improving the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. It requires
the Authority to closely consider the long term aim to work better with people and communities
and each other, look to prevent problems and take a more joined-up approach in our actions.

3.4 Links can be made to all seven of the Well Being Goals however of these four are probably
relevant, these being:-

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Page 445



4.1

4.2

42.1

4.2.2

423

424

4.2.5

4.2.6

Links can be made to include the other three Well Being Goals within the Rights of Way
improvement Plan and the Countryside Strategy:-

e A prosperous Wales
e A more equal Wales
e A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language:-

In addition to the Well Being of Future Generations Act the Rights of Way network has
significant links to a wide range of other Acts and Strategies notably the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000, the Countryside Rights of Way improvement Plan (2007), the
Caerphilly Countryside Strategy and emerging Caerphilly Active Travel Plan. The network
and usage of the network has links to various social, economic and environmental strategies.

THE REPORT
Background

This Committee has delegated powers to determine applications for Definitive Map Modification
Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This report relates to an
application to ADD a path to the definitive map and statement. Document No. 1 gives an
explanation of the term “public rights of way” and the role of this Committee.

The application for a claimed right of way leading from Gilboa Road to New Bryngwyn Road,
Newbridge, is being dealt with under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)( c)(i).

Introduction

An application was received under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 by
the former Gwent County Council from Mr. R.S. Medcraft to modify the Definitive Map and
Statement of the Monmouthshire County Council by ADDING a footpath leading from Gilboa
Road to New Bryngwyn Road, Newbridge. The date when the right of way first came into
question was on the 16" September, 1993, when the application was submitted.

The location of the claimed right of way is shown on Document No. 2 within the circled area.
This has been reproduced from the ordnance survey mapping by use of the Authority’s
Geographical Information System.

The route of the claimed path can be located in Document No.3 along a bold broken red line
shown as A-B. The application W.C.A.5 was received by the Authority on 16" September, 1993.
(Document No. 4)

The Claimed Right of Way commences opposite No. 6 Gilboa Road alongside a field gate
and proceeds in a south easterly direction and terminates at the side of No. 1 New
Bryngwyn Road, Newbridge. The total length of the claimed path is 155 metres with a
width of 1.8 metres.

The applicant notified the Authority, by submitting Notice W.C.A.7, (Document No. 5) that
he had served notice on the landowners, The Trustees of Llanover Estate, c/o R.E. Phillips
& Davies, 23a Gold Tops, Newport, who owned the first section of land. The landowner
was unknown for the remaining section so notices were displayed on site for a four week
period from 16™ December, 1993.

The claim is supported by twenty (20) User Evidence Forms which have been completed

by the residents of Fields Park, Newbridge, who claim to have used the route on a regular
basis. (Document No. 6)

Page 446



4.2.7

4.3

4.3.1

43.2°

4.3.3

4.3.4

4.3.5

4.3.6

4.3.7

4.3.8

4.3.9

Research has been undertaken to determine the validity of the claim by collating any
Documentary Evidence available as well as the crucial User Evidence provided by the local
residents.

User Evidence

The former Gwent County Council received 20 submitted User Evidence Forms (W.C.A.8), all
of which have been completed by people who claim to have used the route regularly. At the
time of the application all had used the path as a public footpath without interference for a
period varying between 8 and 65 years, although some were not able to use it due to tipping
and overgrowth in the year before the application was submitted.

In order to ensure that all landowners had been notified of the application to add the footpath
to the Definitive Map and Statement notices were placed by the former Gwent County Council
on the section of footpath south of Llanover Estate’s land for one month. These were
maintained for a period of one month. No response was received.

The former Gwent County Council undertook initial investigations. The users were asked for
information on any structures on the footpath and identified that a stile had been installed in
the fence line at the beginning of the footpath, next to the locked field gate and that it had no
step and another stile was located in the boundary fence line between Llanover Estate’s land
and the unknown landowner. The users stated that they used the footpath regularly as a
short cut, no-one had prevented them using the footpath, no signs identified it as private and
no-one was challenged using the footpath.

The former Gwent County Council consulted interested parties and Llanover Estate. Llanover
Estate had no objection to the footpath being added to the Definitive Map and Statement; the
Gwent RA Footpath Secretary supported the application and the former Islwyn Borough
Council had no objection to the footpath being added to the Definitive Map and Statement.

However, no further action was taken and the file was passed to Caerphilly County Council in
1996 upon Reorganisation.

When planning permission was sought for the residential development on New Bryngwyn
Road in 2006 the developers did not include the claimed right of way within their boundary of
ownership. However, following complaints from a local dog walker that the path was
obstructed contact was made with Barratt South Wales, the developers, who agreed to leave
sufficient room for the claimed footpath. This section of footpath has been maintained on a
regular basis by one of the local residents.

Due to the length of time taken to investigate this particular application only nine who
completed the evidence user forms are still living in the area (this includes the applicant).
Copies of the evidence user forms are attached to this report as Documents 6). The evidence
forms have been studied and the Council’'s CROW Support Officer, Mrs. J.E. Piper, has
interviewed the applicant and sent letters to the remainder users who submitted the forms
requesting a meeting. Unfortunately only one person responded.

The applicant, Mr. Medcraft (Document No. 6), was interviewed on 10" March, 2015. Mr.
Medcraft used the footpath as a short cut and when it started getting overgrown he used to
cut back the brambles to keep the footpath open. He recalled that local residents started
tipping material on the site so Llanover Estates decided to install a field gate to prevent this.
Access to the footpath was still available as an old stile had been in place before the gate was
erected.

Mr. Medcraft became aware of the footpath from living in the vicinity and confirmed that there
were no signs stating it was private. There was also a stile located at the point of change over
of landownership. Many people used the footpath as it was a lot easier than walking up the
hill. Unfortunately over the years it became too overgrown for him to maintain access. He
has spoken to several local residents who said they would welcome this footpath being made

Page 447



4.3.10

4.3.11

4.3.12

4.3.13

4.3.14

4.3.15

4.3.16

4.4

4.4.1

available as there are no buses to Fields Park. It would be of benefit to parents with young
children and the elderly providing a safe off road short cut. There is only a short section of
footway from New Bryngwyn Road to Gilboa Road so the claimed route would provide a good
safe off road route for residents and visitors.

One of the users who no longer lives at the address stated that when the Fields Park Football
Club was built the waste from the site was tipped over the top of the footpath which meant
users had to climb the steep banking which had got more difficult each year due to the rain
and wear making it deeper and harder to climb.

Mr. Darrell Meredith e-mailed regarding the reopening of the footpath and confirmed that he
had previously used the footpath but has not done so for several years due to over-
development of some new build properties adjoining the path. He also mentioned that the
reopening of this path may minimise the amount of irresponsible dog walkers who use Fields
Park football pitch as a dog toilet.

Mrs. Margaret Lewis who lives at No. 4 The Villas confirmed that she had lots of memories
walking the footpath from New Bryngwyn Road to Gilboa Road and wishes to see the footpath
repaired and put back to good use again.

Mr. and Mrs. Price who live at No. 2 The Villas confirm that they also have lots of memories
walking the footpath and wish to see the footpath repaired and put back to good use again.
They moved to their current property in June 1996. Mr. Price used the path for a few years
and the stile was still there when he moved in. The Water Board did some work in the area
and the stile was never replaced

He could recall there was someone who rented the ground and put up a polytunnel on the
ground.

He confirmed that if the footpath were to be cleared the Newbridge UA would definitely use it
as part of their walks.

Mrs. Hitchman who lives at 6 The Villas phoned to say she was not keen to see the footpath
cleared as she stated that there had been anti-social behaviour on the footpath in the past.

Detailed in Table 1 are the list of users with the dates and the amount of time they had used
the footpath up to the date of the application. (Document No. 7)

The writer also recalls using this footpath as a short when she kept her horse in Fields Park.
This would have been in 1972-1973. She used to catch the bus and get off just above the
turning to New Bryngwyn Road and walk along to the garage. Just past the garage was a
footpath which went up through the trees and came out on Gilboa Road. It was quite a good
short cut and saved walking up the steep hill of Gilboa Road.

Documentary Evidence

The documentary evidence studied in conjunction with the User Evidence is outlined below.
During the investigation of a claimed route a near match to the claimed footpath was looked
for on all the maps listed below.

Historical Map dated 1959-1973 (Document No. 8)

Within the circled area there is an indication of a footpath along the claimed route and it is
identified as FP. There is a land parcel line where the land changes from woodland and this is
where users mention a stile was in place. The footpath continues to the side of No. 1 New
Bryngwyn Road.

Historical Map dated 1959-1992 (Document No. 9)

Page 448



4.5

45.1

4.6

46.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

46.4

5.0

5.1

52

5.3

Again within the circled area there is an indication of a footpath along the claimed route which is
identified as FP. Again the different land parcel can be seen where the land ownership changes.
The footpath can be clearly seen at the side of No. 1 New Bryngwyn Road and at the side of the
garage.

Definitive Map (Document No. 10)

Within the circled area the claimed right of way is identified with a red line. This was marked on
the Definitive Map following the receipt of the application being made in 1993. The red line
follows the indication on the map of a footpath which is identified as FP.

Land Ownership

As mentioned previously Llanover Estate own the land where the footpath commences at Gilboa
Road but no known landowner has been identified for the remainder of the land.

Summary

The Authority is using Section 53 (3) (c) (i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act as the main test of
whether or not the claimed right of way should be added to the definitive Map and Statement.
This is used when the Authority discovers evidence which (when considered with all other
relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way which is not shown in the map and
statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the map
relates, being a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public path.
However, the Authority is not precluded from also taking into consideration a claimed based on
20 years uninterrupted use. The right must be reasonably alleged to exist.

The Authority has been made aware that evidence exists which suggests that the claimed right of
way is a public right of way and has been used as such for many years. The Authority has
received an application to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement. Evidence has
been submitted that the route has been used by local residents as a short cut for a considerable
number of years. Local residents have stated that there has been no notices stating that the
footpath is private but the footpath has become overgrown and they have been unable to use it.

Llanover Estate, who own land over which a section of the claimed right of way crosses, are
agreeable to the footpath being added to the Definitive Map and Statement.

As detailed in Document 1 the evidence submitted needs to show that the footpath has been
used for a period of 20 years without interruption and as a right. The date the footpath first came
into question is 16™ September, 1993 and therefore the 20 year period commences from
September 1973. The applicant and supporters state that the footpath has been used without
interference for a period varying between 8 and 65 years.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
This report contributes to the Well Being Goals as set out in Section 3 earlier.

The Act not only identifies goals but advocates five ways of working to ensure that the
objectives and sustainability are met and this report has been prepared with that in mind.

Whilst the Public Rights of Way network contributes to all seven Well Being Goals in part the
most pertinent four are:-

1. A Resilient Wales

The network extends to over 500 miles and many of these routes have been in place prior to
the use of motor vehicles. As such they are often the easiest and most direct routes of
access between points. This encourages their use and has benefits in addressing long term
issues including health, climate change and poverty all of which assist in making an adaptable

Page 449



54

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

but resilient county borough.
2. A Healthier Wales

Usage of the network, be it for recreation or daily business has significant benefits for a
physical and mental health and helps address a number of significant health concerns within
the county borough notably obesity, cardio vascular and diabetes which are probably
problematic in CCBC. Usage of the network is increasing year on year.

3. A Wales of Cohesive Communities

The network links communities and facilities with each other and is usable by the vast majority
of residents. A comprehensive and integrated network provides a fully functional and usable
access system that benefits all and allows communities to function both directly e.g. ability to
access services and individually e.g. through helping prevent or overcome underlying
problems such as health and sustainable transport.

4, A Globally Responsible Wales

The carbon impact of the rights of way network is minimal and promotes sustainable transport
on a number of counts. Increased local usage has a global effect in terms of slowing climate
change and its impacts.

The provision of access helps meet both short and longer term needs and objectives without
prejudicing the viability of the network for future generations. Rights of Way and access are
fundamental to the daily life of most people and as such the network integrates and is
necessary to meet many objectives of the Authority. The designation process, for rights of
way, has involved extensive consultation with communities, groups and individuals and
collaboration takes place with other interested parties in terms of the management and
maintenance of the network. Formal consultation forms part of these processes, including this
report.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for
information purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of an order should Members resolve to support the application, is in the region of
£1,800.00. If it is agreed to add the footpaths to the Definitive Map and Statement the cost of
the order and the cost of opening of the footpaths would be the responsibility of this Authority.
Whatever Members’ decision, should representations be received this may result in a public
inquiry. This cost may exceed £10,000.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATIONS
For List of Consultees see Appendix 1.

The Ward Members, Clirs. Ackerman, Baker and Johnson all support the application to add
this footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement.

Page 450



9.3 Mr and Mrs. Price who live in The Villas, Gilboa Road, e-mailled to support the application.
As residents of Gilboa Road, which does not have a pavement outside their gates, they state
that the opening of the path would greatly assist the residents of Fields Park, Edwards
Terrace and also Gilboa Road. The path would provide a much safer passage which would
cut out the hill and busy traffic. They belong to the Newbridge U3A Group which has two
walking groups and they are sure they would use the footpath as part of one of their walks
from time to time.

10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 Onthe basis of the evidence and information compiled in the submitted documents, Members
are requested to determine the application before them by either :-

i) Supporting the claim as made that the paths be registered
i) Rejecting the claim

11.0 REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To comply with its duty to keep the definitive map and statement under continuous review

12.0 STATUTORY POWER

12.1  Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This is a Cabinet function delegated to this Committee.

Author: Mrs. June E. Piper, CROW Support Officer.

Consultees: See Appendix 1

List of Documents

HOONOAWNE

Description of Rights of Way Document No. 1

Location Plan Document No. 2

Plan showing claimed right of way Document No. 3

Form WCAG served on landowner Document No. 4

Application Form WCA5 submitted by Mr. Metcalfe Document No. 5
Evidence User Forms Document Numbered 6

Table 1 — Details of users Document No. 7

Historical Map dated 1959-1973 Document No. 8

Historical Mapping 1959- 1992 Document No. 9

0. Definitive Map Document No. 10.

ETP/ROW/CROW 90 held at Tredomen House.

Page 451



APPENDIX 1

LIST OF CONSULTEES
Draft report sent to the following for comments:-

Mr. T. Stephens, Development Control Manager
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

Mr Richard Beaugie, Secretary and Programme Co-ordinator, Islwyn Ramblers,76 Cefn Road,
Rogerstone, NP10 9AS

Mrs. J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF8 1NF
Countryside Council for Wales Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St.Mellons, Cardiff CF3
OLT

Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M. Thomas, 15 Carlton Terrace,
Crosskeys, Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Association, 2nd Floor, Camelford House, 87-90 Albert Embankment,
LONDON SE1 7TW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House, 77 Ty
Glas Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way,

Rumney, Cardiff CF3 2EQ

Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House,
Hanley ST1 5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris CF47 6LY.

Councillor L. Ackerman
Councillor K. R. Baker
Councillor G. Johnson

The Applicant - Mr. R.S. Medcraft

Page 452



APPENDIX 1

LIST OF CONSULTEES
Draft report sent to the following for comments:-

Mr. T. Stephens, Development Control Manager
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

Mr Richard Beaugie, Secretary and Programme Co-ordinator, Islwyn Ramblers,76 Cefn Road,
Rogerstone, NP10 9AS

Mrs. J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF8 1NF
Countryside Council for Wales Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St.Mellons, Cardiff CF3 OLT
Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M. Thomas, 15 Carlton Terrace, Crosskeys,
Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Association, 2nd Floor, Camelford House, 87-90 Albert Embankment, LONDON
SE1 7TW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House, 77 Ty Glas
Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way, Rumney,
Cardiff CF3 2EQ

Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House, Hanley ST1
5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris CF47 6LY.

Councillor L. Ackerman
Councillor K. R. Baker
Councillor G. Johnson

The Applicant - Mr. R.S. Medcraft

Page 453



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 454



DOCUMENT NO. 1

ROLE OF COMMITTEE AND TERMS OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ii) The term "public rights of way" is used to mean paths, tracks and unmetalled roads

iii)

vi)

vii)

over which the public have the right to walk and in some cases ride horses and
possibly drive motor vehicles.

These may be classified as follows:-

A footpath: over which the right of way is on foot only.

A bridleway: over which there is a right of way on foot and on
horseback or leading a horse, and also for the use
of a pedal cycle.

A byway open to all traffic: this means a highway over which the public
have a right of way for vehicular and all other
kinds of traffic, but which is used by the public
mainly for the purpose for which footpaths and
bridleways are so used.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the County Borough
Council to keep the existing definitive map under continuous review, make
Modification Orders as necessary to take account of the occurrence of events
requiring the map to be modified and to prepare definitive maps for any part
of the area not previously surveyed.

The definitive map and statement will be modified by means of Orders made
by the surveying authority i.e. the County Borough Council. The Wildlife
and Countryside Act enables any person to apply to the surveying authority
for an order to amend the definitive map.

The procedure for making such an application is detailed in Schedule 14 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act. The application before you complies with
these requirements.

When determining the application members will be acting in a quasi-judicial
capacity. Before making an order, members must be satisfied that the
evidence shows, on the balance of probabilities, that a right of way of a
particular description exists. Each application must be dealt with on its own
merits, noting the interests of both the applicants and the landowners.

This application is concerned with rights that are alleged to exist and not as fo
whether it would be prudent or beneficial to create them. The suitability of a
way for users who have a right to use it, for example the nuisance that they
are alleged to cause are not factors that should be considered by the
Committee. Members are also required to view the route of the
proposed right of way in question.

Page 455



viii)

When considering the evidence that follows, members must be aware of the
provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 thus enabling members
to determine whether there is sufficient weight of evidence to make an order.

Section 31 of the Highways Act states:-

"where a way over any land other than a way of such a character that use of it
by the public could not be given rise at common law to any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as a right and without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is to be deemed to have
been dedicated a highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there was
no intention during that period to dedicate it."

If in the case before you members are satisfied that the right of way
has been used for a period in excess of 20 years, then there arises
a presumption that the owner intended to dedicate the path as a
right of way. It should be noted by members that the said 20 year
period must be calculated retrospectively from the date when the
way was first called into question.

If following the site visit the Committee decides to make an Order,
then once this decision has been reached the County Borough
Council has to give notice of its general effect. Following members'
decision there is a right of appeal to the National Assembly for
Wales. A period of at least 42 days from the date of first publication
of the notice must be allowed for objections.”

If there are any valid objections the County Borough Council has to
refer the Order, together with the objections to the National
Assembly for Wales who will then arrange for the Order and the
objections to be considered by an independent Inspector. If no valid
objections are made within the objection period then the County
Borough Council may confirm the order itself as an unopposed
Order.

Page 456



- ; %, 00}
.. > \
; e i e | Dl
T f B\ R =TS b . -,

H5cd l“...a....

.,

e .
iz % \.u._nrll—_w.#ﬂ—l.
o 2] S

[ TITTLTE

Jesns|p)
“u() Yeus [euL

NV71d NOILVDO™ - 06 "'ON AVM 40 LHOIN A3NIV1O [19unog ybnouog Aunos Ajydieen




:
ms

T |
0
0

L

aangqel) \

euioq opsiyL

S Ty / - owo Foui b .
\ 7 . . i ' P e e \ 4 V.
4 >l o S o - e P o = e
% - e . % f g 2o e ) T r o AF
\ Py | g - e P o V™ y
. e S ; A . ™ - = r £ ? 4 . )
T " b Y ) P
; E: < 4 \

‘Y107 'ZL£5Z000} 'UMSED [ons jansiapmg JoBuAd uis SOUOB Nall pel
“Uosog) £ uiegmEY LWoL UK popinpme gay nuouAyuiBie sey
ui0) A Jrklmey IpAIMEY 12 BUIAT Imioay) pejeiuEyD epAD SUBLDIQ) Brosy 1A pe

"¥102"ZLES2000) ouncg ybnaiog Auncg Apydises “sBuip

fbufdos umoun) sasBuuly uoponpoudss pasuouineun wbuidos umosn aowo Leuonmg s fisslew
10 Jejonuog ey Jo uoissiused auy Y Gujddew Asaung soueupIQ AU WoY peonpodey

000 1

~._ UBABH UBID

yoid A1 J0 uoH) d o)

i

sabenon udimbulig

£ &

R v N |

8z

Page 458

9

SHUIg
abnoy uosiepy -

smojeBung ey |

NV1d NOILVYOO1

g8-V- 06 'ON AVM 40 1LHOIY d3NIv1O
. [1ounod ybnoiog Ajunog Ajjiydieen




e —

Do Cut S

£ AND COUNTRYSIDE AGT 1981 o

To: Gwent County Council

CERTIFICATE (i)

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

(Title of Definitive Map and Statement )

Certificate of Service of Notice of Application for
Modification Order

County Hall, Cwmbran.

I/We w. K. S Mua d.eval¥

of Phieet, Wi B ,_
hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule # to the Wildife
and Countryside Act 1981 have been complied with.

/
Dated: L’1/ ""’/ 72 Signed:

Notices served on the following perSons / bodies:-

ll‘)

_1‘_._._. "l‘hj - ir&;ﬂ&""\ [ \l\.\(‘\.\-*.l.a\.k..il tv‘;\l\ SRS L I e D K = ____LL'\‘“\- )9
2 < . b A LA okt bbbttt 5

2 : ¥ DA o l_}’_i __Gola _1‘11___ LIt X N (oA anl

3.

4 - TR, S
5. — ————————
6.

Please return to Gordon Probert, County Planning (‘lﬂi99[_ County Planning Deparmen! County Hall, Cwmiban




N ST2096 & PLAN ST 2196

o ks e

PARCEL NUMBERS AND ACRFEAGE!
The number and acreage of each parcel of lond is shown within the pur
when identifying a parcel to specify the numberis. of the slan s on wi

M PARCELS DIVIDED BY THE SHEET EDG,
ACREAGES ARE SHOWN TO SHEET r eoc

Links 100 0

£

'd
[o2]
&

20

~J

o S = o T b

N

AW

o
'x'!":,_;,;
1162
1417

J/J

N
S

\

-

o | Rk .- \
v iy
IR = b

. - . e
£ Syt

rh/\n/i/!, _

e

-‘.' i . o
.I"‘x;_j"-,tL g
—_:__m_-_‘“'-w;f'- Jan
. iR

21 .E.



A-D oCu et T

81 N O S

- " Certificate (1)

FORM OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER
wildlife & Countryside Act 1981

(Title of Definitive Map And Statement)

To: Gwent County Council’
of: Conty Hall, Cwmbran.

l/ms (AR K.> _!l'\_-;t‘iu_-,('-“
of - . = -

hereby apply for an order under Section 53(2) of the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 modifying
the definitive map and statement for the area by,”

* DELETE BELOW AS APPROPRIATE

[ adding the (footpath) (bridleway)(byway-open-to-all-traffic)
from: Glweco | . |

and as shown on the map annexed hereto.

I/We attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of
witnesses) in support of this application :

| \

(list of documents)

Dated _ /¢ /9 /193 Signed : g__

Please return toGordon Probert, County Pranning Officer, County Pianaing Deparimenl, County Hall, Cwmbran ||

FO A0 | Page 461 .



B eac el b
GWENT COUNTY COUNCH

PUBLC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

"FLEASE READ THE FOLLCWING NOTES BEFORE FRUNG 1 THIS FORM i

a. The questansan this ferm relate to the alleged right af woy thown on the ofiochod plan ORLY .
colled “the route™ on this fom.

b, Plaase do nit (il in this lorm unless you hove wed the route

e M you have wed port enly of tha toue, please mark claarly on the plon which part you
hove wsad and answer the quesians on this fomm in reletion ko that part anly,

d. You sheuld anly 1l in this form I you ore prepored fo eeiend and give evidence of any Public
Inquiry which moy be held 16 determine whether or not thes route 1s in foct o public right of wey.

e. Pleose tick E__’—] the appropticie bok ond complele o necesary.

VTR IALS Smesiage e SR e S e o
¥ I
Sumame 144
F-l-m HHM ¥ .. I_I_Ill|j: ’ ;"ll'l .:r._-\. :' .'.. I'.'.'_l-"':"ll-l x
Address : - /I
Title M| | MRS | | iS5 | | et |
Diate of Birh
Dleupalion
jif
i "I [N I' i
e T e et o | 5 P i W e e S
'E_lw Zec . -Eﬁ.&- i ":g::'h" iﬁf i 2 ﬁ ke R
1. [l Hove you used the route on foal § ErEEEN
i YES, plevse atate inclusive years [ 195 10 197 |
il Heowe you wed the rcte of hossback 8 M¥es-[ | No i
i 'YES', plecse stafe indusive yeors [ w19 |
f  Hove you ued the roube wilh metoe vehicles T ECAREEEN
IF "YEY, pleass stote indusive yeor. [19 e 19 |
2 Did fhe exisence of the mite coms o yeur knowledge EES EEEN
before you used it ¥
i *YES', plocise stute the yrar # finst come fo yous (1944 to 19 9 j
kecrwlincge.
3. Hos onybody evr witkally choflenged your nght h_"l"_Et [ | NG | |

bo e The ol §

| ‘YES', pleass spadhy, giving ddiey,

Page 462




'-l mmmmwmﬁrmwumuqhmwwmﬂfn | et | | mo |f_|
Eerp O™ or any ether wordy which wiuld spges S tive mm vz noi g parhile
rghe of sy ¥
'W‘Eﬂﬂuﬁm&iwﬁwhﬂmﬂmmﬁﬂhﬂmhm#ﬂ
L himm.rhnhlﬂ;wﬁmuf%nuhpdi | vex I‘] ne |
1 YR plees mark them on the giached plen,
N.lhrw&#hdqluruhmdhm.ﬂm%ﬁhm I 19 ! |
Flihrmmhﬂwhﬂm.ﬂhpeﬁp-‘-ﬂlhrw [ % P |
i mn e
g TR s
n.khml-pn.unnhhnpgmnlmﬁn_{_.. - i E-SEE |
.;l‘ By N I
thﬁhﬂmﬂiﬂdmhw#ﬂwmnﬂh—mnmlqh Y nl.f.'h "".L'I
- |
o Upgag  ef Spefay  Blacdud
: 1 =] { 11 .
i r-.'r.'.\, A | .II ﬂ“‘.‘f i-.JI'. I|I | |I 'I. !I. il I I I-J'III 'IJ
.- Iy (Y
Jov i 0 “'
F i thaen any hithme sefevami inlprrmanon ¥ |Lws [ | wo [ |

# V2, plevis coomnin s e badof 1 plan I baifs et mom. hane

b ET G

CAES AT o : "-'...... + : i -~ . i ) it
e -Mm‘@m. i '1%'3"?':':':'5’:‘” TS ! - A =S SN e S

S
2
=
s
e
%
o
o
g

Thas b hin eomphsti sl e wumed in e )
Cienushy Fionning Olficer, E'nunr:,r Hall, Cwsidven. Gwent, NP4 ZXF

ALD

U9



N ST2096 & PLAN ST 2196

FARCEL SUABERS AND ACKEAGES
P mimiyr oyt o Fpaid ol st ppere s sl 10 Sl o) B A
o AT % e Sals Y emhe 15 ) IRF BT e g

NETLS @IV TRER @Y THE e
NERCAGES ANE SHOWN 1 RMEET chis

15

T e T B == o




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

e

"HIEARE READ THE FOLLDWING NOTES BEFORE FILING 1 THIS FORM

o. The questions on this form relate 1o the olleged right of way shown oo ihe oftoched plan: DMLY -
called “the rovie® an this form.

b Pleose de net 18 in this form unbess you hove wsed the moubhs.

¢, § you have used pon enly o the route, Flecse mark deorly on the plan which part you
honée wsod anel Brswer the guasions on this form in rekaticn te. that part nly.

d. You sheuld caby il in this Jorm f yoo ore prepared 16 attend end give svidence of any Public
Ingquiry which meay ba held 1o determine whethar r nol the route i in foct o public rght of way.

e, Placwe tick ! E | the approptiote bon ond compisle s hecesary.
TN SFANS

Sumomae : inA ,-"JI.-_"E;"‘.{
First Bamea ‘_.E.-_. l.l"'-"lrf-.ll |- :1 l'l;?f) ,i",l
Agdrans -
Tile [ [ MRS | Mi5S-} e |
Diate & Birth -
s
Olecupaien
gl zwl If- E
= . i 2 e — i i Tirenss A - 'w-.é:w-;"'- T -
i EYIMENCE - ¥ Rl - Rt L Arfenl
1. [} Hove you ued the route on foot ¥ L‘I’E_B_B_jﬂ
il "YES', ploase stotn inclusive yuon, (1235 1973 |
il Hews you ued the route of honsbock ¥ [¥es [ [mo Iv |
¥ "YES', please stete inclushm yeors. | ? w17
(i) Hove yeu used the ioute with moor vahitlos ¥ [ ves | | MO |CI
i YES’, pleose state indusie yaon. [19 1w 19 i
3 Did the exisence of the roule come o yout knowldge ['1"55 !L‘JiHﬂ | |
beforn you used # ¥
f "YES', plegse stote the ywor # it coms fe youn 1% Ll 19 3 |
inewledge
3. Hoe enybody e varbelly chodenged your nght |i!ﬁ*_" | NO 7

o g e rauig §

| "YES®, ploose wuedfy, giving dates

Page 465
ﬂvv T\JIJ




d 'ﬁhmmmwmuﬂﬂ'hﬂmumhﬂumﬂmyﬂ'ﬂm‘w- L vs | | mo M
Keeip Oul” er any oibar wocd which woold sigges thar ihe roie s se @ gubife
lﬂ'ﬂﬂiﬂfl

lﬁi’.ﬁﬂﬂhhwﬁqhmﬂtﬂ1hnﬁw"mhm}dpﬁm

500 Are thate o, o v therw buan, mny st gt o focrbicies o the pash ¥ v [p] wo | |
LYER, plwtise mack tham on the stiched phon.

Bl § they: mpecred nbee e dite you it unaed the cte, plies spciy e yocs [ |
151 sy i . bangar in asiskance, plesis incdy wham they. divappaared [ w ]
.1"'-- g ._'ﬁ""ﬂl

Fh'; ..HJH.II-_‘:——EFI-—_-
n.lhmmmhhmm%‘? "r-f'["'_‘ Y > e Ty | YES | | i !;i

o m&hnh-uﬂ'm}dmh-ududﬂmmddmnhtﬂumm\.h-

T b thers oy lorder rulwvors infornasian § I_'E [ r“:‘ | |

H'YES', pletia cordinie on tha back of the pliz i imfhciem o e

o

DECUNRATIGIN S il =i o i i s Oy

e S L i 5 R e e e 5 A i

L deslooe thet lns e e of oy Lncrdedn g bled b the particalian vin shes o e sind gswon

=

L fo Y=

Thn form wovees: eovpletad dhauld b i i #a
Caiptty Phasning Ciffices, County Holl Crmbron, Cwent NPAL 2XF

D G
Page-466




PARCEL SUMBERS AND AT READES-
- ' - Tt £ 5 W St . W e
& SF2006 & PLAN ST2196 i 4 Sarow o e e e :

TN P AREELE DIVIED B T TS
ACMEAGES ABE :mmmﬂg Tome

Linke IEI'] {i _ T | -




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBUC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDEMCE FORM

——

“PLEASE READ THE FOUOWING NOTES BEFORE FILING 1N THIS FORM

e e T g R 1

i
S

1a

Surnome IADDEN
First Mame : TiHtomips
Beledrens | 2
;_.-'
Titte MR | v | MRS | miss | | m& |
Dste af Birth
Ciouprhon .
E.'H_j |I-1 A -\--f
i} Hove you veed the route on fool ¥ | ¥ves |v]| NO ||
I YES', plecse sote incluive ysos. [19y5 19 93 |
[if  Hows you Lsed the rovte of horebock ¥ | ¥YE5 | | NQ ii.-*'l
i YES', plense sioie incluive yeon. [18 o 19 |

. The guestiom on this form relote o the olleged right of way shown on the attocked plen OMEY -

called "the rouls” on this form.

h. Plecse do mot T In this form unless you. hove wsed tha rouie.

e, I you have used pan only o the ioute, please mark dearly en fhe plen which part you
have used and answer the queticns an this form in relatiah fa that part only,

d. You shoukd anly fill in this foem 7 you ote prepared to oftand and give evidence ot any Fublic
Inguiiy which may be held 1 determing whelhet of not the route & in foct o public right of wey.

-

g e

@) Heove you used the rouie with meter vehicies §

i YES', plecse sofe incusie yean

[¥es [ [ no A
|19 1 19 |

[yes v no | |

2 Did the exivence of the mute come o your knowledge
befare you wsed & T
I "YES', please stote the yeor ¥ first cone 1o your | 19 B3t 1993 |
kniowledge

3, Hoy onybody eves verbally chollenged your right | ves | | wo ]!r_j.i

1o uss the rauhe ¥
fYES', plense specly, giving dotm
Page 468




4 Fave po sver peen g mosicrs o signd 00 er neor i iherous marked ~Privais®™ o
" Kaep O o e b worith. ‘which would st ther fhe wuis wils ses & publi
night ol wey ¥

W YES', plecie sinin the waeding heve o ek dhe posiion oo ibe otoched ploe.

[(es [ T wofF |

s
B -'ﬁ:lhtﬂhl.ﬂflmtlhlhll;ﬂrlfﬂ-,mﬂlﬂrﬂgﬁmﬂhﬂil 1 YES “r';[ NG | |
YES', plegas mark them on the gnashed pion
Iﬂ’hrnppw-dnﬁnhﬁmmh-ihm#mwﬂhrm [ 19 |
Nlﬁrlnﬁhwiﬂmﬂ“whﬂmmﬁqw I_ 15 J
,_'_‘-i’ - —_ —

e = F i

& i The muis poiable = i pessnl condilinn 7 s AR ['l'l!- | | (=, |i"‘r|
e
iﬁﬂmﬂ#hiﬂﬂhﬂﬂﬂhﬂﬁdﬁqnmﬂdmh-nmmhﬁq-}m.

?Iﬂ-t-unrhﬂ'hg.rilhﬁlhﬂmf | i) | TM: | |

N 7YES!, please conlinum e the bock of the plow if fnfiicer rmom bees,

Tieis biwr seborss cmtipadeiod shouid Ba st L tha
Cﬂul'ﬂ}' F?nn-'ln'lg Cilficar, I{,‘_m..-ra:l'?- fHeall iwmbmr G?«H.'J':Ir hPE4 207

Page 469




PARCEL. SNUAMIERES AdD STREADE:

3 _ & . ':b.r-r-q-r:p.-..:l- u.q-rTqu'u:f |"| a::.; pag A
1 = | L | ] " . :" i e 8 — R I ] PPl

N ST2096 & PLAN ST 2196 B
AERTAGES 4RE INOWHN TO-SHEEF Iods.

————— .
Tl o




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

“PLEASE READ THE FOUOWING NOTES BEFCIRE FILLING 1M THIS FORM

o The questions an this leem relote 1o the olleged right of woy shown on 'Ih: I:Hn:had plan ONLY -
called “the routm™ on this foem.

b. Placse do nat Bl in this form unless yau hove used the route.

e, lf you have wed port only of the roule, please mork cloatly on the plan which port yeu
have used and chywer fhe questians on this form in relosion ta thot past anly.

d. Yeu sheuld oily 1 in this form § you cre prepored 1o oterd and give evidence of ony Public
hqmqrwhhmyhehulﬂmdmrmnmwhuhulmmﬁamhhhlndﬂpuﬂlc!lnlﬂﬂlwﬂf

. Mlocase fick z] the npprnprln‘-u bem and mrrrpldt as PecEnOrY.

GrrRsCRT BETANSTE TSR e B LEEETT
Surname MR e
Firal Mame - Re el ]
Address

Title | M5 |
D of Birth
Cecupahian
e S
o et
N R T e R 1 ST
. (Il Hove you used the route an oot ¥ | Yes |.1Hﬂ| |
If YES', plocss siate inclusive years s L 18ae m 189y |
il Have you wmed the routn of horeback § [yes | | nOo ||
il "YES', pleose stole inclusive yeon. |19 w19 |
fiill  Have you ussd fhe rouin with mator vebiches ¥ [ves | [ Ne |
Il "YES', pleass sate incusive years. (19 e 19 |
2.  Did the existerce of the route come fo your knowhedge [ves || mo |
belore you wed It §
I YEE', plance siote thn year i lest come fo oo ,-EI;.*,.-'_erl 19 1o 0¥ _"|
knerwledpe
1. Ha: anybady even wverbolly chollanged your right  YEs | | ND ]

b uss the wooin §

i 'YES®, pleass 1,'.&:""_.'. giving dates
Page 471




4 Howe you svat seen any nohoe o ugns o6 e ne |e the e maked “Trvee® o [ \'EﬁJ 1 HO |.-TT
Eaap C00" for oy alber wiirddy shvich seudd suggent thot the route s noe @ public
righe of way 7 '

HVES', plemws vere e wording hers mnd mark the pocbons g0 the siosed pln,

5. [ A thave morw, e hewe Shere bwen, oy s, geiles o focrbridges on e path 7 ﬂi&-j no | |
HYES", plugse mgrd sherm on the anached pign,
Bl ¥ they mppeared ahier the doe you fin used e s, peoie specty the year. | 1w |
I W ey aim = longer = exalonce, peose spealy shan they diaoppecred | i |
= ek
..—l?ll:,_ E
i.lh“{mﬂﬂtmlpﬁm‘uﬂﬂﬁl 11-_;_‘1?&‘ | ¥EG | | ™ |a-’.'1 F

H'MC mork the chirmugionls on the onockad plon end describe 1/them m wiling hase
Gt S .
K TOT R GO sulvance s

Fafliecd X oW 54

T e any funtar ssleven inleemisinn @ [y | | vo | |

¥ VS, plncts cominun n the baack of fhe plun i issidicmen v here

Iy I
LU S S /écd;d:&.'h H—l'ﬂ'r’"‘i--; e @ L*"Lr—’: '

1 i - i F
'l wafal F .If{ =
it ,i-:'-TF}__,. § i T AT ] _.___w.l' | ___."F-ﬁ:.-\,{.._r ~¥
e, * m B e . e ;
M&-{l%ﬁwm B 3 1t e A S e el s i A R . i

Ciaiw

Tron lmn whvem companimd thaurd b pesarnied v doi
Cawiy Plonning Ciiicer, County Holl Cwmbran, Gwanr MP44 25F

Danao . A792
| Y ==

I uﬂ\p T



PARCEL SUMBENS AND ACHEALER:

The suraes sntdreopy 8 s pyried of fenb i s s o per
it -l - e Y A e el e it} e ol

::.""d ST 2096 & PLAN ST i Qﬁ I FARCELS B0 BY THE SHEET £t

ALRENGES iPi:E & reliwing TBH‘.‘H.EE.FEHEE‘

Links f0 6 =3 T

E




wenl COUNMTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

T "PIEASE READ THE FOMOWRNG NOTES BEFORE FRUNG T THIS FORM

a. Tha questions en this form relote to the olloged right of way shown on the oboched plan CRLY
caflad “fhe roude" an this form

b. Plecse do not Tl in this lorm onless yoo have used the rauke

o Il you have med part only of the route, plecse mark dlearly en the plan which part you
have used and answer the questions o thils form in relation to that port onky,

d. You should only Il in this ferm if you ore piepared to ottend ond give evidence of any Public
Inuiry whith may be held 1o delermine whether ar not the reule is in fact @ public right o way,

0. Pleoss bick | E | the oppropricte bex and complete a3 necessary,

RN BT T S
Surname : Ty
First Mome : A Wiy patd e S Wl
Addre o gy g
Title MR | | mks | ([ wuss | | ms |
Brute of Birth
Clecupation |
L

1 f  Hove you wed the mute on foct §

IF 'YES', please state incluaive years.

[l Hove vou wed the roote of horsback ¥

I “YES®, please sinle inclusive years.

(@  Hove yeu used the 1oule with mosor vehicles §

I *YES', plscie sioh inchusive yeoe.

r?EE-?'.“ NG r-]“_ﬂ

l'l"?'-'tl:'rn 170 |

ECERE-RE
[19 w19 |
[ves | | no |V |

[19 1w 1§ ]

2 Did the exitente of the route come 1o your knowbedge
befare you wed it §

Il "YES', please smte the year |t first come ho your
knowledge.

[¥es i/ [ vo | |

[1938e 19 ¢ 2 |

3 Hes enybody ever verbally challesged you right
ey usa the raute §

IF YES", pleosa specily, gaving dotes:

[(ve5 | | moO [V ]




. . ;
M hlhtm,uhqhhﬂ\q#ﬁﬂ_iﬂhvﬁﬂhﬂgﬁ-mhhﬂ!! ] ¥ES ]'!"r! b Té

[:H' e T b snisehg !'

ﬁliﬁwﬂmlﬁhhw.huﬂhmhﬁwﬁhm

L1

rﬂiﬂurhuhqgnhm_ﬁnm&-nlhyiw L I¥ ]
Elﬁ.ﬂ F‘.$ -w -I.'il

ﬂ.‘-'hl"hﬂlﬂmbhhfh;mm;:‘ o 4

| - EARE=EN
tw#ﬂuwmh:ﬂdﬁﬁmwﬁhﬂfhmwhm

Jhmﬂhﬁrmmml | v | | 'l.l'f'

} L0 LN

I'T'Ei-'.ﬂnneﬂmnuulhhuﬂnfi- ploo i inuflicinm . e e

g el

Thiy fere whai eompluted shoutil b i 15 (he
Caiwndy Flanning Ciffices County Holl, Cwinbian Guweni NPgd Ixk

Page 475




* o TSI BN
m S - N 1 = e = E e
N ST2096 & PLAN ST2196 S R AR A

Bt N &L WIDHIE B Y THE SHEET RS
i-m:-:ﬂ‘_*lﬂt Euciwes TO SHEET TRSE




GWEMT COUMNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RiGH'IE OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

“PLEASE READ THE FOUOWING NOTES BEFORE FILLING I THIS FORM . 2

o. The questions an this lom refate 1o he olleged right of way shown en the l‘:lm»-',l'l-':d p'b:lﬂ '-"JNL'I" -

colled “the roum” on this form,
b. Pleasa do net Bl in this form unless you hove used the roule.

¢ Il you hove used pon enly ol the reue, please mark tlearly on the plon which part you
heve used and answar the quasions an this form in mlation to thol par enly,

d. You sheold only Fill in this farm il you are prepared to atend ond give evidence of any Public

Inquiry which may be held to determine whether ar nat the roate b in fact @ public right of woy.,

e, Pleass nick E the mp:up:iaru box ond mmpln!c 08 NECsssary.

L RERSONAL DA T TR

Surname ¢ ..'I L

.r'-"-? -"" F
First Meame AW { jjﬁ '\\\]l
Address :

Tiile MR |
Dute of Birth
Cecupctian
BUEVIGENCE S L e DS e R o st
L [l Have you wed the roue on oo ¥ [ves Ty no | |
i "YES', pleoss siate inclusive years [ 1940 19 00 |
il Hove you used the route of horsback [yes | [ No 1U]
i “YES', pleoss shate inclusive years 112w 19 |
W Heove you wed the moutm with mear vehicles [ ves | | wo |¥]
I YES', plrass stake inclusive year. L1 w19
2. Did the esisterce of the route come 1o your knowledge | YES |V | NO | ]
belore you wsed it §
If "YES', please stote the yeor ¥ hinl coms 1o your I_W’J. R |
knowleclge
3. Hm anybody ever verbally challenged your rght | ¥Es | NO: |

he use’ the route T

i YES", pleasa spedly, giving dames

D N"7"7
Fageart




. Have you evii pwen wmy motces o signe o ar near oy she st matked Pivein™ o ILms | | s g ]
o Kasp Dot ot any, other ward which weuld sugges that the ronie s nor n poblie
i o ey 1

¥ YES, pheow iiw the sording hare e mark te poutines. on he' ciisched plan

BBl Are thare sww, or haves thees been, mng ki, goies o lostbickes o the path 1 | v [V wo | B9
ILYES”, plnas mord shem e the giiached plom.
Gl ¥ ihay appearmd ah the doie ye fist vaed he roty, pledes apecly fhe yor. [ 1o =
th'mmhwhm,ﬁu.m-ﬁ-hdw [ 19 |
s SV e

T e T
ﬁ,hlluwmm? L | [ mo <]

¥ D mark the mructionfs] en the atioched plan snd deirbe 4/ihem o witeg hew

2
R T T R — v | | wo [V

#°YES, pleoss wontvese on the bath of the plon @ muficmes s laes

e

i ; Fd - T SR et
mm“ :w?%%& T =L @Qﬁ it 2 ) e e m&ﬁmzﬁt i

i ot b g o e et e b o b .

g

Exiim -:_] 7

Tha b whien consipdeind ghootd be-ewnennd 0 i
Coumty Planaing Officor, Cownty Holl Cwmbiron Geent WPL4 257

Page-4+78



PARCEL SUMNEES AN ACHEAGES
‘ E bl e S ok St A Mt b e
1 = Lo A | R ™ ! dF1
N ST2096 & PLAN 5T2196 ' '

t:-;r - nc_uj.pih*ib_l':l-iﬁ‘ THE BHEET To0E
aﬁ.rg:.:au“mr-' SHOWN 2 SHEET £0GE »

L s




R LN AN ) bl R L

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

. PLEASE HEAD THE FOUCWRIG NOTES BEFDRE FILLING 1N THIS FORM il e

ERSONAL BRI R e

5, The guestions on this form relote 16 the olleged right of way shown on the afioched plan CRLY
called “the route™ an this foem

b, Plagse do nof Bl i this form unbess.you hove used the soute.

e Wl you have ved pon only of the mite, placse mark clearly on the plon which por you
have ued ond arswer the euesticns an Hiis: form in relation 1o thot pon enly,

d. Yair should only il in this foem if you are prepored o anend ond give svidence at any Fublic
Inquiry which mey be held to determine whether ar not the route i in fost 8 public right ef weay.

e. Please iick Ej the cpprogpriote box and complele as necessary.

Sumarme : g LTV =

"o i
E

Fitst Mome Howopi D, By

dael eEikar. SF-

Title [ | | MRS | MISS | | M5 |
Dute of Birh
Desupation [1 : -frl NP
J’ﬁch_—;@al ﬁ.....::::ﬁ- .ﬁﬁﬁ . - T e "'l;;g__ ;ﬁiﬁmﬁl. S
1. [ Hmrnuuurfﬂnmul-mh:lt |_"|’E5|-r"'ENl'.'FI |
If YES", pieoss st incluive yeors. [1982 e 19 |
l_'! 1?.: ..'l 3 | Far v,
il Have you ued the route of harebock 7 [¥Es | | NQ | v
f YES', pheasa stahe inclusive yeoes, (19 o 19 '
6] Have you wied the rouie with motar wahicles ¥ r"l'"Efr ] -[ nNO | -"'FJ
§ 'YES', pleose sinte inclusive yean, (19 e 19 |
2. Did the esistence of the route come o your knowindpe [ves |[v] No | |
balore you weed I §
i *YES", please sinie e yeor |t come lo your | 19 "o 19 __]
knowledys
3. Mo anybody ever wirbally challangsd your right [_‘iES- | T NG | --r‘_!

ien L Hhe roaste 1

¥ YES', please specihy, giving dales

Page 480




d lhu:tuw-n-rnﬁunﬁupunmmhmmhd_*ﬂmw'u [ YEE | | ] |_E|
%Wﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁmﬁﬂﬂ-ﬂmmwthlmnnﬁﬂq
night of ey

§YES', ease sicle the wenfing here ond mark the posiiorn on the cenchad ples

£
5.0 Ate win v, i thems b, vy s, gt eaibvidiges on fhe peh 7 ves [V we [ |
P YES, pleose madk them oo the gsached plon,
i ¥ ey ippacrnc hee tho dote youe o) e o, please ety the yoat. L _i¥% |
Wil W shey e e longer i iorce, please sgmciy when they dacppecd L_w !

R oy
& W the it procidile Ak I e <cordi T Lws | [ wo |*’;|

¥ W ek the sbeininonls] on the onochesd plem and desribe 4 fthem i ssing hers.

?nMnng%MlMl I ¥es | | e ll"'r|

W Y5, pleaie continiu s the hack ol the lan f bmdicers o fues

e S =

Rl S e i e e I i

S e o
- . e

& |

Tha frem st compled shenild be sissied 10 (e
Coaurly Flanring Offices, County Hall Cwmbron, Gwenr NP44 ZXF




. . PARCEL SUMBEIE AND NCRIEAGES
T samtirs stmt-aerrle 0 s pepcdd o ied e riine ki e R
Vi e vl 10 I S AR o Al e e e

E‘i S‘I- Iﬂgﬁ & PLAH E-T'j'lgﬁ o EARCELE OIVIBED, BV TIHE BHEET

;ﬁnﬁlyu AN ST T BNEERT FDGE |

Comomen @i




GWENT COUNTY COUNTIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

"PLEASE READ THE FOUDWING NCTES BEFORE TILING I THIS FORM

-\.".-‘\"

A

g, The guestions an this oem relats 1o the alleged right of way shoum an the atlached |:|||:|r| CINLY

colled "the route® an this form.

b. Plecse do net fill in this form unless you hove used the oute,

2. If you hove used part oaly ol tha route, please mark clearly en the plon which part you
hove wed and arvwer the queslens an this feem in relotion 1o thot part enly

d. You sheuld anly fill in this form if you ore prepared 1o otend ond give evidence af any Public
Inguiry which may be held o determine whelher or nol the roule is in foct @ public right of way.

o Plecse fick ]?_—I the oppeopricte box and nnn'IphIl a5 natEuary.

o RSO eI e A e T e
Sumame : o Be 8468
First Nome ; NERE K ARG R
Acddress - - h
Titls TR L | s [ s | [ ms [ |
Dieate od Bleth =
ﬂfﬁl-lpil'f.ﬂn
xEﬁW.CE ;vi':":.-ﬁ‘ it i i“'“; .i?:ﬁ;gﬁg:;? f": " : 2 :ﬁf;gzﬁifg%t%l—_- S ﬁ-"‘tx i o i
. i Hove yoo vied the route on ol ¥ L ves [Iwe ||
W YES', plemse shafe inchugve years, [ 19 46 e 19 40 |
i Have you used the roun of haieboek 1 EAREEE
i 7YES', pleose state inciunive years. 117 1w 17 ,
fiil  Hove you used the roule with motor vehicles ¥ [ YES | MO | 7]
W VES", plecn sioh indusve yeon. L |
2 Did the existence ol the rous come to you knowledge | ve&s |.7] No | |
befor you wed # ¥
|19 2ct0 19 |

i YES', planse sigle the yeor @ fir come 1o yaur
krnowlpdge

3. Has anybody sver serbally chollenged your Hght
b woe he route 7

i 'YES', plecse specihy, ghing doses

[ [ T wo [




iHb-rﬂwunhqrrﬂku-Hqummm-hqqtmhd%':f | YEE: | | wo ||
" Feep Oul” or any silar wordh which would sugest that he rovie woy not o pebie
sight of way §

N YES”, plecus sinte e warding herre avid stk thw posiions e the sileched plon

5001 Aaw thers: monw, o e Shere been, sy ke, gutel o loctbrdges on the path T Y5 | Mo [
EYES'. pleore mark twm e the oroched plan,

150 they appecced char fhe date yeus fisd vied iha rones, piie spechy the year. [ e |

W‘hﬂnhﬁnhwﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂm#ﬂﬂqm r I ]

pR—, - "'Jr\%"'m‘ S— A

g Iy, i
B i e i vt muon e T w7

H'Fﬂ‘m&hdmﬂqlﬂ_mlhnﬂudu#uud dencrit o/l in wriing hare

r"—l““"ﬁ._ C_J f?h‘l'l.- s

LY T e P A— [ w2 | | wo |ﬂ

¥ YEE', pPaawe eonlinue on the back ol the fan f inusficert room heee

; i R AR e B ] [ e
m“m W R & s Ll e e ;

Thin dpem whven ciwmpleied: shiniid be momed i e
Camty Flanning Officar, County Hall Cwmbran, Gwent, NP4 X7




PARCEL SUMBERS-AND ACHEAGES

I . T lli#ﬁr.-ﬂ:nkg]: -I'-:rr:*,lilli wi syl ir l_-;ll|l i

- ] K : 5 dias |Mﬁ.‘.‘-.#ﬁg!| - fEECiy e T T S

N ST2096 & PLAN ST219% N Lo R
ACHESGEY ARE SHOWN T SRHEST EOGE

=y

([T b N

g

J. e e e =i,
o= E

L A
Y

e Cwmend gwe




AL LLUMIT LUURMLIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

“PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING NOTES BEFORE THLING it THIS FORM

o, The guestians on this larm relate to the alleged right of wey shawn on the afioched plan ONLY -
calted "the rowe” on this ferm.

by. Plocse do nat Bill in this form unbessyou have used the oute,

c. f you have wed pan anly of the route, plocse mark clearly on the pion which part you
hove Used ond answer the questions en this larm in relation 1o that part only,

d. You should enly fill in this form # you ore prepared to otend ond give evidence of any Public
Ineuiny which may be held to determine whather o not the route is in fect o public right d way.

a, Ploose fick ]E | the appropricia bax and tomplele as necesary,
RN T T S

Surnoma
Firat Mame ;
Addrass :
Title MR B [ MRS | MISS | | M5 |
Drate o Birth
Clecopotan = o
T II | 1!"\1 '-.Jr!-""
A I
: L. i v e :
i EVIDENCE i s i = i gy e TS R
1, il Have you ued the route on foat @ (ves [« o | |
W 'YES', pleare stome inclusive yeors. L1798t 191 ™ |
fil  Howe you used the route of hormbock 7 | YES | | NO |-
i 'YES, plecss sk inclealve yeors, 19 w19 |
il Hows you ued the rouls with ingtor vehicles 7 Tyes [ | no o]
I "YES', plocse state inclutive years, 119 w19 |
2. Did e exizsience of the roule come o your knowdedgs [ ves5 |v' | w2 | |
bafore you used It ¥
i *YES', plecse sigte the ywar B first come to yous [_i_?' EEm 19 |
knowlede, Lalk)

3. Hex enybody evei verbolly challenged your right
he wie Ihe rous 1

f “YES', please spedhy, ghving doms.

| YES | ]_;‘I{:’..

—Page 486




4 Howe yow st i ay nofices or Bgeaon o1 g 35 the: touts waded “Peivels™ o
hm'uﬂp-&hmﬂ%hhnﬂwmhm"-ﬂsmﬂc
night of wioy 7

0 YES, pleoss wais hwﬂhﬁﬂm&.hpﬂn on the ciocheed plan

[ W]

S.10 Arw thars nire, e hivow A brart, ainy s, gaies or foeibodges on de po 7

thm%hhpﬂﬂhﬂ,ﬁwhhw.

L o] o |

I-diin-r-:lnlnpr M I |
L - i
6. the ronte i e A e 34 i 0 Ty Ly [l wo | |
H M ek i mbreenznlsl o the-oneched plan ond desetibe i1k in wriling heis
i g il
E'} Ut f"':l.,' ol AR -T
7 bt wy barhar. releesni infaraiion ¥ I ¥ES r | w0 | |
lm’.ﬁumm“hhﬂdh#hmﬂmmh x
- , e £ = s
fHs REOUTE 18 AR a)EQUATE  fas 4TS A d
AR

They o whaes covnpleied ol be imemed 101
Cayrty Plgnming Officer, County Holl Cwmbron. Guernt NP44 2XF




. PARCEl NLMBERS AND ACRTAGE!
N §T2096 & PLAN ST 2196 B

N FRARCELE EIVIOEL BY THA SMEET E00
ACHCAGES AME SHIWN TO 3NEET FOGE

——r

T-.hihj (T : T z
o) 2424) &)

5.

o e Iy

—I =T o=
5

5
s
s =




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PFUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

“TAEASE READ THE FOLLOWING NOITES BEFORE FILING 14 THIS FORM. -

o. The questiony on this form relale 1o tha ollaged right of way thewn on the afached plan ONLY
cafled "the wwle" on this form,

b. Plecse do nat Gl in this form unless you hove wed the roul.

¢. I you have used part dnly of the route, plecse mark dearly on the plan which part you
have used ond onswer the questions en this lorm in relalion 1o that part enly,

d. You should only fi8l T this ferm § you ere prepored fo oflend ond give evidence of any Public
Inquiry which may be hald 1o detasming whethar or not the raute is in leet o public right of way.

a. Plasss tick E the appropricte bax and complele os necessary.

LHE 1 L 1 L b w.-l-ﬂw ;?wya- :: Ea.-w g T i 2 - -
A, .mﬁfﬂé?ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁ&;ﬁ. o B S G T S i
Sumams : =S anltdS
Firgt Meame : T Y =™
Addrezs :

Tithe MR |
Deste of Birth
Oerupation
ORI L E
O S ———— N N ——
&*W s i R :a-?:- i 5 o --.'L--f--'&- '}"t-?' = |.|%“mﬁ‘ﬁm£ﬂ
1. W Hove you wsed the oty an oot § Lves o [ mo | |
I 'YES', plaase stote Inclusive yeen [1%4aie 1.9 75 |
] Hows vou wsed me roule ol hormebock ® [ YES. | | NO
IF “YES', plecse soie inclusive years 119 1 19 |
[l Howe you used the roue with motgr sehicles § | vés | [ no [0 ]
I "YES', pleose stoie inclusive years. (19 10 19 |
2.  Did the exditance of tha rowte some ko vour knowledge [ YES |I' | NO | |
balarm you used it §
i "YES', please siore the yror i fest come to youw [1# 1w 19
knowleclge,
3. Hos arybody ever verbally cholepged yenr rght L_E..'E__l MO I

it ude th mouis T

I "YES', plecse wpechy, giving dotes.

e-489




& Hov# pou wwes wan omp ohies & mgm on o ok She oo maiked "Pivse® or
" Kewp Dha® or iy allur werds which would wegiest. thal the rovie won sl 0 public
right ol wary 3

lﬁﬁ',ﬂdthﬂwh:duﬁhpﬂuuhm&m

|Lves | [ o |

511 Are there norw, or hove there bean, anp yikes, geins o ksibrdge on fhe gk §
N YES', pleoun mae them o0 the gueiched plpe,
11ty ppraivd. afo he. dee oo ol i he moctn, plecas specily . ywer.

Nl-l—rmuhgulm.pl_pdy-hnlhyﬂmppqrﬂ
WE* W

Lyes [p [ wo | |

L |

1‘“

; o N e g O
& h i Tows M"m% [

D muk he sbaitosionls) on tha anached plan and describe /e in wnling s

ESEE-EE

2wl Ii'i’;;' L

7 b thavw oy Rurthes pelevmni ibonesicn 1

H *YES' pleaie contleus tm i baek of the pltes Il loaidflicmnt rocm hers.

Ly | [ ] |

Tt fevm whven comuplitid shaold ke mhened i the
County Planning Otficer, Caunty Holl Cwmivan Gwent NPEL 237

Pa.ﬂn AQ0Q0

B

My\f R A




PARCEL NUMBERS AND ACREAGES
TP ke g grrpagy o sees merew A dimd S ik sibhin il e

2096 & PLAN ST 2196 w5 it et el A aihen 8 ) e e o

e I PR ELE I VIDED 3y -ma'-aig_ﬂ £00E
VX

' O ESHEET ESGE
Linky [ 0 10 T
J§j )
k

N

ACHE, E ARE f




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDEMCE FORM

- PLEASE READ THE FOUOWING NOTES BEFORE FRLING 4 THIS FCRM, = 0 0

@, The questions en this form relate 10 the alleged right of way shown on I|'|- uﬂa-:lud plun OhLY
cafled "the route" on this feem,

b Plecse da nat Bl in this Teem wnless you hove. wed 1he e,

e. If you hive wed pan anly of the route, plecse mark cleorly en the plan which par you
have ussd and onswer the questicns an this lorm in reation to that pait anly.

d. You shéuld only Bl in this form # you are prepared o ottend ond give evidence of any Public
Inquiry which may be hald o determing whather or not the route [ in foot o public rght of way,

e. Plegan tick IZ' the oppropricte bn-z: ard mnplaha as necessary,

AL DTS R R Rt .
Sumome : L malie s
:":; N : TiowELo
THEY

Tila [ a5 |

Duvte ol Hirth - ]
Cheeupatior l
. il Have you ued the mute on foct § I'mp,rlr-'.rcw |
i YES', pleme siote inclusive ysar. [ 1% 1o 1997 |
fil Have you used the route of honeback 7 |'ﬂ}5] | NO |y !
IF *YES', plecse stote inclushe years. L18 4e 19
i}  Have you wed the raule with mot vehicles § [ ves | | Wz |v]
If "YEY, pleass siate indusive yean. (19 w19 |
2 Did e exisence of the roule come lo your knowledge | ves [V no | |
belore you used @ ¥
IF *YES', plecse siote the yeat & fist came fo your [19 4o 19 |
knowlecge.
3. Hm anybody ever verbally chollerged your righ | v&5 | [ NG N |

o s e touhe §

IfYES", pleows spedly, giving donm

Page-492



4, Heres yeu wewt yown Ovy nOICE o g o6 o noor 50 the Joute morked “Finegin® or
Fireps O™ omainy cehar wonds which sl wagmest thal the robe wm not 6 pablic
right od sy §

H'YES", pledee iiie the weiding bure oid mark the poulion on the atached phin,

5011 Arm thern now, o b there been, any ules, gate o foctbrdgas on the pah 1
1 VES, plroa mad them on the ptarhed slan,
W]!Mwﬂﬂhrhﬂuhwﬁﬂuﬂﬁhﬂ,ﬂﬁqﬂﬂngﬂ.

Wlimﬂmwhm.hﬂdﬁnhm

| ves | | wo | |

e ]

L
8. i the roce pauchle = b presesr congitin 3 ‘wﬁ'

¥ WL ok e deh“#ﬂnp!iﬁtﬁhtﬁﬂnm-ﬁmh

L ves| [ w0 |
PN E &G Reri wi

7 b Hrwre oy herthar pelemnt ibanrsiion ¥

i VES", pleaws conlinue on ke back of de plae if (saufheimm room here

L | [ w0 | ]

Thia duwvre, el oyt bl bt e 1 1w
Cawly Planmng Cfficer; County Holl Cwmbran Gwenr P44 257

Dano 402

B | AyLL IO




S e TS MRS D sy

N FANEELS T IDED BY THE &
ADRELGES AR FHTTINN. ey pﬁi“;—nmﬁﬂ

e N Tk T e g T o IH"II_.|E|_!EII




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

"EFASE READ THE FOUDWING NOTES BEFORE FILING it THIS FORM 0

a. Thumjl.mrmm e thia form relote o the oliaged right of way 1F‘|n'wn on the anoched plan DNI."I' -

‘the rouls” an this fam.
b. Pleose do nal Bl in this farm unless you have wed the oute,

¢. Wl you hove vsed parn only of the soute, pleste mark tlearfy on the plon which part you
have used and answer the quesians en this form in relation to that pan anly.

d. You shovld only fill in this form if you are prepared 1o oftend and give svidence of any Public

Inquity which moy be hald 1o datermine whether ar not the route is in fact o public ight of way.

e Plecss tick [/ | the uppri:ﬁnnl't bos ond complete os necesary.

PERSONAL DETAIS s O i Bt s e
Surnama - HOATC A
Fitst Mame : o £l R
Adldrass -
Tilke KT | miss | | ms |
Diate of Birth -
o Dl | Pife Forel
EMEHCE}L :-.ﬁ_'i$¥ m;’“"g';;;rm”-s :Jﬁ*ﬁn -\.- -.- i EE:I hﬁ%ﬂi;:f - :?":' .w-m-ﬁ' ....--a-"--c-.‘c
1. [ Have you used the roule on fool § | ves |« | NO | |
i YES', plecus vt inclusive yesrs. | 19851 19 9% |
il Howe you ued the 1oute of honeback 7 [ ¥E5 | [ NG [+
# “YES', plecse sinie incliive yeon. 119 1o 19 |
(i) Have you used the rous weh maice vehiches | v&5 | | NO [»
0 YES', plecse shete inclusive yeon |18 i 19 |
: i
2. Did the existence of the roue come 1o your knowledge l"‘"EEI‘ﬂ”‘:' i
belore you used i §
f “YES', please siote tha yoar # first come fo youw | 19 4% 19 O |
knowledge
3, Hes q|1ﬁl,'.-|:|:,' ] veri.l:l":.' 1:|1I:|||=Iu'___'|:d i rigl‘lr | YE& ] _!__T"-I'IJ | e T

o use the reie 3

I YES', pleass ssecly, giving dows

Page 495




4Hquywmmn_wnn-wupmpwhhmmd'ﬁh_n‘- | YES | | Mf_.,j
" Ko " o ding sihe werds which weuld cogest ot the routs et nét 4 publle B
right o e T

lm‘;mmﬁlmﬁﬁhmﬂﬂﬂh-m oo iha- otoched-plan,

Z
510 dow shoew v, o b theve b, any s, gt o loatbrides o the peth 2 Lyes ] wo [ ]
ILYES', plects mesk them oo the evached pion.

W the eppeared elier the dole o il wind the soute, placie spcily the yrr i |
Ui o they: mre s lorger in auiinnce, phoine gmily when ihay: dasspesind [ 1~ |
SN S W
& s the rnse pomshie in by preses condilas § . [ v | [ mo [ 4
‘.‘t.‘_'j'

WP sk the nbrruction an e ozached plan and desibe B/t in eviing hens

-4GI0 15 0 SO\ g _(g";'.{'._u WinuGhy 1 Gwanaxud Yoo Les
— idsal  wdoudd oo BOSw oecess 9T R R

SELWE - peibiestay Q5 e foure 1%t Safoge by
Sewan, oo RGOS IONS | \'r-a-'-%_ Sl "‘:;- -?‘r’: L
Patbesnn S  for mostivieds o Gilboe Koo N
-
¥ 4 e gy hsthr relevant oo 1 |_1"!I| J""| O !vr

€S, plenue eonlisum o the bock of the plon il inidficren room hers

ﬂ%gﬂh = e g T Faggn s _ﬁé_#"%*ﬁ T

B o e B e i S

beovs: |

Cisin m-1-9%

Tha Trwmn sbes covnidetid ghinld b spumed o tha
County Flanning Offear, Cownty Holl Cwmbean, Grant NP4 3XF

Dano A10A
O

1 uyv LS4




PARCEL NEDSIBERS AWMD ACERAGEE

Ton mmstvien pad isrerage Ul Aok purrn of el li shaea s o e
T T I P s T T DR L R T ] ﬁE

N ST2096 & PLAN $T2196 oy o i

ACBEAGES AR AWGIN TOUEREET SDAF -

g

| T [ Pr S ST WY e L 1 T T P
et r B =

ity

bl ] == H.l’:l%_l

3

dri =
+ |-
i
Al



GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

"SIEASE READ THE FOLIOWING NOTES BEFORE FIUNG 1N THIS FORM. 0 0 o

o Tha gquestiors an this Toem relate s the ollaged rght of wiy shiown on the oaoched plas DMLY
colled *the route® on this leem,

b, Plecise do net Bll in this Tarm unless you hove wed the roue.

¢ Il you heve used patt only of the: route, plecss mark clearly on the plas which pan you
hove wied and anawer the querions on this form in miation to that pan only,

d. You should only Fill in this form if you ara prepared to anend ond give evidence of any Public
|r'lqu|.l'r'll'hll:l'll'l'ru'_rhei‘lﬂHhdﬂhﬂnﬂmuhﬂmmmthmurlhlh{udnpiﬁﬁcﬁghﬂm,

& Please tick [/ | the oppropricte bex and complete os

SRR A N
Surngirmn | {”‘,-"’J‘,-"I}'I;",{ s
First Name : ,"_: e -
Acldreas :
Tile MR | [ MRS o~ | MiSS | [ wms |
Dute of Binh |
Ckceupatian _
WE T R,
FERTETorpar LT ——— T ] L . e s . sttt :.a..,.x\.‘, -_:_:-1:. iy ;
S EVIDERICE o it e R i e M e WLE e '
Yol Have you uwed the roue on ool 7 yes || no ||
i 'YES', placse siole inclusive yeon. [ 198010 17 i
i) Hovwe you used the ioote of hotebock 7 ves | | e [
il “YES", please uem inchwive yeors. N ]
(i} Hove you used the route with mater wehiches § ['ves | [ mo |
IF"YES', plecse sion inclusive year. (19 o 19 |
7. Did the existence of tha roubs come 1o your knowledgs | ves [<] NnO | |
berfore yowr used o §
| “YES', pleene stote the yeor @ it come 1o your | 19 o 19 |
knowledge
3,  Has anybody ever wwbally challenged your righi |_'!'__E_5_| | NO | |

1o use the wale ¥
f "¥ES', please specty, ghing dodes.
Page 498




Epep Chd* nwmhu-mﬁﬂidlwﬂngguidiummm_n_pﬂm
sight ol =y §

W YES", pleciue sinte the sieding hwre ek the posiiions: sn the giiached plan.

-I.I-inqrqq-tmhmwmﬂruﬂnlpnpmwm_rmﬂgmnlrmﬁu'ﬁhmu'w | YES | | hil.1|__|

Sl v ihare v, o e Svevs Bsen, . ssfes, g or loibrdges s (e sath 7 s KT wo | |
153 thay oppwered mhar the dote i beet ined the sects, please specily e Fesr, [ 19 ]
Uil ¥ thay e o fonget in esisioncs, please spwedy whan (hey dooppearmd T |

B et e

E -
&, I the rouin pagabls i by presen) -r.?:ﬁh;"' !L- 'M‘!'l"‘ I:_'FE I_

1]

e | Mo |

i T
im‘m&hmunmm_mmﬂmm[mq-mm

7. W Wwre ey Ranhan selevont infonmaiian T Ilvws | | ma] 1

HYES', pleote confitioe un ihe baek of the plan i issflciers soom hers

Teen (i avboie: cormpluiied shoudl b i jo e
Counly Plannung Officer, County Holl Cwmbron, Gwert, NPJd 200F

Page-499




N ST2096 & PLAN ST 2196

PARCEL MUMBERS AMY ACHEALES

P ik il ey Al ol g r s b (v osiny wifile he pesi

ek Wil o puared (o iy S e 4 AT Wt e e

i PERETLE BaVIDED BY ThHE SHELDT foE
ABSEAGES AR EADWH T RREET Eh

n




LweNl COUNTT COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDEMCE FORM

“PLEASE READ THE FOUDWING NOTES BEFORE FILUNG ™ THIS FORM . 0

o. The questions en this form relate 1o the ofleged rght of woy shown on the ofioched plaon OMNLY
eafled "the route® on this faom,

k. Plecse do ned Bl in thiy form unless pou have usad the oue.

¢, I you have wsed port only of the route, plese matk clearly on the plan which part you
have wad and arswer the quesiians an this form in relotion 1o that part only.

d. You sheuld enby fill in this form if you ote propored 1o oftend and give evidence of eny Public
Ingquiry which may be held 1o desarming whether or not the route & in foct o public right of woy.

2. Flaase fick Zlhmpm#mhhn:undmnmkumnumff

e ERSONMAL DA S RIS e

Sumame - e .l":' LES .
Firgz Wame : .{:ﬂr_"'rzn.i fﬁ H‘I A :"(

wivs [ gy ga——e ..

Titla we | o | s | MISS | I mS |
Duxte ef Birth
Clecupation )
__Eyjnﬁqﬂf f:t;? s 570 73 -.,:,I,Qﬁ e @g"’ﬁf T E Fe .|.~_l.|:_.—' g i .
. [} Hove you wad the rove on foot ¥ Imiu--iﬂul |
Il YES", pleass sole inclusive yearn, | P50l 19N a J
Wil Meave you used the route of harmbock § [ves [ [ w2 ir |
ff "YES', plecie siole incusive yean. |19 e 19 |
i Hove you used the route wih meior vehiches 7 [ves | | no [~
il YES', pleme vinle inchusive yoors [19 1w 19 |
7. Did the sxistence of the route come fo your knowledgs [ yes [o] no | |
batfors you used i ©
£ YES, plense stole the yeor it first come jo your | 1922 fyte 1% |
knowledne
3, Hen anybody ever varkally chioflaged your figh [ves | [ no [+]

to use the rouss 1

i 'YES', pleasa specly, gedng data:

Page 501




A Howw yow wvws vean oo fiLed B Sign oe o neor i e rdd eotie “Pieie™ or
" Kawp Oa” o any athwe werds whveh wiuld suggedt that the rmue wos nor a pubiic
right of wey '

RS, plesis visin e warding hrr-ulnﬁhpnuunmﬂu_m_adudpln

[ ws | | s b=

S W Aew ey piwr, of |rve teve feen, ooy siles, gaies o foosbndges on e poth 1
EYES' plore mark B oo the afinched pion,
1ok H shay apcwired aher e date you lind used iha fete, plecie spechy the yoar

(4 W thary ave o langer m mawcncs, please spsciy whin dy disoppeored.
h..-‘-'“' '\J“’l‘h_qt_ L

St o

(e [l wo T

L] ﬂh“pﬂh-mmﬂm{ EEH%‘\_

W'D ek tha muﬂﬂnhwﬂtﬁﬂhm-rifmmﬂqh:r

L | | s [0

¥ Wi mry fothes feSssnnt edumsaiian §

¥ °YES', plecun contmde o lhe bock of fe plom i insfficmer raom hars

Tﬁlh"«l‘hmﬂiﬂddﬂdﬂh twtispveee] g il
County Panweg Officer, Coonty Mol Cwmbran. Gwent NEAE JXF

Rage 502




FARLEL MUMBERS AND ACREAfE:
Hee Sailere g 2, A e ey o B L e sE e e
bl e Ml e () R Phr e o i ‘thy plan 1} o )]

N ST 2096 & PLAN -ST2196 -
H ST ; p ; Dﬁ :gmﬁmvgﬂivéﬂhmﬁlw

|




LWeN COUNTY COUMNLIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

“FLEASE READ THE FOLCOWING NOTES BEFORE FLING M THIS FORM. =0

a. The ausstions on this form relate 1o the olleged right of wey shewn on the ortached plon ONLY
called “the rowie” on this fom.

b, Please do nat Bll In this Tomn yniess pou hove used the route.

¢. Il you have vied pan only of the woole, platse mork cleatly on the plan which part you
have sed ond answer the questians on this Taim in reloficn fo thot pant only.

d. Yeu sheuld only 1l fn this lam f you ore- prepared 1o otend and give evidence at ony Public
inguiry which moy be held 1o determing whefher ar not the route is in foct o public right of way.

e, Pleoss Ak |2 !H‘uuppmprm-bmnndmmphmmuum

o FERSONAL DETAIST LT =
Surmome OF -"lfjl"‘.'_ -
manens: | FLEVERDT THoNES EDWTED
Addclress ;
|
Tilke Wi | | mas | iS5 | . M5 |
Diste af Birth
i i PETRED
N T e e R s e . A
1l Hove you used the rovie on fox ¥ | ves [V wo | |
F "YES', please siate inchuive yeors. [ 194 5 19 /Y
W) Hove you usad the routs of harsback Fyes [ [ NE |+
If “YES', pacw st inclusive paars. [19 w0 19 |
Gl Heve you wed the moute with mokor vehicles § | v68 | [ ~o [ i
IFYES', pleose siate inclusive yeam. 119 1w 19 |
2. Did the sxisenca of tha roote come 1o your knowledge | ves | ¢ nO | |
bedere you used it §
il "YES", ploase store the year i first come o your [19 2V 19
knowledge.
3, Hos anybody sver verbally challenged your right | v&s | | mo [ V]

o use the roule §

I "YES', pledse- spedly, giving dotes




lhmmmwm#merﬂ.u'ﬁ-mum‘m‘u [ TEE | 1 b :j
wwrwﬂhwﬂiﬂhlhiﬁﬂwhh_mwﬂﬂ pubdiz
right o way 7

I"ﬂ‘,ﬂmﬂuh-&ﬁgmﬂdnﬁhwu en ibe ailached plan.

ST e thare o, o b thary b, oy ks, gtms o bl on e perh 3 [ [v] mo | |
[ F thay mpprecind afine e et s Fin vind e rouse, plecia spechy iha year [ w=c |

mu-,-u-ur-nwn—m mmmhm i w |

B *MEY ok the abitrectionld an the arached plan and desrbe ifihem w sering b,

2. i shwre: sy ot ek iodrmtian 7 | ms (] mo | ]

i "¥ES', ﬂuummhhmiﬁh plise i fmcfliciem o bare

EZ Zak *-"‘Lﬂ/ 24 1,.,16‘5 dierh ?4,{‘../ o _.uw"'.a..- )&'{* "-HJP"-"*J_W
Lpt.i-ﬂ}' il -T.'.I .{i.’llf ’n{.. “"-"'1'17. !F"'"""lh- TA:; 'y, f -LE'-I: ;‘*_. I u

i *“.?! } ?fu. -‘5#3{ j‘r‘,l T t'_._'r’ﬂ_;"'- ,_f:r.t “f:rrﬂ. '.. _.r_,‘i'._".'r_- d_‘- l'q&_a-ﬂft!"ﬂldbi
ﬁ"’”ﬂ b il d;d“'fu,- -n-'(f' L — - -5"‘-.-’-3:5' Feiak r"nar’ St P g A
F difpsr ond Lodhr T clink

¥. e - VW - oL s ] _ﬁ ' v Y e -
SCEGARIONTE i R T G s e e s e

e
Diai

This form whaen ienpmted daocl be mimmed 1o Se
Counhy: Planning il Couwnty Holl Cwmbron Gwenr, NPEL 2XF

Page-505



FAnLEL MUNDERS Ay NCRESTTE
. e . e rouer W el 0 iy it o ol
N OST2096 & PLAN ST 2196 .

i PAMCELS DIVICEC BY THE SHEET fhce
ASHEAGET AR BHEWN P SREET EDGE
— T

Hiks 10 9




BWEMI LUUMNIY LLUMNLIL
PUBLC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

“PIEASE READ THE FOUOWING NOTES BEFORE FILING 1M THIS FORM. . 0

o. The guestiors o this Teem relare 18 the elleged right of way shown on the anached plon GNLY -
colled *the roum®™ on s form,

b. Placss do net Bl i this form unless you howe used the route

e I you howe used pant enly of the route, pleasa mark cleatly en the plan which por you
have usad ond answer the questions an this form in relalion i that pid anly.

d. You should enly ill in this form 1f you are prepared 1o anend ond give evidence ar any Public
Inquiry which may be held to datermine whethsr or not the soute s in fact o public right of way,

Surname :
First Name :
Adddreas ;
Tile | MR | MRS | o] MISS | | ms |
Dote of Binh
Octupation ¥ ko T‘-I Il""|"':-".' ( L-E:'-';'HLH]
= v a e BTSSR SN S S - SR B
1. M Have you ussd the route on foot ¥ [ves [_tfwo [ ]
If "YES', please sl inchuive years. L1990 0 99l |
i} Have you used the rovte of horneback § L ves | | NO T
I YES", plecs st inehitve yuce 119 1w 19
[ Have you wad the wule with metor vehicles 3 | ves | | mo [
i "YES', pleoss siate indutive yeon. 1% = 19
2. Did the avisence ol the route come 1o your knowledgs |‘I’E5!u"rH\D .1
belore you used it §
I *YES', plocse state the yeor # fird come fo your (190 e 18 .L.05 |
krowledae.
3. Mes eaybedy ever virbally challanged your righl | ves | | no [+

ity e the roule §

IfYES', pleose specty; giving dosms

U
al
(@)
~




‘lhpmmﬁﬂmvﬁnmrmhlhmwﬁ'ﬁm'q VES ne |y
T wm'mmiﬂ-mﬁnﬂmhﬂwﬂ'ﬂl}umﬁwuunﬂ
might of wuy ¥

HYES", pecte siain the warding heew and monk the pesiions on i waached plan

5,11 Ao thain rom, o vt bamen, oy hles, geten o Foiberdge on the st 7 Lyves v ro |
£ TYES" pleose mark tham on the abached plon,
V0 they appeared ohur fhw date you S used the sou, plecse sy e yedr. | 19 |
Gl € they ure no longer m exivance, pleoss wpeshy when hey dacppeod | % i
6. W The rodiu geeble o i pesimnt condilian 7 [vs T w0 1 |
Iw#hwmhmﬂﬂﬁnmidﬂnﬁqﬂﬁmmmmﬁﬂ } )
- i !
L__';_jn:k. e e L I.\L';Ml.a-it_-l L_L-'I-la-l.'_ Uh_ljlth"" =
7 a Bare oy hurdar refevant nbmaton 7 [ ves | [ wo ] |

. ¥ YES', pinene toniles on the Bock of the plan 8 bl moom iy \} L
Me ably By b aeghnad by quha ity tﬁ‘i b
O, o T :,h R . el & f"_"_"'ll""‘ ‘LHL{'; L o T“‘ .-

I.‘—l—*l"i'q. LS _L.-L.'_i-';.' T I ol Lk . - 'L ooy 'u‘“_Ll r:‘ e

'Il'”--‘f.h.r: et | ANED T ?I"-F o i"*r*'l ”1‘:""1“"“ A s D

= % i
L -

i B oo O e : 2 Tl
- Ecmm- —.ﬁ"‘fcrw-ﬁ.-"w' —-fwf i B R A i e e i e — e

Vit frorets whirm compiteet dexict b siitmed o he
County Plarming Oficar, Commty Holl Cambran Gwent NEd4 25F

D [mfaYe)

r JUO



CPFAECTL NUMRBERS AND ACRENMGE:

§ 7 e ot o TR ko o L
™ ST'-?*ﬂgﬁ & P LAN ST ll gf:’ N FaseCEEA EHVIDED BY TiHE BNEET FOGE
EEEAOET AFE SHOWN PO SNIET TOGE

AL

Z

..
1
]

i
i

]

|

il

[ -
=0

=

-




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PLBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

"SLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING NGTES BEFORE FILING N THIS FORM :

&, The questiony an this form relate 1o the alleged right of way shown on the nll:'&m!l p\ll:lrl OnLY -
eclled "the route®™ on this farm.

b, Placse do net Gl in this foren unless you hove wed the rowe.

¢ i you have used part anly of the route, pleass mark clearly on the plan which part you
have used and onewer the quasions en this fom in relation 1o that parl anly.

d. You should only fill in this form if you ors prepored to ciend and give avidence ot ony Public
Inquiry which may be held 1o determing whefher or not the reate b In fac o public right of way,

u. Please tick Ef_—_l:hnpmnpinuhmﬂrdmphhmm:my

RSO DETAIG e e 7
Surmama
Fitat Meme
Address
=
Tiile MR | RS | miss | | M5 |
Dasse of Birth . )
Clecupation '
:‘L M:LD C'Eiﬂ-ﬂi &
|
Lo I'h:v!yhumdmumuhmhﬂi [ves [N | |
i 'YES, plece siote incluive yeor. | 15‘_&1}: 19.93
il Have you used the roue of harshock ¥ [ves | [ NO [ &
It "YES', plecss siote inclusive yean (1?9 1w 19
Bl Hove you uied the route with motor wihicles § [ves [ | no [T
I "YES', plecse wale inclusve years. 119 10 1% |
2. Did the exshince of the route come fo your knowledge | YES Wl ma | |
before you used i ¥
§ YES', planse sote the yaor b it eome fo you 119w 19 |
krawledge,
3. Han anybody ever verkally challanged yooe right | vE5 | | NG |

o wse the roule T

i 'YES", ploase spedly, giving dates.
Page 510




A Hewr pou e sien ooy nolices. o7 B om or s 12 The ninae marked “Pridie ™ o
ﬁmm‘rmﬁ.wﬁ-ﬂ:hmﬂdwdﬁhm:w nw & puhile
sght ol way ¥ .

H ¥ES. plecss voin hwurdh]: hetw and ok the peaiiions an he aiached pion

| ves | | wo p

5.0 Are there now, o hova thass bemn, ooy sikes, gaaim or fourhiidges on the poth 7
HYES', plegve mark shem oo ihe gnazhed plon,

151 F By wiw i langger i esbrinnce, #Hﬂlﬂ-:ifﬂnnllu?w

L Jof o | |

L9 |

B NS senin )
¢.hhmhpnmhrhmp¢utudut":;:h%. ...w

lwmm.du-uugnm.aplgm_dm it thwm m werng hare

el &=

7 ln therw -arvy furiher miwan) dnbrmarin 7

¥ VES", plaowr exvsinum on the bock of the plov il seiflicrer momm hars

Lwis | | wevi| |

S T : 5
SaDEQUARATION o Pl e I A e U S S AR s e Tt
[ dmtlare_that 1 e best of my keensledon and |
igrorars
e [N -7 Y0 =63

Tha dorin sk isrpalesed should e i it the
Caunty Planmng Qlfcar, County Hall Combran Govent NP4 235

nnﬂ
Page-511




o PARCEL NUMBERS SN0 ACKEAGE:
o mimber ani pedngn. o sich e el of find 0wy kAR et s

NOST2006 & PLAN ST 2196 D70 e s
B FACRLE Diviokm Uy riE St ey

Lndes 100

i - m
":35" 3

- T ——— =
o i e -
{ =] -

a
e T T

TS |

T T
¥
i
] L]




AP N Skl by B b ek i b

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

S

" PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INCTES BETORE PILING I THIS FORM. . . :

a. The giststians an fhis Term relote 1o the alleged right of way shown on the afioched plon ONLY -
eolled ‘the route® en this foom,

b. Plecse do not fill in ihis form unless you. have used the route.

e i you hove used port only of the roule, please mork cloarly on the plon which pan you
hava wiad ond orswer the quastions on this lorm in relotion to that pan enly.

d, You sheuld only Bl in this farm 1| you ore prepared 1o afend ond give evidence of any Public
Inquiry which may be held 1o deterrmine whether ar not the reute fa in fact o public right of woy,

2. Plogia tick E the epprepriole box and complele os necesory.

RS T e e R T
Surrarme :
First Mame .
Address -
Tile e | | MRS [ | aass| | M5 |
Date of 8l :
Creeupatian J '
P B e = A R G e e o TR |
1. [ Hove you used the route on ool § [ ves [« | no ||
F*YES, plense st inchuive yeess. Iwupp 1w 193]
[i]  Hove you ised The e of horebock 3 [ vEs | | NOD 1 &4
I YES, plocse sote inclusive yeom. 1?7 w0 19 |
il Have you ued the route with mofar vehicles § [ves | [ NG |~
#YES!, plecss stote inclusve yeom: l1® 1w 19 |
2. Did the sxivencs of the 1oute come o your knowledge | ves |~ ]| nO | |
betorn you wsed I §
i YES, pheose siote the yeor it firt come to your [1946L w0 19 T3 |
enowledge.
3. Hem anybody ever verbolly chollesged your right | YES | NC |_:!

bo s the roule §

U "YES', plmase sperify, giving detes

Page 513



AMFumulnm}hnﬂhnrm.mnmrm-,mnhd'm'- 1 VES | | I3 '.-"1‘
= Koaps Chit™ o gy ot words which would suggest thai the rouie wai set & peic
gt o =y T

¥ VES, plecie o ke sordng he ol mork the pesdions on the otached plon,

5.0 Ave thar now, o b thars bewt, oy iles, geilen o Footividges en dha paih 2 EANEEE

15t ¥ oy oppearact cher the date you lind wasd b routs, pacie specily e year. [ ® ]

i W they v no konger n esivonce, plese whian they i e i
T -ﬁ:.-,;m 3

————

6. s B rorew pawcble in i presen condsion 700 WS Wi, | v | [ b :'

N NG merk he pbusruttinnls] en the histhed plam and deisiibe &/iham m wiing bees

R e — [ws] Ino ]

FYEG", plwain eonlinue wn the Bock of ihe jan f maSciem roam hars

Tha form emen eampleted hasid be mvred o e
Conmty Phanaing Offcnr, Coonty Holl Cwmbron Gwent NP44 257

| ity B |

(O N,



I ST2096 & PLAN ST 2196

} PARCELE NUMHERS AN ALETAGES
Fiie s i ey il et el (18 L S e
s i A i Beew, fzserl e e g A e e

IN SARCELE SIVOED BY TIHE SHEET Fisti
ACFASES AAE FHOWN TO SNEST FOGE

o




LWkl COUMTY COLMCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF wWaAY EVIDENCE FORM

¢ CPLEASE READ THE FOLIOWING NOTES BEFORE FLLMG mi THIS FORM

g, The questiors on this larm relale o the olleged right of way shown en the tll'falr_"rrﬂ plan CIMLY -
colled *the rouse™ on (ki farm.

b, Please do not fill in this foem unless you hove used the route.

e M you hoes used part saly of the routs, plecse mork cleorly on the plan which part you
hove wied ond onswer the quastians en this feim in relaion o thet pan only.

d. You should enly lill in this form if you ore prapared 1o oftend and give evidence of any Public
Inquiry which may be held to determine whether or not the rodte ls In foct o public dght of way,

0. Plocse fick mmruppmphhhmnndmmphmunmm
AL DETAILS o [ g e s N e 3

Surmname - HaT O eyl
First Mome : AR AT
Address -

Titke ME | | wars |+ | miss | [ ms |

Dicste: ol Birth
Cleoupotion

Forase L e

S R R i
1. il Have yoo used the route on foct § [ ves [V no | |
'YES', plegse state inclushe years. | 1?r{|r;h 1995 |
il Fave you used the mute of horssback ¥ | ¥e&s [ | NO |
i ‘YES', please siofe inchusive yeers. [12 e 19 |
[ Have you used the raute with mefat vabicles 3 [ ves [ [ no [
i ‘YES', pleose smie incdutive yoorn. (12 o 19 I
2. Did the exisence of the route come o your knowledgs [ves |v] mo | |
bafore you wsed i §
If "YES', pleass stote the year It list come o you | “"_I'EJ.E o 19F |
knowledge.
3. He onybody ever verbally challenged yoir right | YES | | MG =.1

i use e reuss §

IFYES", please specly, giving dates

Page 516



¢wammm-rrulmuupmuqtm-ﬁfnumnid'mﬂ o [ L ARETEEL
Eecp {3k r-nrmﬂ%mﬁwlmm’mnmm-p&k
hgﬂlﬂhqﬁrl‘

FVES', plaawe wiaie the werding hev el vtk sthe pourne e e silacked Hon

. .. f
5oH Ben thern nen, o s theve Buen, iy b, gaves. o1 Lol biehgen am the paih 7 Pves [T wa ]
HYES, plrase mark them on e pmached o
15t W s ipaarmd e the s yeou fi umed the smute, placis sy the year, L e o |
Hfhﬁ'mmnﬂw-ﬁqw&#hw [ L |
-
&, I the poces powabie it preant ondison . Lvs | | w0 l“d/
H'M'mlhdunm-ﬁmhmchdplpﬂdrﬂhﬁfhmﬁqh
A WAL AR L e B Soon *”&N'“-N‘ T (I IL"““* e
aale  Hh AL H-l by AL Lol gy U VS BvRREsaed ftx O wha el ;".L!_
o "-""“i'lli i i'-L.'uH Vi 'i\.ln_l'l'."h i e i, u‘-':'l:'.l-.l-uﬁ: th“"-t e l-'ln.l.l.r-"- -
B WSO Kaiug lﬂ;,“ e wICRIL) O t-ﬂif*l'.'ﬂhf'l Tha -;}h. £ =atls
e | o) H"- g = _'-u:l. (O Pupiotis én r ang (Daek od ol

EY T T T ———— [ [¥] "ol

W YES", planss eooinue oo the botk of the plas ff it room hern

dodet mode e ellart W liwy Ay o t'»uI AW W Kb
]r"tLl'JE-"'I L 1S O . PO T ""-'---.'-J*-'.:'- e U E I N T ‘.'--r-r. [P LT g Lk -'-.r..|||

'|i'|“ = MY T R L '-_, Lt I,-.- EII_I.I III; I_\.IIH II' T | b ‘IL -
: : H R Bt !
=nonlU bkl JEERas S e U RE s T L s R

[gesiere thet Iy By o o e kncralecdan oo bkl 67 the graticulan ghven obevs gre b and seens

fome |

[ et = ] - SRS

Thit o whe enmpiessd ibhaald be st U e
County Planpung Qfcer, County Holl Cwmbiron. Geenr PPEE 2XF

Page 517




PARCEL ~NUMNELS AND SCHIAGES
N | | D T s
J ST 2096 & PLAN ST 2196 I gy

' PARCELS BIVIDED BY TIE SHEET £OSE
..f_;_,ﬂ,m_.;_; ARE SHOWN TS SNEET EnGE

o =
Lk $O0 ) 1y i

Ea -.lli-lq::---t .,?.--.iﬂ' r
T

1 i i

£

e gt
e

':F'
Ay
O T =

Frad

! el A5




GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF waAY EVIDENCE FORM

"PLEASE READ THE FOUOWING NOTES BEFCRE FILIMG 1R THIS FORM e

e e

a. The questiars on this form relote ko the clleged right al way ||'||:Lwn an l|'he urlndlud plnn MLy -
cofled "the roule” on this farm,

b. Plecss donal (il in this lorm urdess you have used fhe moule,

¢l you have used pant anly of tha route, please mork clenrly on the plon which pan you
have used and onswer the quastions on this lorm in relokion ta thot pan onky,

d. You shewld anby Bl in this form i you ere prepored to attend ond give evidence ot ony Public
Inquisy which may be held 1o determine whether or not the reute i in foct o public right of woy.

e, Plegas fick [Zl the nppunpﬁurn box and complele as necesary,

RS s, o B
SUFNGME Ffé";} L&;F’f’

Eﬂf:n:- : _M# g 'f“'r‘ﬁ-!{- £

Title MR | f""l MRS,
Dte of Bisth
Clecupotes

B /’A’n}f;é}mm-"‘) Mﬂfﬂrfﬁbﬂhfrr

TAC

e TR e L

-'.- H[?E.HEE Ea\:ﬂo\. e E.:'\-.:: 5 .:: el &fmv“i{.g:: '.;' i _ -\.E 2 k. 2‘ : } ij .-::-.k o — ;u.l:‘hnmh-u— L Jﬂ- i
1. i} Hove you used the route on ool ¥ [vﬁslﬂwnl ]
I YES'. pleass siole inclusive years. [ WLl 199 3 ]
il Have you used the route ol hornebock § | Y5 | | NO | ]
I YES", plecus sate inclushe yeon. (17 o 1F |
[ifi] Have you used the roule with motor vehleles |_'3'EE | | PO |4-"'1
If "YES', plecse stote indusive yaor. (19 1= 19 |
2. Did the existence of the route come o your krowledge | ves | No | |
bealore you wsed i §
i 'YES', please sine the year ¥ first come e your [ 1942 1 179 3 ]
kpowledae.
3. Hay un:,-b:nd} BV vurl:m”:,- |:,|'||:|||ungud Wi IiE.'l'lr l_TE.E I Mo | -\-—"' i

bo use fhe reute ¥

 “YES', placse specly, giving dabes.

Page-519



A Fore pou svef Fes Sy ot o Ngne & or sear (o the oot searked "Fiivie® o

tight of wery ¥

Feps Chit™ o any pitver st wheth snold segmes s e rovte wins sora- pokie

FEE, pleose sigiw the W‘rl'rlg-hrl.nnd sk e povtions oo the ahiached plan.

[ we 1+

| s |

5.0 Adw thare nrw, o honew thor buan, ary wles, gene o lectbridge on the path 7
£ VIS, i ok 24
Hihrw&whhhm.ﬁuﬂhm_ﬂuuwlhw

il  they crw no-lager m eswiance, pleose spmcily when fhey dissppecred

uﬂm

v [V w0 |

N

i

& b e e pomsnhle M.—, | VES | | L™ |.||l“']
N "N miei the sbunesenis] we ihe ehoched plon oud describe it Them i witing hem,
ok §hown
7. b thwrm sy futhan et ity § | w | | wo I..-""T

W VEE', plecan confinun oo the bocl of the plan i lsdflam reem hars

SADECTRRATION e e e i

L einclor s s the dust o o brercladin o
—
[t I/ 2/%3 ¢

This Ferr sbwn eenpinied sl b smivmed | the

County Fianming, OMicer, County Hofl Cwmbiran. Geanl. NP44 24T

Page 520




PAREEE SLAMERS AND acazanz:
QLT e Ll T T e —

2096 & PLAN ST2196 e e g Ay Sl =

10 TARCELE DIVIGED By THE SHEET S0%q
ACACAQES ARL SWOWN TO INEET pogz




CROW 90 GILBOA ROAD, NEWBRIDGE

Name

No. of years used path

Mr. R.S. Medcraft

1942-93 = 51 years

Mr. R. Hale 1962-93 = 31 years
Mrs M. Hale 1944-93 = 49 years
Mr. H.E.R. Jones 1952-80 = 32 years
Mrs T.E. Dixon 1938-82 = 44 years
Mr. A.J. Dixon 1948-82 = 34 years
Mrs G. Charles 1950-93 = 43 years
Mr. C. Charles 1950-83 = 43 years

Mrs. L.C.M. Davies

1951-93 = 42 years

Mr. A.T.E. Davies

1928-93 = 65 years

Mrs J. Jones 1944-93 = 49 years
Mr. D. Jones 1944-93 = 49 years
Mr. T. Madden 1945-93 = 48 years

Mrs. B. Madden

1935-93 = 58 years

Mr. R.D. Mathews

1940-93 = 53 years

Mr. D.A. Roberts

1926-80 = 54 years

Mr. E. Lewis

1970-93 = 23 years

Mrs M. Lewis

1970-93 = 23 years

Mr. N. Hitchman

1985-93 = 8 years

Mrs M. Hitchman

1985-93 = 8 years

Page 522

DOCOMENT N9,

[}



‘FLOZ .Nnnm&obtwmo oS jansispumg JORUAD [JIS SOUDE NBu peluAps 1B uiemsE
UCIOS) A JUIBIMEY |Uo) UA pofunpmE qay nupIAyuAByE aep
‘uosog) £ UEgeEY IpALMEN 19 BLAT Imosiy peleLALD epdB susupio Baory A peide; o phwipafuuiBny

“#10Z ‘Z/e52000L 'IPunog ubnosog Aunon ApudisenYsbupssoaud jnp 1o SDQH. pga| Aew pue
Jubukdoo uwosg sebuul) uolonposded pesUoLINEU) Bufdoo umoig eow g Aeuoners s el §=T"
o Jajionuon eu jo uoissiuuad au yim Suiddewylaning eouBupi m..ﬂ_._m

€.61-6561 dVIN TVOIHNOLSIH
FOARIEMIN ‘AV0d NAMONANE M3N OL AVOd VOgTID - 06 "'ON AVM J4O LHOIE d3NWIVIO

2 ON
JEWNIOY

[1ouno) ybnoiog Ajunon Ajjiydisen



L/ T\ et

V102 ZLESZOO0L BN0ED DAS jelisiepime JOBUAD “JUIS SOUDE Nnel pEiUAPS 18 LiemE UL 1BD
4 ‘UDI09 A uiymey Loy UA pdpnpme qey nuouAyuAbie se | ;
_ .Ebwhﬁ_gmz_cxgmﬁ_amtijEamEuﬂm..sumu__ﬂm_w:mcEOm,.s.E(;umﬁm__uu.rsﬁ.s_..:hm?._

////4 :
/ - i
-
\\n\ T
- ‘PLOZ "Z/ECZ000L ‘Iounon yBnasog Aunog Ayudiee o\ sBuipssooud v Jo uopnoesaud o) pes| Aew pue
= e buAdoo umouD sebulyu) uoRanpoldes pasuoyneun YubuAdoo umold eoip AUesuonels s Aiselew B4
10 Jeljonuos 8 Jo uoissiwed sy Uy Buiddeul faning souBUpIQ) L) Wod) paanpoidey

00011:1

T

N

£

Page 524

i ke o

2661-6561 dVIN TVOI4OLSIH
FOAIYEM3IN ‘aVOd NAMONANE M3IN OL AVOod vVOaTIO - 06 'ON AVM 40 LHOINE AIWIV1O
[1sunog ybnolog AQjunon Ajiydisesn
b ON
JEIWnIO



00521 dVIN SALLINIZ3A - 06 "ON AVM 40 LHOIY a3WIV1D
[lounod ybnolog Ajunon Ajjiydisen

O} "ON juawnsoq



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 526



Agenda Item 7

N
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BORODUIGH COOLFINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET — 1ST DECEMBER 2016
SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF ADDING A
PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN

REPORT BY: INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To consider and determine an application to ADD a path to the Definitive Map and Statement
in the Community of Abercarn.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report sets out the evidence regarding the application to ADD footpaths from High Street,
adjacent to Oaktree House, crossing Windsor Avenue and proceeding between numbers 76
and 77, then dividing in two, proceeding west to Cwmtorlais Road and east to Tynewydd
Terrace adjacent to No. 31 Tynewydd Terrace, Newbridge.

2.2 The Authority is under a duty to resolve applications received under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 even if they have been received prior to Local Government
Reorganisation as in this instance. The Authority is currently working through the backlog of
applications.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the council to maintain an up to date
Definitive Map and Statement

3.2 The Rights of Way Improvement Act has committed the Council to keeping the definitive map
and statement under continuous review.

3.3 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act became law in April 2015. The Act is about
improving the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. It requires
the Authority to closely consider the long term aim to work better with people and communities
and each other, look to prevent problems and take a more joined-up approach in our actions.

3.4 Links can be made to all seven of the Well Being Goals however of these four are probably
relevant, these being:-

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Page 527



4.1

4.2

42.1

4.2.2

4.2.3

424

4.2.5

Links can be made to include the other three Well Being Goals within the Rights of Way
improvement Plan and the Countryside Strategy:-

e A prosperous Wales
¢ A more equal Wales
e A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language:-

In addition to the Well Being of Future Generations Act the Rights of Way network has
significant links to a wide range of other Acts and Strategies notably the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000, the Countryside Rights of Way improvement Plan (2007), the
Caerphilly Countryside Strategy and emerging Caerphilly Active Travel Plan. The network
and usage of the network has links to various social, economic and environmental strategies.

THE REPORT
Background

This Committee has delegated powers to determine applications for Definitive Map Modification
Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This report relates to an
application to ADD a path to the definitive map and statement. Document No. 1 gives an
explanation of the term “public rights of way” and the role of this Committee.

The application for claimed rights of way leading from High Street, adjacent to Oaktree House,
crossing Windsor Avenue and proceeding between numbers 76 and 77, then dividing in two,
proceeding west to Cwmtorlais Road and east to Tynewydd Terrace adjacent to No. 31 at
Newbridge is being dealt with under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)(c)(i).

Introduction

An application was received by the former Gwent County Council under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 from the then County Councillor Mrs Myra Ellis, who died a
number of years ago. The application, submitted on 27" March, 1995, is to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement of Monmouthshire County Council by ADDING footpaths leading from High
Street adjacent to Oaktree House, crossing Windsor Avenue and proceeding between
numbers 76 and 77, then dividing into two, one proceeding west to Cwmtorlais Road and the
other east to Tynewydd Terrace adjacent to No. 31.

A previous application had been submitted on 2™ November, 1993, but this did not include the
path linking Cwmtorlais Road and Tynewydd Terrace which Officers from the former Islwyn
Borough Council requested be included. The date when the current right of way first came into
guestion was 27th March, 1995.

The location of the claimed right of way is shown on Document No. 2 within the circled area.
This has been reproduced from the ordnance survey mapping by use of the Authority’s
Geographical Information System.

The routes of the claimed path can be located in Document No.3 along a bold broken red line
shown as A-B; C-D-E; C-D-F. The application W.C.A.5 was received by the Authority on
27th March, 1995. (Document No. 4)

The Claimed Right of Way commences from High Street adjacent to Oaktree House, between 18
and 19 Windsor Avenue, crossing Windsor Avenue and proceeding between 76 and 77, then
dividing in two, proceeding west to Cwmtorlais Road and east to Tynewydd Terrace adjacent to
No. 31. The length of claimed right of way is A-B 60 metres with a width of 1.8 metres and C-D
total length of the claimed path is 37 metres with a width of 1.8 metres. E-D 51 metres with a
width of 1.4 metres; D-F 50 metres with a section with a width of 1 metre (only available room
between wall and fence line) and the remainder with a width of 1.4 metres.

Page 528



4.2.6

4.2.7

4.2.8

4.2.9

4.2.10

4211

4212

4.2.13

4.2.14

4.2.15

4.2.16

4.2.17

The applicant notified the Authority, by submitting Notice W.C.A.7 that she had served notice on
the land agents, R.E. Phillips and Partners, whose client is Llanover Estate (Document No. 5).

The claim is supported by 24 User Evidence Forms who resided in Windsor Avenue or High
Street, Newbridge, who used the footpaths on a regular basis and a sufficient number have used
it over 20 years with some nearly 70 years. The footpaths provide very useful links within the
community and are well used by local residents.

The footpath from High Street to the rear lane of Windsor Avenue has previously been
tarmacked and a handrail fitted to the one side.

Prior to reorganisation some research was undertaken by the former Gwent County Council on
the earlier application and the former Islwyn Borough Council were asked for their views on the
application. They confirmed their agreement to the footpaths being included on the Definitive
Map and Statement and suggested the additional footpaths from Cwmtorlais Road to Tynewydd
Terrace be added.

Since the receipt of the application Llanover Estate has sold a small plot of land where the
claimed footpath previously crossed next to No. 31 Tynewydd Terrace shown on Document No.
6 as G-F. Since that time local residents have used an alternative path shown on Document No.
6 as G-H. One of the local residents supplied photographs showing the area which had been
blocked (Document No. 7).

Due to the length of time taken for this application to be completed out of the 24 users who
completed evidence user forms only four continue to reside at Windsor Avenue, Newbridge and
one in Bryngwyn Road, Newbridge.

In 2005 complaints were received regarding a drop in levels from the section of footpath from
High Street to the back lane of Windsor Avenue. The Rights of Way Warden resolved this by
constructing a small ramp. From the file it can be seen that over the years the Rights of Way
Warden has attended to trees and overgrowth affecting this section of the claimed right of way.

In an attempt to resolve the claimed right of way correspondence was entered into with the land
agents, R.E. Phillips and Partners. Due to the section G-F being unusable a suggestion was put
to them to enter into a creation agreement for the claimed route as A-B; C-D-E and D-G-H but no
agreement had been reached.

Recently the local residents have been complaining about the deteriorating surface of the
beginning of the footpath from High Street to the back lane of Windsor Avenue. This was
brought to the attention of R.E. Phillips & Partners as it was believed that this footpath was on
land owned by Llanover Estate and it was pointed out that they could be held liable if someone
should fall on the footpath.

A site meeting took place with a representative of R.E. Phillips & Partners where it was
discovered that Llanover Estate did not own the land A-B and C-D and only owned the section E-
D-G-H.

It is believed that the former Abercarn Urban District Council laid a tarmac surface on the
sections A-B and C-D. In the previous U.D.C.s local councillors had access to small amounts of
funding towards the end of the financial year and quite often arranged to tarmac sections of
footpaths used by local residents.

However, the section of footpath from High Street to the rear lane is deteriorating and as there
are many elderly residents using it there are concerns that they may fall. As this is a claimed
right of way the Authority does not have any responsibility to undertake any remedial work. For
photographs of the section involved see Document No 8.

Page 529



4.2.18

4.2.19

4.2.20

4.2.21

4.3

43.1

4.3.2

4.4

441

A Quotation was requested to see if the footpath could be brought up to a maintainable standard
in order that it could become an adopted highway under Section 228 of the Highways Act.
However, the quote received was too high to accommodate within the Rights of Way budget.

R.E. Phillips has agreed that if the remaining evidence users withdraw their application in respect
of G-F they will enter into a Creation Order for a footpath E-D-G-H. One evidence user did not
use G-F. Letters were sent to the four residents who completed evidence forms seeking their
agreement to the foregoing. This has now been received from all four. Steps will be required in
the banking at point H leading on to Tynewydd Terrace.

It is believed that the section of the remaining claim A-B and C-D is able to be dealt with as a
Modification Order, if agreed, and the remainder as a Creation Agreement.

Research has been undertaken to determine the validity of the claim by collating any
Documentary Evidence available as well as the crucial User Evidence provided by the local
residents.

User Evidence

Detailed included in Table 1 (Document No. 9) are the number of years the evidence users
used the footpath and the length of time known the footpath. The routes used by the
residents differ but it can be seen that the routes were well used by residents who have since
left their properties. Several residents were asked by Islwyn Borough to confirm whether or
not they had used the additional routes and therefore did not comment on the route A-B. It
can be seen that the footpaths have been used from as early as 1936 and some recalled a
small brook that they used to cross and others played in when children. The footpaths
provide short cuts to the local residents to visit friends/family, catch the bus and to walk into
Newbridge for the shops.

The users have confirmed that no notices were displayed stating that the path was private and
that they had not asked permission to use the path.

Documentary Evidence

The documentary evidence studied in conjunction with the User Evidence is outlined below.
During the investigation of a claimed route a near match to the claimed footpath was looked
for on all the maps listed below.

Historical Map dated 1873-1888 (Document No. 10)

It can be seen that there is a route from the main road across the ford and up to Cwmtorlais
Road.

Historical Map dated 1919-1921 (Document No. 11)

It can be seen from this map that there is a footbridge over the brook which older residents
mentioned and that a path exists between the houses and then splits in two i.e. from the back
lane to B; C-D; D-E and D-F.

Historical Map dated 1959-1973 (Document No. 12)

It can be seen from this map that the path from the main road has FP on it and where the path
reaches up to Tynewydd Terrace.

Historical Map dated 1959-1992 (Document No. 13)

It can be seen from the map that the path from the main road has FP on it and where the path
reaches up to Tynewydd Terrace.

Page 530



4.5

451

Draft Map — (Document No. 14)

It can be seen from this map that there is a path from the main road leading to Windsor Avenue
and to the rear of Windsor Avenue.

Definitive Map — (Document No. 15)
The claimed rights of way are identified as a red line.
Aerial Photograph dated 1991 (Document No. 16)

This particular aerial photograph is not that clear but you can pick up the route between the walls
of the terraced houses.

Aerial Photograph dated 2001 (Document No. 17)

The claimed right of way can be seen between the houses and can be seen leading up to
Tynewydd Terrace.

Aerial Photograph dated 2004-5 (Document No. 18)

The claimed right of way can be seen between the houses and can be seen at the back of
Windsor Avenue leading up to Tynewydd Terrace. This has changed the line of the claimed
route D-G-F and residents are using an alternative path up to Tynewydd Terrace D-G-H.

Aerial Photograph dated 2006 (Document No. 19)

The claimed right of way can be seen between the houses and running at the back of Windsor
Avenue. However, the garden of No. 31 Tynewydd Terrace has been extended and there is a
gap leading up to Tynewydd Terrace.

Aerial Photograph dated 2010 (Document No. 20)

The claimed right of way can be seen between the houses and running at the back of North
Road. The path can be seen at the rear of Windsor Avenue and leading through the gap up to
Tynewydd Terrace.

Aerial Photograph dated 2014 (Document No. 21)

The claimed right of way can now be seen from the main road and leading across between the
houses. Again a path can be seen leading up to Tynewydd Terrace.

Photographic Evidence
Photographs of all of the route (Document No 22).

Llanover Estate sold a plot of land next to No. 31 Tynewydd Terrace upon which the claimed
right of way had crossed. This area of land has now become part of the garden of No. 31
Tynewydd Terrace and large gates have been installed thereby preventing any access. As the
users were unable to gain access they took an alternative route G-H. The photographs show the
condition of the footpath and how it narrows in sections.

Land Ownership

As mentioned in 4.2.10 there is no known landowner of the claimed right of way A-B-C-D but
Llanover Estate own the land which the section of claimed right of way E-D-F crosses. They
have agreed to enter into a Creation Agreement for the route D-G-H.

Page 531



45.2

4.6

46.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

4.6.4

4.6.5

4.6.6

4.6.7

4.6.8

4.6.9

4.6.10

46.11

As the section A-B was thought to be in the ownership of Llanover Estate no notices were posted
on site by the applicant. Although there does not appear to be a known landowner for this
section W.C.A. 6 notices will be posted at either end for a period of one month in order that a
landowner may come forward.

SUMMARY

The Authority is using Section 53 (3) (c) (i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act as the main test of
whether or not the claimed right of way should be added to the definitive Map and Statement.
This is used when the Authority discovers evidence which (when considered with all other
relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way which is not shown in the map and
statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the map
relates, being a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public path.
However, the Authority is not precluded from also taking into consideration a claimed based on
20 years uninterrupted use. The right must be reasonably alleged to exist.

The Authority has been made aware that evidence exists which suggests that the claimed right of
way is a public right of way and has been used as such for many years. The Authority has
received an application to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement. Evidence has
been submitted that the route has been used by local residents for a considerable number of
years.

As detailed in Document 1 the evidence submitted needs to show that the footpath has been
used for a period of 20 years without interruption and as a right. The date the footpath first came
into question is 2™ November, 1993 and therefore the 20 year period commences from
November 1973. There is sufficient evidence to show that the footpaths A-B; C-D and D-F have
been used on a regular basis for well over the 20 year period.

From the historical maps it can be seen that footpaths A-B and C-D were available in 1873-88
and 1919-1921. However, on the historical maps 1959-1977 and 1959-1992 the additional
footpath E-D-F is shown.

From the aerial photograph 2001 the route D-F can be seen, together with the remainder A-B; C-
D and D-E.

From the aerial photograph 2004-5 the route D-F - it can be seen that the extension of the
garden of No. 31Tynewydd Terrace has taken place and the section H-G was being established
by the users.

From the aerial photograph 2006 a track can be seen alongside the new boundary of 31
Tynewydd Terrace.

From the aerial photograph 2010 again a track can be seen alongside the new boundary of 31
Tynewydd Terrace.

In the aerial photograph 2014 the track leading up to Tynewydd Terrace is in the shade.

As Llanover Estate have agreed to enter into a Creation Agreement for the footpath E-D-G-H this
resolves the problem with the extension of the garden of 31 Tynewydd Terrace. The remainder
of the footpath A-B and C-D could then be dealt with by a Modification Order.

The surface of the footpath A-B is a concern due to the probability of the former Urban District
Council surfacing the footpath many years ago but it not being added to the Adoption Highway
Records. Should an injury be sustained it might be difficult to defend as a previous Authority had
resurfaced the footpath with tarmacadum.

Page 532



5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.1

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
This report contributes to the Well Being Goals as set out in Section 3 earlier.

The Act not only identifies goals but advocates five ways of working to ensure that the
objectives and sustainability are met and this report has been prepared with that in mind.

Whilst the Public Rights of Way network contributes to all seven Well Being Goals in part the
most pertinent four are:-

1. A Resilient Wales

The network extends to over 500 miles and many of these routes have been in place prior to
the use of motor vehicles. As such they are often the easiest and most direct routes of
access between points. This encourages their use and has benefits in addressing long term
issues including health, climate change and poverty all of which assist in making an adaptable
but resilient county borough.

2. A Healthier Wales

Usage of the network, be it for recreation or daily business has significant benefits for a
physical and mental health and helps address a number of significant health concerns within
the county borough notably obesity, cardio vascular and diabetes which are probably
problematic in CCBC. Usage of the network is increasing year on year.

3. A Wales of Cohesive Communities

The network links communities and facilities with each other and is usable by the vast majority
of residents. A comprehensive and integrated network provides a fully functional and usable
access system that benefits all and allows communities to function both directly e.g. ability to
access services and individually e.g. through helping prevent or overcome underlying
problems such as health and sustainable transport.

4, A Globally Responsible Wales

The carbon impact of the rights of way network is minimal and promotes sustainable transport
on a number of counts. Increased local usage has a global effect in terms of slowing climate
change and its impacts.

The provision of access helps meet both short and longer term needs and objectives without
prejudicing the viability of the network for future generations. Rights of Way and access are
fundamental to the daily life of most people and as such the network integrates and is
necessary to meet many objectives of the Authority. The designation process, for rights of
way, has involved extensive consultation with communities, groups and individuals and
collaboration takes place with other interested parties in terms of the management and
maintenance of the network. Formal consultation forms part of these processes, including this
report.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for

information purposes only, therefore the Council’s full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

Page 533



7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 The cost of a Modification Order should Members resolve to support the application, is in the
region of £1,800.00. If it is agreed to enter into a Creation Agreement with Llanover Estate
the Authority will be responsible for the reasonable legal costs of the Creation Agreement and
the cost of constructing steps.

7.2 As this is a very old application and the landowners are agreeable to a Creation Agreement it
is very doubtful that if a Modification Order is made that any objections would be received.
However, it should be noted that if a Modification Order is made and objections received and
not withdrawn this may result in a public inquiry. This cost of which may exceed £10,000.

8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 None.

9. CONSULTATIONS

9.1 For List of Consultees see Appendix 1.

9.2 The Ward Members, Clirs. Ackerman, Baker and Johnson all support the application to add
this footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement.

9.3 A letter has been received from Openreach BT who have apparatus in the area but will not
object to the application to add this footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement but insist on
maintaining their rights under the appropriate legislation.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 Onthe basis of the evidence and information compiled in the submitted documents, Members
are requested to determine the application before them by either :-

i) Supporting the claim as made that the footpath be registered and make a Modification
Order for A-B and C-D enter into a Creation Agreement with Llanover Estate for E-D-
G-H.

1)) Rejecting the claim.

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To comply with its duty to keep the definitive map and statement under continuous review

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1  Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This is a Council function delegated to this Committee.

Author: Mrs. June E. Piper, CROW Support Officer

Consultees: See Appendix 1

List of Documents:

1.
2.

Description of Rights of Way Document No. 1
Location Plan Document No. 2

Page 534



Plan showing claimed right of way Document No. 3

Application Form WCADS5 submitted by Clir Mrs. Ellis Document No. 4
Form WCAY served on landowner Document No. 5

Plan showing the claimed right of way together with the Creation Agreement Document No. 6
Photographs supplied by users of the blocked footpath next to 31 Tynewydd Terrace
Document No. 7.

8. Photographs - Document No. 8

9. Details of Use - Table 1 Document No. 9

10. Historical Map dated 1873-1888 Document No. 10

11. Historical Mapping 1919-1921 Document No. 11

12. Historical Mapping 1959-1973 Document No. 12

13. Historical Mapping 1959-1992 Document No. 13

14. Draft Definitive Map Document No. 14

15. Definitive Map Document No. 15

16. Aerial Photograph 1991 Document No. 16

17. Aerial Photograph 2001 Document No. 17

18. Aerial Photograph 2004-2005 Document No. 18

19. Aerial Photograph 2006 Document No. 19

20. Aerial Photograph 2010 Document No. 20

21. Aerial Photograph 2014 Document No. 21

22. Photographs taken of the route Document No. 22

Nooaksw

ETP/ROW/CROW 120 held at Tredomen House

Page 535



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 536



APPENDIX 1
LIST OF CONSULTEES

Draft report sent to the following for comments:-
LIST OF CONSULTEES

Mr. T. Stephens, Development Control Manager
Mr Phil Griffiths, Manager, Countryside and Landscape Services
Mrs Gail Williams, Monitoring Officer/Principal Solicitor

Mr Richard Beaugie, Secretary and Programme Co-ordinator, Islwyn Ramblers,76 Cefn Road,
Rogerstone, NP10 9AS

Mrs. J. Hyett, Woodlands Farm, Caerphilly Mountain, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF8 1NF
Countryside Council for Wales Unit 4, Castleton Court, Fortan Road, St.Mellons, Cardiff CF3 OLT
Open Spaces Society, Open Spaces Society, Ms M. Thomas, 15 Carlton Terrace, Crosskeys,
Gwent NP11 7BU

The Ramblers Association, 2nd Floor, Camelford House, 87-90 Albert Embankment, LONDON
SE1 7TW

Royal Mail Property Holdings West, Estates Surveying Division, Archway House, 77 Ty Glas
Avenue, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5YG

Wales & West Utilities, Wales & West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution, Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way, Rumney,
Cardiff CF3 2EQ

Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House, Hanley ST1
5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris CF47 6LY.

Councillor L. Ackerman
Councillor K. R. Baker
Councillor G. Johnson

Page 537



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 538



i)

iil)

iv)

vi)

vii)

DOCUMENT NO. 1
ROLE OF COMMITTEE AND TERMS OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
The term "public rights of way" is used to mean paths, tracks and unmetalled roads
over which the public have the right to walk and in some cases ride horses and

possibly drive motor vehicles.

These may be classified as follows:-

A footpath: over which the right of way is on foot only.

A bridleway: over which there is a right of way on foot and on
horseback or leading a horse, and also for the use
of a pedal cycle.

A byway open to all traffic: this means a highway over which the public
have a right of way for vehicular and all other
kinds of traffic, but which is used by the public
mainly for the purpose for which footpaths and
bridleways are so used.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the County Borough
Council to keep the existing definitive map under continuous review, make
Modification Orders as necessary to take account of the occurrence of events
requiring the map to be modified and to prepare definitive maps for any part
of the area not previously surveyed.

The definitive map and statement will be modified by means of Orders made
by the surveying authority i.e. the County Borough Council. The Wildlife
and Countryside Act enables any person to apply to the surveying authority
for an order to amend the definitive map.

The procedure for making such an application is detailed in Schedule 14 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act. The application before you complies with
these requirements.

When determining the application members will be acting in a quasi-judicial
capacity. Before making an order, members must be satisfied that the
evidence shows. on the balance of probabilities. that a right of way of a
particular description exists. Each application must be dealt with on its own
merits, noting the interests of both the applicants and the landowners.

This application is concerned with rights that are alleged to exist and not as to
whether it would be prudent or beneficial to create them. The suitability of a
way for users who have a right to use it, for example the nuisance that they
are alleged to cause are not factors that should be considered by the
Committee. Members are also required to view the route of the
proposed right of way in question.

Page 539



vii)

When considering the evidence that follows, members must be aware of the
provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 thus enabling members
to determine whether there is sufficient weight of evidence to make an order.

Section 31 of the Highways Act states:-

"where a way over any land other than a way of such a character that use of it

by the public could not be given rise at common law to any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as a right and without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is to be deemed to have
been dedicated a highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there was
no intention during that period to dedicate it."

If in the case before you members are satisfied that the right of way

has been used for a period in excess of 20 years, then there arises
a presumption that the owner intended to dedicate the path as a
right of way. It should be noted by members that the said 20 year
period must be calculated retrospectively from the date when the
way was first called into question.

If following the site visit the Committee decides to make an Order,
then once this decision has been reached the County Borough
Council has to give notice of its general effect. Following members'
decision there is a right of appeal to the National Assembly for
Wales. A period of at least 42 days from the date of first publication
of the notice must be allowed for objections.”

If there are any valid objections the County Borough Council has to
refer the Order, together with the objections to the National
Assembly for Wales who will then arrange for the Order and the
objections to be considered by an independent Inspector. If no valid
objections are made within the objection period then the County
Borough Council may confirm the order itself as an unopposed
Order.

Page 540



Caerphilly County Borough Council

Claimed Right of Way No. 120 - WINDSOR TERRACE,
NEWBRIDGE - LOCATION MAP

al Shaft Qo

lisused) y .
- 4 N
7 INEVBRIDGE

-..W

A\ <
: : AL
- N4 S R
N ! ~." .‘.;" --“V:' [ Pl
. *x° q!liff '-'-.-.é? “‘:n.“‘:..-u:-ﬂ‘ D’
o2 NSl i SN Bl
L~ ] S =
4 1 n )
2 s

b
N

3N
o S

\ !
il 'l Caetwmpyn Y !

=i 1]
=T L1 L]

B / =i -
“llll'.\

AR T

% =

Document No.

OS Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for

the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.

© GeolnforrnatiP% el 01, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on giona olicy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.



Caerphilly County Borough Council

Claimed Right of Way No. 120 - WINDSOR TERRACE, 1:1.000
NEWBRIDGEA-B-C-D-E-F ssssssssss==s -y

OS Products: ® 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for

for E
© Geolnf i r&Qp] 18, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Confeﬁmgﬂx?%licy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPi etry 2008.

nvironment, Planning and Countryside.

Document No.



Certificate (i i

FORM OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER
Wildlife and CountrySIde Act 1981

GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT

To: Gwent County Council -
of: County Hall, Cwmbran.

|/ Ve~ (cunmcitlo

of Cosh . {le
hereby apply for an order under Sectlon 53 (2) of the Wlldhfe and Countrys:de
Act 1981 modifying the definitive map and statement for the area by, -

* DELETE BELOW AS APPROPRIATE

{ adding the ( footpath>) ( bridleway ) { byway epen to all trafflc )}

from Haow Aoy Yo Cr JET L STBRN Ci \ AG.C ';'-\-s;

and as shown on the map annexed hereto.

| / We attach copies of the following documentary evidence ( including
statements of witnesses ) in support of this application :

Dated: \.-\,. L‘LQ X '\ i y Signed: % g .\/ma-cl-x"}'jﬂ




WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

CERTIFICATE (i)
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

. - GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP & STATEMENT

Certificate of Service of Notice of Application for
Modification Order

To: Gwent County Council

County Hall, Cwmbran.
] / we k W s L { LA f R \"_‘\. - YA i .I T ‘\L "
Of 1"-. G\ ' \ i WA

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981have been complied with.

\ - f Q ¢ o
Dated 71 dwoacV. V5 X Signed: ‘_\m..,.( > XA

Notices served on the following persons / bodies:-

1 ARATEST |8 Ve UV SRTT L Yo L s

. S

2.

3
4.
S
6

Page 544




Caerphilly County Borough Council

Claimed Right of Way No. 120 - WINDSOR TERRACE,
NEWBRIDGE

A-B-C-D -MODIFICATION ORDER
E-D-G-H CREATION AGREEMENT/DEDICATION = = = = = =

1:1,000

Earlottev ille
off_| e

0OS Products: @ 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000. 1:50000 1:250000.
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5.
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

© [sl@la:gretr%

Document No. L,



Page 546



Page 547



CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY NO. 120

A-B

Page 548

Document No. ~







0GS abed

TABLE 1 - CLAIM 120 DETAILS

Document No.

Mr. and Mrs. R.L. & G. Evans

Mr. T.A. Pugh

footbridge when there was a brook.

Mr. E.L. Baker

Mr. J.M. Baker

Mr. G. Peregrine

Mr. G. Roberts

Mr. K. Westwood

Mr. H.J. Jones

Mr. J.W. Haines

Mrs. S.A. Suter

Mr. T.J. Waring

Mrs. A. Edwards

Mr. G. Roberts

65 years |Used the path for school and shops. v v v
Since 1947. There has allways been

46 years |a footpath in his lifetime. 3

1953-93 v
and daily to visit friends at

80 years+ |Cwmdows. N} N N
mothers with prams but believes that

1960-93 a few steps may be required as it is A

1959-93 should be lit up at night. N

1964-93 N

1936-93 v v
Since 1947. The Council always
maintained it up until now and used
to salt it during the winter months

40 and also installed a handrail. N

1979-93 Since 1973 \ |

1990-93 Since 1990.

1987-93 v

1956-1893 |This route should be it up at night. v




TGS obed

TABLE 1 - CLAIM 120 DETAILS

Document No.

Name

Mrs R.F. Ansell

Ms L.C. Hadley

Mr. D.C. Bradshaw

Mr. and Mrs. J. & T.L. Hart

Mrs. Rosina Williams

Mr. and Mrs. A. Witts

Mr. G.S. Gibbs

Mr. R.T. Taylor

Mrs. K.M. Phelps

C.Corbett

H. Jones

C. Robbins

H.G. Porter

Mr. D.L. Bradshaw

Mrs. M K. Bradshaw

Ms. Annette Jane Jones

Mr. Frederick James Andrews

No. of Length of time known path and
ears used |additional comments Route A-B |Route C-D |Route D-E |Route D-F
Since 1940. Could do with a clean
1988-93 up. vV v
passable it is dangerous to walk
1974-93  |beccause o rocky and uneven v v vV
Avenue and to/from Cwmtorlais
1985-1993 |Road. Could do with being vV v v
could do with improved surface as
mud carries into the houses. Used
1943-93 to and from work for vsr lift. V v v
path when there was a brook running
down Windsor Avenue and as
1920-93  |children they used to paddle in it. It v y vV N
diabolical and the paths could do
with being cleaned and being
40-50 years |maintained. Parents used it before | v v v v
30 years For access to property. N N v
house. It always has done so before
we moved in. In 1978 my uncle
owned the house. My grandmother
1976-88 is 90 years old and can remember v v v
21 years |Walking. v ) 7
23 years v V N
1936-93  |first started to work. v | v
65 years vV N N
1972-93 evening walks. N v N
1989-1994 |To visit my son and family.
High Street and Cwmtorlais Road.
Husband uses the path daily for easy
access to attend doctors and
1989-93 medical centre and to walk into town. v \ N
1970-93 Visit friends = 3




Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,000 Breumentte:

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1873-1888

OS5 Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™ , 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWIAJS for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Depariment for Environment, Planning and Countryside
@ Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1891),

Fiag@m{aTSIQ?UDS.



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,000 oA N

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1919-1921

0S Products: @ 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™ . 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000. 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI| A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside
@ Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

@) Bi@f&gehm



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,000 Ligeument hig,

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1959-1973

M pa
— mn“a}” i

=lnt=ﬁlt‘-—.i=ﬂl-'vﬂ':'; reEEaE==

0y

L

- ‘.
LY
LN

L ]
.

o ki

OS Products; © 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
® The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991).

P ag@(‘.t\%@ﬂ?_{}% ;



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,000 Linsumen: N

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - HISTORICAL MAPPING 1959-1992

0S8 Products: ® 100025372, 2009. MasterMap ™. 1:10000. 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000.
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

@] quﬂag@tr‘BQB



Caerphilly County Borough Council

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - DRAFT MAP

FRETE T W

0S Products: © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

Fm&-g@”%@ 2008.




Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:1,000 Document No.

DEFINITIVE MAP - CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120
IIDENTIFIED BY RED LINE

e e |

OS Products. © 100025372, 2009. MasterMap ™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment. Planning and Countryside.
@ Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
® The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

@ Bl.rpiagen 5?@?



Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:750 Document No.

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - AERIAL PHOTO - 1991

0S Products: © 100025372, 2 stertMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000.
Image Lay 006 produced by COWIA/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's artment for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
® Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
@ The Standing Conference on P.er_Siunal Policy in South Wales (1991),

Rage-5b8:00.




Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:750 Rpaameny Nos

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - AERIAL PHOTO - 2001

r6 prr:durnd hy C O\m| .a\.f‘w for
mnent for E wrnmnert Plannmq and Countryside




Caerphilly County Borough Council 1;750 Document No.

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - AERIAL PHOTO - 2004-2005

08 Products: @ 100025372, 2009, MasterMap ™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000.
Image Layers 06 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,

=

© The Standing Conkﬁﬁr‘ge on h:%%< Policy in South Wales (1991),
i 1C A

ge- 2008,




Caerphilly County Borough Council 12780 Closyment Ne.

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - AERIAL PHOTO - 2006

artment for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
tion Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
n Regional Policy in South Wales (1891),

Page'561




Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:750 S

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - AERIAL PHOTO - 2010

the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
@ Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

Fiagéug@? 2008,




Caerphilly County Borough Council 1:750 Cpgumentiie. 2

CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - AERIAL PHOTO - 2014

0S5 Products. ® 100025372, 2009, MasterMap™, 1:10000. 1:25000, 1:50000. 1:250000,
Image Layers: @ 2006 produced by COWI| A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),

® quaragenﬁe@@




CLAIMED RIGHT OF WAY 120 - PHOTOGRAPHS

A-B




Page 565



Page 566



D-F

Page 567



The remainder of the claimed right of way has been taken into the garden of No. 31 Tynewydd
Terrace

Page 568



G-H

1 2014704108

Page 569



Page 570



	Agenda
	3 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu I Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Morgannwg Ganol A Datganiad O Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Llwybr Yng Nghymuned Gelligaer
	Atodiad 1

	4 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu I Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Llwybr Yng Nghymuned Bedwellty
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	1-4 (R)
	5-7 (R)
	8 (R)
	9(R)
	10
	11 (R)
	12 (R)
	13-41
	42
	43
	44
	45 - Location of shed, etc.
	46-52
	53
	54-59
	60
	61
	63
	64
	65


	5 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu I Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Llwybr Yng Nghymuned Trecelyn (Parc Fields)
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	1-7
	Documents 8-28


	6 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu I Ddiwygio Map Swyddogol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O Hawliau Tramwy'r Cyhoedd Mewn Perthynas Ag Ychwanegu Llwybr Yng Nghymuned Trecelyn
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2

	7 Cais Am Orchymyn Addasu I Amrywio Map Diffiniol Cyngor Sir Fynwy A Datganiad O Hawliau Tramwy Cyhoeddus Mewn Perthynas Â Statws Y Llwybr Yng Nghymuned Abercarn A Dargyfeirio Rhan O'r Hawl Tramwy
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Documents 1-5
	Document No. 6
	Document No. 7
	Documents 8-10
	Documents 8-28
	Scanned Documents for Report





